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RUTH GREENGLASS

bs=TER36-/67p.

MEMORANDU &

T0: FIIE - © une 19, 19
FROMs RHG ‘ 9» 1930

Reg David Greenglass

,veé OJR and I visited Mra. Creenglass at her home, 285
Riverton Street, Brooklyn, New York, at L4300 P.M. Sundsy,
June 18, 1950, She was in bed es she had Just returned from
the hoapltal. o '

ve first discussed the question of arraaging &
meet ing of various relatives at our office to dliscuss
finsncial problems, The relatives proposed are as followsj

1, Abe Feit
1039 Union Street
Brooklyn, New York
Tele STerling 3-6LT73 = .-

~ Business Addressg
810 vashington Street -
Tel. ST 3-0073 e

2. °Mr. Felt is father-inelaw of Louls Cohen,
80 Lefferts Avenue - e
Telephones Jacob Cohen & Bon
Bucloninster 2-T103 ‘

3, Norman Brown (rriend or'_th‘ fanily)
7981 Louis Street ‘
Telephone OR L-3609

Barney Zerkel (A cousin)

be 212), East 26%h Street
Telephones DE 2-0312

NTATNE] Sam Oreenglss
Pt 35. 138} Caroll SZroot
“RY 3ev2 pwI-_Telephones - te
# 122835
? e Rose Stein (Friend)

-Te 8tella Silverman ,(&hﬂ;)
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There was subsequently present duiihg_thn‘oonteranooz
Issy Féit, Sam Greengrass, Bernard Creengrass, and Louis Abel.

, Mrse Greengrass discussed her visit to New Mexico. She
was there between March 1945 and March 1946. They had been
married in 1942, She feels that New Mexico 1s a very bad place
to try the case since the citizens did not like GI's, because
of the bdig boom and then the Lig slack, because of anti-semitism
‘and because the loocal .citizens all felt bitter abdbout the wives
of the 0I's taking jobs there, She was employed in Albuqerque -
by the OPA and temporarily by the Soll Conservation Office.

As to- her husband, she atated that he had a "tendanoy
to hysteria®™, At other times ho wo'ld become delirious and
once vhen he had the grippe he ran nude through the hallway,
shrieking of "elephents®™, "Lead Pants",

She had know him since she was ten years old. She sstd
that he would say thiugs were so even if they weire note He .
talked of suicide as if he were a cha aot.r in the movies dutb
she didn't think he would do it They had been under sur-
velllance by the FBI for several weeks., In partiocular, they
had noticed & car of the Acme Construction Coapany, ;00 First
‘Avenue ‘in ‘ianhattan. She ascertained there was no such Company.
(There 1s an Acme Construction Company at 1,02 Fulton Street in’
_Brooklyn). She was interviewed at the hoapital by two FBI men,
Mr. T 117 and ‘ir. Viood. 'One was tall, ruddy and darke. The
other she Cascribed as toothy and short. They assursd her that
they had noshinr against her, She described her stay in
nltugerque and stated that she could not remember all of hLar
adiresses. Since it was difficult for GI's to get rooms for
& lonr pe-iod, they had lived in five or six places. She had
only teon to Los Alamos to a party for a few hours one time,
She had remombered no visitors at her h use, 8She had notice
of the rroject and sigsned an af.ldavi- for it. She knew her
mail vas.censored. She would not have allowed her husband to
tring arythin  homo affcr EHircshima had disclosed what the .
projecct was. Shc intended to ralse a family and did not want
that kind of uatcrial arounds In the fubture she.will refer
everyone to her lawyer, B T

<. .

She pointed out Dave did not ask for the Job; that he

ag.rcinc,averseags: that ¢ ve been wafched cgngtant '
U T SN R U R G e e (o
in the house, in the course of vwhat they call & routine inveati-
gation, One of their friends had a similar experience,

People in the neighbtorhood vant tc ralse a petitiome

All newspapers are to be referred to her lawyer, .

s -
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advice

People keep flocking in the house to offer support and
ineluding that perhaps a right-wir: lawyer should be

selecteds The Jewish Daily Forward, which is certainly not a
leftist newspaper, 1s very exclted about the anti-semitic igsue
amd has offered a lawyer, Mrs, Greenglass urged 0JR tc try to
get a court appointment for himself and he agreed to try. OJR
pointed out that 1f Dave was innocent he shouvld talk; ig;t ir

not it would be advisable not to talk Lut to 1

et the Governmentg

prove its casé, The third course was that of cooperation, That
was also discussed at lenpth.

Thero was a long discusslon abour IR

Questions to be looked upj

le Vas the ar-est valid'- was he held in detention
before the complai nt 1ssued?

2. What 13 the effect of the complel nte

3¢ What do the cases hold on the intent to harm the
Government 9 ‘

hQ Statémenta of Co-Conspirators.

. 9 Venue

6« Joinder o ST
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Junz 3, 1953

 MEMCRANDUM FOR MR, TCLSON
‘ : MR, LADD
MR, NICHOLS .

05 EN 65;7 MB, BELMONT

The Attorncy General called me today and iaquired ,
wha:her 1 had heard of Director of Prisons Dennett’s visit to Siag Sing and
1 :0ld him that I had as ic had been headlined in the New York papers this
morning. 1 stated Judge Irving Kaufman spoke to us about it as he was very
such concerncd. 1 stated his fatherein-law had a very scrious threat by
telephone last might to the effect they were going to kill the Judge's two boys
and his wife before the execution of the Roscnbergs. Judge Kaufman tried to
got the Rew York Police to furnish protection but could not get hold of Come-
missicner Monaghan or Inspoctor Rothengasi and in desperation he had called
as and 1 stated I Bow Bave Agents assigned to be wiih the family for tventye-
four hours a day uniil the execation is consummated. In conversation with
sur Agenia in the Mew York Glilce this moraing, the Judge did meation Mr.
Hennoti's visit to Sing Sing and stated he thought the publicity was most unfor-
tunate.\I stased Mr. Rogers called me earlier this moraing about U, 5.
AvrneyNummbard®s desire to bring Grexnglacs to New York and 1 had told
Mr. Rogerachat my reaction vas abscluicly adverse to it a3 1 thought the
more we €9 g!ay this down the biNer off we wewe going to be.
JAsmE 5 A /\ 813 L e ‘ff— i >/,
' 1 stated I had ascesta that Greenglass was &t Lewis-
burg Penitentiary aad it would be very eimple for us to 825d an Agen: dowa,
or Mr. Lumbard or an assiatant could go duwn and get the informaticn from

Greenglass inaids ol g couple of hours.

, o
\ u-l:uS,.

ALL Iu-."._l.-, L.
WIRAIN IS UFunaififiiy Pwr-IAR
hrn  7-2Y-8 .7 3ey2 The Atiormey General stated tha: all things considered,

" Ke ihoGght it was all right to have (e publicity on Mr. Dennoti’s trip 10 Sing

Sing, although the Atteraey General d:d not know about it, as there is quiic @
Toteon widsspread focling that the Rosenbergs neve? have been given a chance E:d
: Jq

AN

Lesd__it might be good over-all.
cuols

Belmoat ——
Clegs

I —7stated Block had provicusly given the press a telegram to Block from the

s — .
o m

o

L

G F— F

o iXosenbergs concerning Mr. Berneti's visit, telling that they hagd been coerced

Tele. R - , N cw ea o s
Joe Rty Mr. Benneti, eic. 1 stated we checlnd with the Warden at Sing Sing, who
s Sl = [

Sizoo
Miss Gandy - R | ! 3
('\ -;:r,;t.;;{\)t.\) - 113 1JUN 5 1953
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- N
S — 1 otated Block went to Sing Sing this morning and called \
Rores _A_ press confercnce and has promiscd o make a very stariling annsuncement. 'y

O

a
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. was proseat during the interview and there waa mothing improper said and
 mo promises of any kind made, dut of course, the Rosenbergs were playing
- W up for propagands purposes. . . .

Sl e o0 The AMlornoy General sald he had a talk with the Presideat -
aboat it this moming and told the President that our Judgement im the Deparimont
and the basic thing to keep im mind st all times was that aay change inths . -
_ Governmeont's position at any time would be consideved & victozy of world
Communism over ths great United States. I stated Ithought this was absolutely
true; that 1 thought it would be seized upon zight away and I thought it would lead
to many more headachas because il pressure groups can secomplish anything
in tbis particular group thoy will try it in every cass and im every maiter that
would come to the White House for consideration.

: The A:torney General expreased some concera thats
throat might be mads agains? his [amily and wondercd if there was any danger.
1 stated that afier Block makes his moticn today on pewly discovered evideace,
which I imagined would eventually be denied, he would then, of course, file {or
commuiaiion of the sealznce. } statzd 1 thought at that time we ought to iake
some sieps to sce that ths Lttorney Gensral's family is thoroughly procecied
and wheo the iime approached I would rake care of this. The Attorney General
thanked ma.

'..:J, tg ;ﬂZ.

Joha Edgar Hoover |
Diracior '

JEH xapd
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10:59
MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON
MR, LADD
| s I ~ MR. BELMONT
L Ahel ~;—’m.5,.=,‘)a,:,f/f MR, NICHOLS

I called SAC Boardman at New York to brief him on a recent develop-
ment in the Rosenberg Case. 1 stated that the Attorney General was presently
at the White House and in his absence the United States Attorney, Mr. Lumbard,
had talked to Deputy Attorney General Rogers and stated that incident to the
filing of a motion by Block ia the Rosenberg Case he was thinking about having
Greenglass brought on to New York so that he, Greenglass, could be available

to assist Lumbard in preparing any answers be has to make. Iasked Mr.

Boardman if he knew where Greeaglass was incarcerated and he advised be
was presently at Lewisburg. o

I thea procecded to brief Mr, Boardman conceraing this matter in
the event United States Attorney Lumbard should call him. 1 stated that
Mr. Rogers has asked my opinion coanceraing the bringing of Greenglass to
New York as he was not toe much in favor of it and I had told him I thought
this would be most unwise for the reason tbat it would be bound to be known to
the press in a very short period of time; that Block might demand the right to
talk to Greeaglass, which could not very well be denied, or Block might file
some motion to bring Greenglass to court with all the resultant publicity. ¢
told Mr. Boardman that Mr. Rogers shared my views and | had told Mr. Rogers
that I felt the matter should be haundled in one of three ways: (1) ii Mr. Lumbard
waats to get any information from Mr. Greenglass that he needs to put in his
answer of the moticn he abould contact Mr, Boardman and we would have an
Agent get it as we have Agents ia whatever area Greenglass may be, or (2) it
necessary we would send the Agent who was thoroughly farailiar with it Irom our
Mew York Office, or (3) if Mr. Lumbard did not want to do that there was no res
son why he, Mr. Lumbard, could aot get on & plane and iy to wherever Greengls

_ is, or have an assistant fly there. 1 commented that bringing Greenglass to New

Tolso® — —

Tadd I =

York would be making a Roman Holiday out of the affair. 1 stated along this
sametiae was the matter of the Director of the Bureau of Prisons, Mr. James

Ladd m___V' Ahennett, going to Sing Sing Prison to see the Rosenbergs the other aay with

e —ifve Fesultaat publicity and charges of coersion. 1 stated [ had objected to this

Clegg

Giei_at the Staff Luncheon the other day but it had already been worked out to be

Harbo

e —done and the Attoraey General wanted to know whether he oughl to rescind the

Tracy — ——

cam-__orders and I told him since he had already ordered it, t0 resgcind it migkt draw

Nohr — ..~

Winteirowd .-
Tele. Room .
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more attention to it. 1told Mr. Boardman that 1 felt any contact with the
Rosenbergs should de handled through the Warden at the Sing Sing Prison
who sees them at regular intervals. ] commented this could have been
handled Ly telling the Rosenbergs that {f and when they had anything to say

the prope: olficial, 1 stated as a result of it being Randled through Bennett = - -
there had been & lot of publicity. 1 indicated that such & situation was to be . . .-
avoided in the Greenglass matter. L W e T

1 stated that Rogers told me he agreed with my views conceraing
the Gresnglass matter and he was going to call Lumbard and advise him that
he, Rogers, was not going to make a deciston in the matter and would ask
Lumbard to hold up making 8 decision until the Attorney Gensral got back {rom
the White House. 1Itold Mr., Boardman that if it works out along the line I
have suggested Mr, Lumbard may call him for the purpose of baving us get
some informstion from Greenglass. I told Mr, Boardman if Mr. Lambard
calls he ia to be given iramediate attention, and if Greenglass is in Lewisburg
and he, Boardman, thinks it worthwhile to have sn Agent from the New York
Otfice go to Lewlaburg rather than have it handled out of the Philadelphia Office
it would be slright to do that. I stated, however, that he was aot to let
Mr. Lumbard know that 1 had talked to him, Boardman, &3 that would let
Mr. Lumbard know that Mr. Rogers had checked here. | indicated he was just
e aanctiom to let Mr. Lumbard know that be was iully prepared if he should cail.

Ve tn:?;u.
/5 1‘~j j ] ‘\ /
2 John Edgar Hoove

Tolson —
Ladd .

Nichols i T . s v ;
Belmoat — — ST }g‘.;,‘;b,’l..

e o o e o0 P AP T (O SR

Clegg ——— : <
Glavin } T2i{8

Harbo oo

i
B

Rosen
Tracy ——— .

Mohr —~— ' - .&-Y .-#u._.f.iufqu M —Lial

Winterrowd __ )
Tele. Room — J EH: EH .
Hollowan - '
1200 cem -

Miss Guady .

— it

to any government ofticial they should contact the Warden who would contact .- - .
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MEMGCRANDUM FOR MR, TGLSON <!
.7 . MR, LADD Y
MR, NICRCUIS N0 o

MR, BELMUNE -

Deputy Atloracy Cezeral William Rogers call=d me ‘oday 4
and sa:d he had jest talked 1o U. S. Attorn:y Lumbard ir Hew York and mu:@,
told him tha: the Roscobargs’ at:ornay, Block, is making other motlons and is ™
Wmaing them axa the dsct that Greanglinss commilted perjury. Mr, Lambard staicdl,
be wanied o have Grecnglase moved (o New York a0 e world b nearby o a3 3158'
in the preguraiivn of Lumbard's answar, ets. M. Regore siatad there was soy
qaesiicn iz his miad about the progricty or wisdem of moviag Greenglase to N&w.g
Yerk and ht wan:ed ey thought on the matier. Itold Mr. Bogsra 1 felt the same
way. 1siated ] chought any publicity concerning this matier Bow wWas BGL & pAr- é
ticularly hoalhy 'Ring aad i meniion.d par:icalarly the publicily this smorning =3
abaat the vieit of Director of Priscne Dennstt to Sing Ying. 1 oaied 1 weuld like

s ses hic ma.or played down e the waual roniine execuiion and L ihoushs i he
br.ooch. Jreenglass o sek there vas Doumd io Be a good deal of publicity on
oo, Yiased i che Ul 5. Acesavy in Hew York aanied W 1alk 1o Grenpglass b
could go himneclf or send an dezisien: W ialk wiih him, or we could {ind pw ~ka.
aniwer Greanglans coald make shich would exable Lumbard to make his ruply &
Block. Mr. Rogers sta:cd thir was his reaction as anythiag danc aow cut of be
ordinary was going to be bailt up ewut of all proport.on. '

N

, 1 siated Bluck vas on Ais way to Siag 3ing ace in conneciion
with e wirs ih: Rossnbargs had sear him regarding Mr. Beraeit's visit I Sing
Hing, 1o 'b2 effzz: thry Bad bea cuer=2d, eic., and he anavonced Ae wauld hava a
prrap coalzrance after he had beoen i¢ 22 them and would have sartling rews, 1
gin.+2 1ihongh: cho 2iariling neers was this acw mo:len he is going 1o raks which
haz veey Mile merlt as v fs das=d primarily spoxr the f2ct that Greenglase periurad
hizizelf in ‘hat whee 1he FBI interviewed him originally back in 1956, Graanglns
denisd he had evar siclen any urzaium {rom Los Alamos. later, bowever, i
Tl —2me on! tha: k- did alenal this uranium, which they allege proves he is wnvcrtby
Nichols of B 1jef Bicauss ha Lid 10 the FEI. 1 s:ated also that Greenzlass made & writcn
Ces —giptoment 1o his lawyer, Mr. 253g2, which Rogge had in hls olfice files, which
Hubo —gig:ognae’ was previcesly stelen, photosiated, and puo back in Rogge's {iles,
Tno—azcording o Rogye, in which they coniead that wha: Gresnglans testifizd o m

Mobr — = ..

wobr —<—grl was & Lude didinren ihen ~ha! he sald in che siateman: ;o Roggd.

e RECOROED - W - § 234 - /L4 %
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-

[P 3 AN ] IR -
g L s.}u"\‘- l\} | e . FREIN 1Y Uil onai =YD ;
== CiTE_ 7-2Y-ke By 3edd PWTTAR

gy e

JRPDUE

R

e AL

T




~

W Y sated T ihought §f betwesh now and (he date of

exacution thare is anyihing we do to draw any usnacessary padlicity, $tds -
"~ just golng o make the mattsr more complicated than over. Telated Af <o -
" Greenglass was takea to Kew York, Block would demand the right toses =~ *
| him, which would be difficult to refase, and Plock maight cves tey to got
‘Greenglans callcd bafore the Coart vn some motion, which would resel: im
TV cammeras being act up on the sidswalks for his arrival and depariurs
and I stated I thought ihis would be mast uniortenate. J stated any infor-
mation which U. $. Aitorney Lambard desired we would be glad to odbiain
for Nim and have it back to h!m within & few hours. Mr. Rogers agreed
with me and siated he would taik to the Atlorasy General about the mailter
upen his reiurn {roma the White House.

- Very truly 7om. '» :

;, g

J:=ha fdgar Hoover
‘Diracio?

BT Zax 5 0
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TRANSLA TION FROM FRENCH

"L 'HUMAN]I TE®
May 5) 1953

The above issue prints the following article:

20,000 NEN¥ YORKERS DEMONSTRATE FOR THE
ROSENBERGS

An Expert Declares That The Letter, Proving That The F. B. I. Faked
The Case, Is Actually By The Hand Of GREENGLASS.

Around 20,000 persons, in spite of bad weather, filled the
Randall Stadium in New York, on Sunday afternoon, for the purpose of
showing their solidarity to ETHEL and JULIUS ROSENBERG, and their
desire to rescue the latter from death and from prisone

_,,'; This meeting was so important that the "great"American
SRR press was unable to maintain silence on the matter, and the principal
newspapers and press agencies were represented,

. The chief speaker was JOSEPH BRAININ, chairman of the
AMERICAN COMUITTZE FOR DEFENSE OF THE ROSENBERGS. He examined the
new facts giving grounds for the revision of the trial. First of all,
he let it be known that an expert had examined the letter proving that
the F. B. T. (American Political Police) had falsely devised all the
pieces of evidence against the ROSENBERGS. ("L'HUMANITE" recently
published the photograph of this letter), and that this expert had
confirmed that the letter was indeed in the hand of GREENGLASSe

Now it will be remembered that this letter, - which is a
review by GREENGLASS concerning the interrogatories he underwent
from the ¥. B. Te, = is in complete opposition with the deposition
by this ssme GREENGLASS at the trial. Moreover, it mzkes no allusion
to any transmission to JULIUS RCSENBERG of claimed atomic "secrets" and
does not even mention ETHEL ROSYNBERG. :
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The authenticity of this document, which proves in an

irrefutable way the innocence of the ROSENBERGS, is so evident
that GREENGLASS' lawyer JOHN ROGGE -~ renegade from the AMERICAN
PEACE MOVEfENT and a TITO agent, has just made semi-admission. He
has just declared that "a document of this type had indeed been
written by GREENGLASS and is obviously identical with that published
by the French press.® ROGGE added that the original of this document
might have been "borrowed" from the files of the F. B. I. Whereupon
the F. B. T. states that it is investigating into the temporary absence
of the letter. However in doing this, the F. B. I. confirms trat this
document -exists, thus it is true.

In this way the fakers of the case are, themselves, caught red-
handed.

BRAININ also, at the meeting, read from a2 second document
which is a deposition made by GREENGLASS' wife regarding the character
of her husband. She stated that The has a tendency to hysteria, at times
he is delirious, and that one day, during an attack of grippe, he
tramped completely naked, up and down his hallway declaring that he was
surrounded by elephants and that he did not want to wear leaden (heavy)
trousers." Madame GREENGLASS added that she had known her husband
"since the age of ten and that he has the habit of lying at any time.”
Thus, according to his own wife, GREENGLASS is a hysterical person and a
liar; and it is such a man's testimony which alone suffices to sentence

+the ROSFVRERGs to the electric chair,

During the demonstrations, was read a st:ztement by the great
atomic scientist HAROLD UREY: "I have no reason to change my opinion
concerning what I said a year ago, to wit: that the testimony by the
ROSENBERGs is more credible then that of GRIENGLASS.

The chairman of the AYERICAN CO'™ITTEE FOR DEFENSE OF THE
ROSENBERGS spoke also of the famous "table" made use of by the prosecution
(vithout exhibiting it and for very good reasonl) at the trial, and which
the prosecution claimed was given to the ROSENBERGs by some"Russian friends.”
It is now known that this teble has just been found, and proven - just
as the ROSEMBTZRGs stated - to have been bought by them in a big store
in Wew York,




Mrs. SOPHIE ROSENBERG, mother of JULIUS ROSENBERG, closed
the magnificent Randall Stadium meeting by declaring: "I have just
passed two hours with JULIUS and ETHEL in their prison. Both of
them send expression of affection to all their friends who, throughout
the entire world, are fighting for their cause which is that of justice,"

o e
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"DROIT ET LIRERTE
AGAINST RACIALISM AND ANTI-SE‘ITISM AND FOR FEACE®
May 1953

The following headline article asppears on the first page and is
continued on the fifth page;

REVIEW THE ROSENBERG TRIAL!
Such Steps Are Demanded After Discovery of WO NEW FACTS
Proving that GREENGLASS, Chief Witness for the Prosecution

HAS LIED
Iet Us Increase the Delegations, the Letters the Petitions
In Order to Make Justice Triymphd

By ¥r. YT
e FPENCH COMITTEE FOR DEFENSE CF THRE RCSENBERGS

Secretary of t

Here is the facimile of the letter by GREENCLASS, in which
the prosecution's Witness No. l. at the ROSENBERG Trial acknowledges that
some of his statements were "suggested" to him by the American police. The
complete translation will te found on page 5. (Then is printed picture of
three pages in English, only one of which may be read in entirety.)

A Touble Sensation

The readers of "DROIT ET LIB-RTE" remember that the entire
indictment in the ROSTNBYRG case rests upon the testimony of DAVID
GREENGLASS and of his wife, The Court of Appeals of the 2nd Circuit of
the State of New York has, actually declared, that "without the-testimony
by DAVID GREENGLASS the sentence could not have been upheldese.”

A sentence resting upon such a frail legal basis raises - even
without examining the facts - a point which did not fail to shock all
Jurists, Actually it is impossible tc admit that a sentence be pronounced
solely on the statements by a co-zuthor or by an accomplice who has an
evident interest in misrepresenting the truth and in transferring all, or
a part of his responsibility, upon the person whom he accuses,

For several months all impartial jurists have been convinced
that GREENGL/SS was a false witness, This resulted from the mendacious
character of his affirmations. GKEENGLASS had, actually sworn that he had,
from the start and even before his arrest, decided to cooperate with the
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government; however Attorney General SAYPOL, at the time of
GREENGLASS' sentence, stated that the latter had begun by denying
the facts and that it was only upon entreaties by his wife that
he finally decided to "cooperate with the government."

The false testimony by GREENGLASS is also brought out in a
positive ‘manner by the scientific impossibility of the exploits which
he boasts of in his affidavit. His "rather good description of the
atomic bomb" in twelve pages, is an impossibility which has been
emphasized by numerous scientists, and particularly by Nobel Physics
Prize Professor UREY, one of the great scientists who directed the
operations of Los Alamos.

However two new facts have just shown, - even to persons
carried away by passions, - that GREENGLASS is a false witness. The
indictment, in effect, placed great emphasis on a mysterious table which, -
according to GREEVGLASS and his wife, - the ROSENBERGS may have received
as a present from some "Russians." This table could have contained
clever arrangements permitting the taking of microfilm. The ROSENBERGS,
on the contrary, swere that this was an occasional teble of very ordinary
model which they had bought for a price of around 20 dollars in a big
New York store named fACY's. Attorney General SAYPOL contradicted them
by saying that there were no tables less than 85 dollars at ACY's.

Now the famous table has just been found and identified by the MACY's
Manager; this table hac indeed cost around 20 dollars; it was a very
ordinary article: the RCSENBYRGs had indeed told the truth and GRERNGLASS
had lied, and the Attorney SAYPOL had indulged in fictitious deviations
contrary to truth.. [X)

Truth always ends by winning out, and that explains the
haste with which a section of American public opinion, - poisoned by
newspapers which prior to 1939 backed HITLER and MUSSOLINI - demanded
execution of the ROSENBERG couple,

A sensational®document has been published by the newspaper
"CO'BAT" who, upon our request, turned over to us a photograph COPY.
Tis copy shows three pages, of mznuscript writ.ten by DAVID GREENGLASS,
ir which the latter specifically acknowledged that the F. B, I. made
him put within his deposition some statements contrary to truth, or
concerning which he did not have any recollection. The FRENCH COMITTEE
FOR THE DEFZNSE OF THF, RCSENBERGS has sent these photograph copies by
plane to Mr. BLOCH. And it will be easy, at the American Court, to _.
establish the authenticity of them, through an examination of the
handwriting of GREEMGLASS. :

i e ni usual intcrestes
@Transiatort!s note: In French tnis means unusid 1
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The entire indictment is collapsing. Thanks to the ‘Norid
campaign which several times has broadcast concerning the execution
of the ROSENBERGS, truth is just showing itself in a brilliant way;
and the execution of the ROSFNBERG couple would be a crime whose
odious character could no longer be hidden from world public opinion,
A country, like an individual, gains distinction in acknowledging and
rectifying the mistakes which it might commit; and all men of good will
are confidently awaiting the revision of the tr1a1. -

Page 5 of this newspaper is entirely devoted to demands for
acquittal of the ROSENBERGS. The page is headed: "JUSTICE FOR THE
RCSEMBERGS!" prints a picture of them behind bars, and the page is
made up of the following asrticles: On the left appears statement by
the FRENCH COMVITTEE FOR DEFENSE OF THE ROSENBERGS, this calls for
increasing and strengthening everywhere the world-wide protests against
their execution. Below this describes how the above French Committee
sent a delegation to the American Embassy in Paris, on April 23rd with
"thoysands of signztures,” that the delegation was composed of writers:
ANDRE QFIRZE and WIPFVE’fE:3IS, then the "!aster of Research" (at the
french YATTONAL COTITTEE FOR SCITNTTFIS DESEAPCH or CNRS) ERNEGGAANENE;
the secretary General of the MRAP CHAJ Y LANT; as well as the following:
”OLFT’I'F\‘C‘-?“L, ALBERT~YOUDINE; ALBERT, VV, and Mr~BY/ENSTEIN of the

'REP; PROFESS0R VLADIE3-SROLOW of the University of Paris; Dr. JEAN

\\\DALSACE, and CAB?TEL “‘ORV Two other articles state that the ™

French ATOMIC 55RGY COT'TSSARTAT members and fourteen professors of
the NORMAL ~DVANCE STUDY SCHOOL signed petitions for the ROSENBURGS. The
center article is entitled: "GREENGLASS HAS LIED" and prints a translation
of the "newly discovered” GREENGLASS letter. To the right are statements
against the execution attributed to Prof. JULE§:§LQCH of the College of
France; PIERRE PAROCHE "$€enarist;" JEAN DASSOU Director of the Kuseum

of Yodersi™ art;’ CV&.LF [VBERT composor. "Below these inted
letter sent by "MT¥. PFERRE F. of Faris" to 'Mr. Gﬂ)”t DTYSCHILD" who
heads the "FSJU (USITED JEWISH SOCIAL FUND)" sending Zontribution to
latter and urging latter to back the RCSENRERG PETITION. Mr. de ROTHSCHILD
acknowledged the money but ignored the ROSEMBERG plea and Mr:§£> has

#written again. Then comes an srticle stating that mfr. *ALCE TLIARD ee.
the noted lawyer and defendant of GEORGE DIMITROV" Issued a ceclaration

comparing the ROSENBZRG case to that of DREYFUS, condemning GREEMNGLASS

and stating that no honest man would deny a rev151on of the trial which

was “fabricated." After a partial summary of the case he adds: "The

Supreme Court's liability would be overwhelming towards the people and

towards history if the jurists which compose it (Court) ever lay themselves

open to the ineffaceable dishonor (which would be attached tc¢ everyone

of them) by renewing the gesture of PONTIUS PILATE."
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Across the bottom of the page is the following article:
"An Interview With ¥r. JOSTPH BRAINTN, Chairman of the AMERICAN
COMITTEE FOR DEFENSE OF THE ROSENBERGS: "ETHEL AND JULIUS YAVE
FAITH IN THE SOLIDARITY OF MEN WITH HEARTS." There are seven
parts to this article, they are in form of questions with answers -.
by JOSEPH RRAININ, and on right is a picture of latter. The first
answer assures questioner how many millions of people in U. S. are
in back of the RNSENBERGs, these including Professors !JREY and
EINSTEIN and also bishops and clergymen and civic leaders have
appealed to President EISENHOWER, and the Randall Stadium meeting
was tremendous, the Stadium "holds" 35,000 people, The second answer
concerns world repercussions against the execution and pays tribute
to that of the "vigorous action" by the French people. The third
answer tells of the hardness of American prison regulations which do
not permit anyone except their attorney EMANUEL BLOCH and members of
their family to see them and they cannot receive any mail and ETEEL
is the second woman ever to be sentenced to death in the United States.
The fourth answer describes how bravely they are bearing up and how
resolute they are in professing their innocence in spite of the war of
nerves tactics made to brecak them down. The fifth answer says the
persecution of the ROSENBZRGs is definitely anti-semitism and was
shown at their trial and the actions in U. S. Government circles are
emphatically against Russian Jews, and the ROSENBERGS are the innocent
victims of this. The sixth answer continues the anti-semitic theme,
and tells how the campaign is showing itself in U. S. through the
MCCARRAN DM'IGRATION ACT, Representative WALTER, and the persecution
of all Jews if they can be shown as Reds or even Pinks; the weekly
bulletins against them by “ERVIN K., HART, campaigns in the press against
having Jewish neighbors and attszcks on their homes and synagogues; that
the ROSENBERG Case is a part of this carpaign. The seventh and last
answer desls with the question of the perspectives of saving the R"SENBFRGS,
the answer being that there is absolutely no doubt but that the RCSZBRGs
have been saved this far, owing to world action conducted in their behalf;
however the next weeks are criticsl ones before the coming of the supreme
Court's decision, therefore there should be the gr:atest intensifying
of world action by messages, delegations and appeals and if these are
intense enough "we have the hope of snatching two innocent persons from the
electric chair and making justice triumph." At endf article is another
short one advising that the French writer GEORGES £PNAUD has come out
in defense of the ROSENBZRGS. i -

—
Other articles in this issue are inflammatory particularly
in regard to anti~Semitism and accuse France and "capitalist" nations
of various outrages, article on paze 6 tells of Ke.{.Xe activities ajzainst
JeSe negroese
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JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESPIONAGE - Re RUTH GREENGLASS ADVISED /)

TODAY THAT BERNARD GREENGLASS, ACCOMPANIED BY DAVID ROSENBERG,

WENT TO 0SSINING TO VISIT RABBI XOSLOWE, MAY TWENTY FIVE, LAST.

THE RABBI ASKED BERNARD GREENGLASS ABOUT THE THEFT OF THE URANIUM
BY DAVID GREENGLASS FROM LOS.ALAMOS. BERNARD TOLD THE RABBI THAT
THIS MATTER WAS INCONSEQUENTIAL. RUTH ADVISED THAT SHE QUESTIONED
BERNARD IN AN EFFORT TO OBTAIN FROM HIM EVERYTHING‘THAT TRANSPIRED
AT THIS MEETING. BERNARD TOLD HER THAT THE MEETING WAS CALLED
BECAUSE BOTH JULIUS AND ETHEL HAVE BEEN TELLING THE RABBI ABOUT

THE URANIUM AND REQUESTED THE RABBI TO TALK TO BERNARD ABOUT IT

AND FURTHER FIND OUT WHY BERNARD HAS NOT VISITED ETHEL. BERNARD
GREE&GLASS ASSURED RUTH THAT HE WOULD NOT SIGN ANY AFFIDAVIf AS
REQUESTED BY JULIUS AND ETHEL CONCERNING HIS KNOWLEDGE OF THE THEFT
OF URANIUM OR TOOLS. RUTH GREENGLASS MADE AVAILABLE AN ORIGINAL
LETTER ON THE STATIONERY OF PITT MACHINE PRODUCTS, INC., QﬁIEE
AUGUST EIGEIEE”’ ﬁlNETEEN FORTY NINE, THIS LETTER READS AS FOLLOWS-

(5 207350 e
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END OF PAGE ONE Ny,
‘ ARES

s 3 - /.
LR STAA
l/X; :?\" X 2 AT O CNTATN / , ‘g( L
4-" :,\; I\.LL I!‘IFORI‘LAT.L'_/J C_T*\ :AI}\ED :’\. i / i Y\ o
¢ HEREZIN IS UECLAS&Z{LED S é) A
_ DATE_ 2-29-86 LI 3oya PwT iR - ,
CUF1ES DESTROYED o ,

436 {NQV 18 1960 ) ‘



PAGE TwO

— A .

4

/ QUOTE TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN- DAVID GREENGLASS COMES TO YOU WITH
OUR HIGHEST RECOMMENDATION, HE HAS WORKED FOR US FOR THE PAST FOUR

YEARS IN THE CAPACITY OF SHOP FOREMAN AND ENGINEER. THIS MAN HAS

WORKED VERY EFFICIENTLY DOING EXPERIMENTAL ENGINEERING, WORKING OUT
DESIGN DETAILS, AND PUTTING THEM INTO PRODUCTION, HE HAS A THOROUGH
KNOWLEDGE OF MACHINE TOOLS AND MACHINE TOOL PROCESSES AND HAS
SUPERV£§ED OUR ENGINEERING AND SHOP DEPARTMENTS THESE LAST FOUR
YEARS:’ZUNQUOTE. THIS LETTER IS SIGNED YOUR TRULY, PITT MACHINE
PRODUCTS, INC., JULIUS ROSENBERG, PRESIDENT, AND BEARS THE SIGNATURE

OF JULIUS ROSENBERG, RUTH GREENGLASS ADVfSED THAT

THIS LETTER WAS GIVEN TO DAVID BY JULIUS, WHEN HE, DAVID, WAS
LEAVING PITT MACHINE PRODUCTS TO GET A JOB ELSEWHERE. RUTH BELIEVED .
THAT THIS LETTER WAS WRITTEN BY ETHEL ROSENBERC ON THE TYPEWRITER
IN HER APARTMENT, AUSA XKILSHEIMER HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE FORE=-
GOING AND A COPY OF THIS LETTER WILL BE SUBMITTED TO HIM AND 'TO

THE BUREAU, UNDER SEPARATE COVER,

BOARDMAN
HOLD PLS

cC: wn. BT NT —————
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Agststant Attorney Genera June 1, 1953

¥Yarren Olney III .

Director, FBI

JULIUS ROS:NBERG, et al

ESFIONAGE -~ R A :
1 gotls T srasle 4y
2. \$ Reference is made to information previously
Jurnished you concerning the efforts of the Rosenbergs'
to secure an affidavit from Bernard Greenglass to the
effect that he knew David Greenglass had stolen tools
and uranium from both Fort Ord, California, and Los Alamos,
use by the Rosenbergs in fuiure

New VMerico, for possible
legal proceedings to prove David Greenglcss unworthy of

§ belief.
‘§ Ruth Creenglass has advised that on May 25,
1973, Bernard Greenglas: and Pavid Rosenberg, brother
visited Rabdt Koslowe at Fing ~ing

A.d
“I of Julius Rosenberg,
at the Rabbi guestioned

>~ prison. Bernard advised Ruth th
s uranium by David Greenglass und

N him about the tieft o

he told the Rabbi that this matier was inconsejuenticle.

Bernard also advised Ruth thact the meeting with the
ultus and Ethel Rosenberg

Rabdi was arrunged because J
told the Rabbi about the uranium and requested the Rabbi

to talk to Berncrd about it and also to Sind out why
Bernard had not visited Ethel. Bernard assured Ruth
that he would not sign any affidevit, as requeated by
the Rosenbergs, concerning his knowledge of the theft

! of uranium and tools by David Greenglass. ..

'T%EQMM‘_gal Ruth Greenglass made avcilable to our New York
- .o on PSSICe an ori;inal letter on the stationery of Pitt ..
_ésJUN 2 53 plachine Froducts, Incorporated, dated August 18, 1949.

:;fl MAILED 30 (h¥s letter reads as follows:. = :i
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*David Greenglass dome

recommegdation, he has worked fo
S shop foreman and "engineer.
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This letter was signed by Julius Bosenberg

as President of the above company. Buth Greenglass -

Jurther advised that this letter was given to her
husband dy Julius Rosenberg whem her husband was

'leaving this company to secure & job elsewhere. She -

was of the opinion that this letter was typed by
Ethel Rosenberg on the typewriter in her apartment. .

Asstistant U. S. Attorney James Kilsheimer
of the Southern District of New York has been advised
of the foregoing and & copy of the above letter is
being submitted to him. :

: You will be kept advised of any addittonal
- developments in this matter. , : . :

65-58236

-8-
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/ JULIUS ROSENEERG, ET AL, ESFIONAGE = R. REBUIEL
Y™ uAY FOUKTEEN, VINETEEN FIFTYTHKES, REQUESTING
| OUPSTANDING LEADS EE COVERED EXVSDITIOUSLY AND . . .
" EEPURT SUITABLE FOB DISSZNINATION BE SUBMITTED e
AS SOON AS FOSSIBLE. IN VIEW CF SUBJECTS INTENTION
TO MOVE I#NEDIATELY FCR NE¥ TRIAL OF GROUNDS OF NEWLY
DISCuVERED EVIDENCE, SUREF BRINGING CASE UF TC DATE
TC KEACH THE BUREAU NO LATER TiAN JUNE FIFTEEN NEIT.
| HCCVER =

. : ] i
NOTE & Supreme Court denied Rosenbergs'! petition for f( b

certiorart lMorch 25, 1953 and vacated stay of
erecution of their sentence, Judge Kaufman has fiszed

ety date of sentence for week of June 15 nert. Rosenoergs'
attorney attempting various legal moves to delay erecution
and is expected to move for & new trial on newly discovered
evidence to prove David Greenglass, main government witness,
perJjured himself,
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FBI NEY YORK CITY 5-31-53 . 7-43 PM FJi
DIRECTOR AND SAC PHILADELPHIA URGENT

JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESPIONAGE - R. RUTH GREENGLASS Aﬁiigégzko
THAT BERNARD GREENGLASS, BROTHER OF DAVID, TOLD HER THAT RE HAD VISISTED
\ HIS SISTER, ETHEL ROSENBERG, AT SING SING ON THE THIRTIETH LAST. BERNARL
TOLD RUTH THAT ETHEL HAD REQUESTED THAT HE GIVE AN AFFIDAVIT CONCERNING
HIS KNOVLEDGE OF THE THEFT OF URANIUM BY DAVID FROM LOS ALAMOS. RUTH
\\ STATED THAT BERNARD WAS IN A VERY HIGHLY AGITATED STATE OF MIND AND
BELIEVED THAT BERNARD WOULD DO AS ETHEL REQUESTED. SHE STATED THAT SHE

HAD DISCUSSED THIS FACT WITH MR. FABRICANT AND FURTHER THAT SHE BELIEVH
¢ -
THAT BLOCH WOULD SUBPOENA HE FILE FROM O, JOHN ROGGE. SHE STATEDiTHAT

FABRICANT ADVISED HER THAT THIS FILE WAS CONFIDENTIAL B;rwzzm‘zzgsELr
FILE
\MADE PUBLIC. SHE STATED THAT SHE WOULD HAVE BERNARD GREENGLASS CONTACT

AND ROGGE-S FIRM, SHE STATED THAT SHE WOULD REFUSE TO HAVE THI

SA JOHN A, HARRINGTON OF THE NYO. BERNARD GREENGLASS CONTACTED THIS
AGENT AND ADVISED HIM THAT HE HAD VISITED HIS SISTER, ETHEL, AND PUR-
j[lSUANT TO HER REQUEST HAD WRITTEN OUT A STATEMENT IN HIS OWN ﬂANDWRITiN‘

CONCERNING THE URANIUM AND HAD GIVEN THIS STATEMENT TO BLOCH. HE
ADVISED ?HAT HE WROTE IN THIS STATEMENT THE FACT THAT iN,NINETEEN
FORTY-SIX, HIS BROTHER DAVID, TOLD HIM THAT HE HAD TAKEN PIFCE OF

- ¥ ‘,»,J,// /(,ﬂ;
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URAN (St ¥ROM LK\"ALAMOS AND THAT SOME TIME ‘ NINETEEN FIFTY "BEFORE HIS

ARREST, HE THREW THE URANIUM AVAY. BERNARD STATED THAT HE WAS UNDER A

VERY SEVERE EMOTIONAL STRAIN AND BELIEVED THAT THIS STATEMENT WOULD NOT

HARM HIS BROTHER, DAVID, AND FURTHER WOULD NOT HELP HIS SISTER, ETHEL.

HE STATED THAT HE BELIEVED THAT DAVID AND RUTH GREENGLASS TOLD THE TRUTH

IAND THAT ETHEL AND JULIUS ROSENBERG VERE GUILTY. IT IS LIKELY THAT AN. '
AFFIDAVIT CONCERNING THE URANIUM WILL BE REQUESTED FROM DAVID GREENGLASS
BY THE USA. PHILADELPHIA IS ADVISED THAT THE CONTEXT OF THIS AFFIDAVIT.
VILL BE SUPPLIED AND SAME SHOULD BE OBTAINED FROM DAVID GREENGLASS AT
LEVISBURG AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. USA, SDNY, ADVISED THE FOREGOING. NO

COMMENT MADE BY SA HARRINGTON TO BERNARD GREENGLASS CONCERNING ABOVE.

BOARDMAN -
END AND ACK PLS
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Aasistant Attorney General June 1, 1953
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. . Referencé $s made to information previously ' - ’
Jurnished you concerning tk‘t efforts of the Rosenbergs to -
secure on afftdavit from Bernard Greenglass thot ke knew
Devid Creenglass had 8stolen urantur while tn the Army.

\ .
- Futh Greenglass has advised that Bernard Creenglacss
told her he hod visited Bis sister, Lthel Rosenberg, at Sing
Stng Prison on May 30, 1953, \He stated that Ethel had
requested that he give an offidavit conceraing his knowledge
of the theft of uranium by Dapid Jrom Los Alamose ARuth
Greenglass further advised thot Bernord wcs in ¢ highly agi=
tated satate of mind and ¥t wae her opinion that Serncrd would
do as ithel requested, Futh Greenglass also advised that she-
had discussed this matter with Mr, Fabricant, an cssociate. of
Ce John Rogge. She also discussed with Lre Fabriccnti the
possibiltty that imcnuel 3loch, Rosenberg's attorney, would
subpoena Rogge's file in this case. Fabricant advised her .
that thi: file was confidenticl bectween herself and acoue's
firne Ohe stcied thet she would refice to have this jile
made putlice

on Hay 31, 1953, 3ernard Greenglcss contccted an
agent of our AMeuw York Cffice and edvigsed that he had viatied.
his sister, Ethel, and had uritten out a staterent at her -
recuest concerning urcrniume le gave this statement to Bloch. -
se stcted thct in the statement he'mentioned the fact that in -
1946 his bdbrother, David, told him Ae had taken @ plece ¢f ¢
urenium from Los Alanos, and that dome time tn 1950 before Rhis ..
arrest, he threw the urenium cway. 3erncrd further advised :
that he wce under a very seuvere enctioncl sirain, He ezpressed:
the optnion itAct this statement would net herm hts bdbroiher or

S \ help his s$ster, siating that he belteved that bevid cnd suth
LEr 7/ Greenglass had t‘o&g‘, the truth and t?«.t Ethel and Julilus
L \ Rosenberg gge \g tye” - it Yoo Ju 5
SR 3 L enEei I O ST J
i R vrr— &,‘»“A Cur 5a&Tork Ufftce hos GRutsed United Stoted

Belmont

Clegg—— - Attorngﬁggf“d&tﬁem District of New York, of:--the above infornc-
Glavio— tion.3Wn 43is Ygte Federol Judge Irving fe Ecufnan dested a
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the sentences of decth imposed by Judge Kcufman upon the
Rosenbergs on the ground that the sentences wvere itllegal

in thet the mczimum allowed by locw was twenty yearse After
Judge Kaufman dented this petition Bloch gnnounced that he
vould tmnediately appecl this moiter w0 the Untted States
Csrcust Court of Appeals, ur. Bloch also tndtcated that
he intends to move im.edictely under Rule 2255 for a new
trial on the grounds o newly discovered evidences . . ... ~

You w$ll be kept aduised of any additfonal a
developrents in this matier,

65-58236
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Supervisor Tom McAndrews of the New York Office
advised at 3:50 pem. today, June 2, that the Circuit s
Court of Appeals, consisting of Judges Swan, Frank, and .
Hand, has denied the motion for mandamus applied for 3
by Emanuel Bloch, attorney for the Rosenbergs, against
Judge Kaufman on June 1, 1953. They also denied the
application for stay of execution. .

G.IR. 5

ACTION:

For your information.

i
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cc-MR., NICHOLS
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JULIUSOROSENBERG, ESPIONAGE DASH Ry MOTION IN DISTRICT COURT TO Q@/
SET ASIDE SENTENCE OF DEATH WAS HEARD TODAY BY JUDGE IRVING Re

KAUFMAN., BLOCH ARGUED FOR ABOUT FIFTY MINUTES THAT THE IDICTMENT

WAS DEFECTIVE IN THAT IT DID NOT ALLEGE THAT THE CONSPIRACY TOOK

PLACE IN TIME OF WAR OR WAS INTENDED TO TAXE PLACE IN TIME OF WAR.

HE ALLEGED THAT THE SENTENCE IMPOSED WAS ONE THAT IS IMPOSED FOR
AGGRAVATED PENALTY FOR CONSPIRACY IN TIME OF WAR SINCE THE INDICTMENT
WAS FAULTY, THE SENTENCE IMPOSED COULD BE NO MORE THAN TWENTY YEARS.
Y JUDGE KAUFMAN ASKED BLOCH IF HE TOOK THE POSITION THAT THE DEFENDANTS

Aé:"ERE FULLY ADVISED OF THE CHARGE AGAINST THEM AND OF THE FACT THAT
é"?.;j;' THE CHARGE WAS A CAPITOL CRIME, BLOCH STATED THAT HE DID TAKE THAT
E%t POSITION. THE JUDGE STATED THAT THE COURT WOULD LACK POWER TO
%g;}‘mposs A DEATH PENALTY IF THE DEFENDANTS WERE NOT ADVISED OF WHAT
% JTHEY HAD TO MEET AND IF THE COURT IMPOSED A SENTENCE FOR SOMETHING -
\ J:"'}“:{orusn THAN WHAT THEY VERE CHARGED IN THE INDICTMENT, USA LUMBARD
>/ /OPPOSED THE MOTION STATING THAT THE INDICTY ctéa%x. guanc}:nﬂ o
fjﬁgiruar THE ROSENBERGS WERE CHARGED WITH AN‘%FFENSE Puuxln"_'jéfv”' /ety
Famums ey o Tt wr v s e M v
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PAGE TWO -

IT WAS BROUGHT FORTH THAT THE ROSENBERGS WERE SUBJECT TO THE DEATH
PENALTY. AFTER A TEN MINUTE RECESS JUDGE KAUFMAN DENIED THE MOTION
{ AND DENIED THE APPLICATION FOR STAY, HE STATED THAT THE MOTION WAS
TRANSPARENT AND VITHOUT ANY MERIT WHATEVER, HE THEN RECOUNTED HOW
THIS MATTER HAS BEEN TO THE SUPREME COURT ON THREE OCCASIONS AND
THROUGH THE CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS ON THREE OTHER OCCASIONS.

E STATED THAT IFf HE WERE TO HAZARD A GUESS TWENTY FIVE CAREFULLY

LANNED POINTS OF LAW WERE RAISED IN THE COURT IN THE TWO YEARS AND
TWO MONTHS SINCE THE CONVICTION, AND THAT THIS WAS THE FIRST TIME
Lurs POINT HAD BEEN SUBMITTED. HE STATED IT WAS CLEAR THAT THE
WORDS "THEN AND THERE BEING AT WAR" CLEARLY SHOWED TO THE DEFENDANTS
AND THEIR COUNSEL THAT THEY WERE CHARGED WITH HAVING CONSPIRED IN
WAR TIME AND TRANSMITTED INFORMATION IN WAR TIME, THE JUDGE THEN
STATED THAT THERE WAS NO DEFECT IN THE INDICTMENT., THE JUDGE
REFERRED TO THE FACT THAT BLOCH-S TIMING IN BRINGING THIS MOTION WAS
PECULIAR, AND BLOCH STATED THAT HE DID NOT THINK IT WAS PROPER

END PAGE TWO




PAGE THREE

FOR HIM TO PRESENT fHIS MOTION BEFORE OTHER MATTERS PENDING IN
APPELLATE COURTS HAD NOT BEEN DECIbED. THE'JUDGE TOLD qu'rugr HE
THOUGHT HE WAS WRONG IN SO ACTING, USA LUMBARD INQUIRED OF BLOCH IF HE
INTENDED TO BRING OTHER MOTIONS, BLOCH STATED THAT HE INTENDED TO BRING
ANOTHER MOTION UNDER SECTION TWO TWO FIVE FIVE ON THE GROUND THAT

THE GREENGLASSES HAD PURJURED THEMSELVES AND HE HAD PROOF THAT THE
ROSENBERGS TESTIMONY WAS CORRECT. BLOCH STATED THE EVIDENCE HAD

ONLY RECENTLY COME TO HIS ATTENTION AND THAT ONE POINT OF EVIDENCE .
HE HAD ONLY RECEIVED YESTERDAY. THIS REFERS PROBABLY TO THE FACT '
THAT HE HAD OBTAINED A STATEMENT FROM BERNARD GREENGLASS ABOUT THE
THEFT OF URANIUM AS REPORTED IN NY TEL MAY THIRTY ONE LAST. HE

THEN ASKED FOR A STAY OF EXECUTION CLAIMING THAT THE ROSENBERGS
WERE IN SING SING AND WERE NOT GOING ANY PLACE. THE STAY WAS
\ OPPOSED BY USA LUMBARD, WHO STATED THAT IT WAS ABOUT TIME THAT THE

SENTENCE IMPOSED BY THE COURT BE CARRIED OUT. JUDGE KAUFMAN THEN
DENIED THE STAY OF EXECUTION.

BOARDMAN
HOLD




The Attorney General June 2, 1953

Director, FBI
JULIUS ROSENBERG, et al. . k !
CECORDEBTTRPHACE - & ‘

Fith %eference‘to our conversation today -
concerning the Rosenberg casée, the folloving
developnents are being brought to your attention.

As you are aware, Emanuel Bloch, attorney
Jor the Rosenbergs, is attenmpting various legal moves
to forestall the execution of his clients, which is
scheduled for the week of June 15, 1953.

on the morning of June 1, 1953, argument on @
motion of Bloch for & writ of mandanus ordering Judge
Kaufman to reduce the sentences was heard before the
United States Court of Appeals, Second Circuit, consisting
of Judges Swan, Frank, and Augustus Hand. Bloch also
rade an application for & stay of execution before the
Courts Bloch argued that Judge Kaufman had erroneously
taken inte consideration the follouwing factors in sentencing
the Rosenbergs: (1) Tae rosenbergs' devotion to Soviet
Russiae (2) Judge Kaufman clgssified the Rosenbergs as
traitors, whereas they were not charged as being traitors.
(3) The Rosenbergs had a&n intent to injure the United
States, whereas the indictment charged that they transnitted
information for the advantage of a foreign countiry.

(4) The sentence of death was used by Judge Kaufman
to coerce a confession from the Rosenbergs. Bloch
stated that the Circuit Court rad the right to correct
an obvious error.

& -

The United States Atiorney of the=So¥'thern
pistrict of New York, :tdward J. Lumbard, cogufll in. opposi-
tion and stated that the Court of Appeals had’puadgd on
these questions more than Jifteen months . . The
Court reserved decision. ' Voo TS

U

On thi3. date the Court of AppeclsThanded Fouwn
its decision denying Bloch's motion for o avif of Pandanus

? " s L :
= and Bloch's Annlicpbion: £oTa kg, 0L €=¢ detion. ;
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on the afternoon of June 1, 1953, argument on
a motion by Rloch to set aside the death sentences was
heard in the United States District Court, Southern
pistrict of New York, by Judge Kausfman. Bloch argued
that the indfctment was defective in that tt did not
allege that the econspiracy took place in time of war
or was intended to take place fn time of war. Fe
alleged that the death sentence ts one imposed as an
aggravated penalty for consptracy #n time of war, but
since the indictment in this ccse was faulty, the il
sentence should have been no more than twenty years.

‘yr. Lumbard argued in opposttion that the indict-
rent clearly showed the Rosenbergs were charged with an
offense punishable by death. BHe referred to the many
{nstances during the trial when it was drought forth
that the Rosenbergs were subject to the death penalty.

After a ten mninute recess, Judge FXaufman denied

Bloch's motion., He also denied Rloch's application for a
stay of erecution, Ke stated that the motton was trans-
parent and without any merit whatever, He recounted how
+his matter had been to the United States Supreme Court on
three occasions and the Zourt of Appeals on three occasions.
Ve stated that if he were to hazard a guess, 25 carefully
plenned points of law were raised in the Court in the two
years and two months since the conviction and that this
——— was the first time this point had teen submitted. Ille also

S stated that it was clear the words "then and there being
at war” appearing in the tndictment clearly show to the
Rosendergs and their counsel that they were charged with
having conspired in war time and transaitted information
in war time. Judge Raufman referred to the fact that Ploch's
timing in bringing this motion was peculiar.

vr., Lumbard inquired of Bloch if he intended to
tring other motions. Rloch stated that he would subdmit
another motion under Section 2255, Title 28, United States
rode, on the grounds that ravid and Ruth Greenglass had
perjured themselves and that he had proof the testimony
of the Rosenbergs was._correct. Bloch mentioned that the
evidence on these points had only recently cone to his
attention and that one point of evidence had been rece ived

; by him on lNay 31, 1953. )

o
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The Attorney General June 2, 1953

In connection with Bloch's statenent above
of his intention to move under Section 2255, it is
delieved that he has reference to a recent statement -

-which Bernard Greenglass, brother of David Greenglass,

Jurnished Atm concerning his knowledge of the theft

of uranium by David Greenglass while at Loa Alamos, 4
The complete facta concerning this matter were previously
Jurnished to ir. Olmey by memoranda of March 24, 1953; -
April 14, 1953; and June 1, 1953. . e

Briefly, David Greenglass had been interviewed
by our Agenis in January, 1950, tn connection with an
investigation then deing made itnvolviag the thefis of
uraniun hemispheres dy aumerous employees at Los Alanos,
This interview with Greenglass was conducted prior to
our knowledge of his involvement in Soviet espionage.
Greenglass denied any Rnowledge of the thefts., In
March, 1953, information came to our attention that
the Rosenbergs were attenpting to secure an affidavit
Jrom Bernard Greenglass that he had knowledge David
had stolen some uranium while employed at Los Alamos
and had lied to the FBI when questioned about it;
Jurther, that the Rosenbergs intended to use this
afftdavit to prove that David, the main Governnent
witness against them, was unworthy of belief. On
March 25, 1953, David Greei.;2188 wa8 reinterviewed
concerning this matier. He admitted taxing a urcnium
hemisphere as a souvenir and throwing it into the
East River, New York City, shortly after his interview
in January, 1950, KHe stated that he did not intentionally
withhold this information from the FBI after his arrest
in June, 1950, claiming that he had forgotten about it,

It 18 als0 believed that Bloch tntends to
use in this motion a statement given by David Greenglass
to his attorney, 0. Jokn Rogge, shortly after his arrest
on June 16, 1950, (onplete cdata concerning these
statenents have been previously furnished to kr, Olney
by memoranda of May 1, 1953; May 6, 1953; and May 8, 1953.
Briefly, during April of 1953, French newspapers carried
a 3tory on a gstatement purportedly ia the handwritiag
of David G@Greenglass made in June, 1950, reportedly
coniradicting the story he gave the FBI concerning the
espionage activities of the Rosenbergs. It will de
recalled that this statement had been prepared by ,
Greenglas8 at the request of his attorney, who wanted
to know the gist of the statements made by him to the
FBI. An analysis of this statement reflected no

-8-




substanticl contradictions to the initial statement

he gave our Agents after his arrest on June 16, 1350,
Rogge's opinion vas that this statement had been stolen
from his files for photographing and later returned,

o Tou will be xept ourrently advised of any -
‘additional developments $n this matier, -

65-58236

co = 1 - Aasistant Attorney General
¥arren Olney III

~4¢
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SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, et al Fisiermwd -
Sizoo
Miss Gasdy -
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J
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ESPIONAGE - R Hollomas —

ASAC Whelan called at about 3:00 pem. today (6/3),
and the following information was relayed by SA John Harrington 47(LJ>

of the NYO, o received it telephonicall on a conpfidential
this afternoon,

basis, fronm

q:dvised that Julius and Ethel Rosenberg had
a conference is morning with attorney Bloch, They discussed
their nert legal step8. John Finerty (who worked on the
Sacco-Vanzetti case, according to SA Harrington), an attorney
assisting Bloch, i8 going to write a letter to each member of
the Supreme Court, condemning each of them for their refusal
to grant certiorari and, further, for their vacating the stay
of erecution., Fineriy is going to tell the Judges that if
they feel his writing to them congstitutes contempt of court,
to go ahead and hold him in contempt.

Rloch is going to appeal to Justiice Black or Justice
Douglas for an order staying the erecution, if their next appeal
in NYC ts turned down.

Y Bloch told the Rosenbergs that Bernard Greenglass had
: signed a statement for him last Sunday (May 31), stating that
David Greenglass had told him he had stolen some uranium from
Los Alamos and later had thrown it into the East River,

Bloch indicated he will also make another cppeal for
clemency to President Eisenhower.

Bloch and the Rosenbergs discussed the visit of Bennett
of the Bureau of Prisons. Julius Rosenberg said Bennett told them
that if they wanted to cooperave with the Government, Bennett
would send the proper officials of the Government to sSee them, but
they told Bennett they were innocent and could confess nothinge

Bloch and the Rosenbergs discussed a book which they T
jare bringing out nezxt week, whick will consist of the letters .
Ifrom Julius to Ethel, and vice versa, while they have been in-
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[ prisons This book will be the source of a foundation fund for the
Rosenberg children, to be handled by Bloch. Representatives of
various book companies in Europe, France, Italy, and South
America have been contacted, and arrangements have been made to
have the book distributed in those countries.

Bloch told the Rosenbergs that their case would be
taken up at the meeting of the Big Three in Bermuda and that
| their case would have a major part in determining the result of

the election coming up in Italy. .

They discussed the possibility of getting a statement
from David Greenglass to the effect that Irving Saypol told
David Greenglass that if he would testify, the Rosenbergs wduld
not get the death penalty.

I asked Mr. Whelan whether NY had any information that
aypol had made such a statement %o David Greenglass., Whelan
aid that NY had no such information and it would appear highly
improbable that Saypol would make such a statement, We could go
to Saypol and to David Greenglass and ask them whether such a

ktatement was made, but I question the advisability of this, as
‘this information was furnished to us confidentiaclly and appears
ito be speculation between Bloch and the Rosenbergs. We have no
information here at the Pureau indicating Saypol made such a
statement. Frankly, I do not think we should build this up by
contacting either Saypol or David Greenglass. With further
reference to this matter, it is recalled that when Judge Kaufman
sentenced the Rosenbergs, he specifically stated that he did not
desire any recommendations from the Government as to the sentence,
inasmuch as he felt that this was his decision and his alone to
make. Consequently, Saypol made no recommendation to the court.

[New

The above information furnished by— is being
sent by memorandum to the Attorney General, with a copy %o
Mr. Olneye.

ACTION:
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' Supervisor Dudley Payne of the ¥F0 called at

'5:10 p.m. today (May 26). He advised that the motion which -
‘was filed this morning by Emanuel Bloch, attorney Jfor the 7 - /
Rosenbergs, asking the Supreme Court to stay action on its 7
denial of the petition for a writ of certiorari, was denied..

ACTION: _ ﬁ’\.\.-.,-
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- . FEDERAL BHICAL F INVESTIRATY
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"JULIUS ROSENBERG, ETAL, ESPIONAGE DASH R. WARDEN GEORGE UMPﬁRETQ

CONF IDENTIALLY ADVISED HE RECEIVED CALL TODAY FROM UeSe MAR ,_,_N_‘l,—
ADVISING TWO MEN WERE COMING TO LEWISBURG PENITENTIARY '?) REW
1' DAVID GREENGLASS ON A WRIT TO SOUTHERN DISTRICT NY MORNING 0‘-' JUNt‘

I
“ FOUR, SUBSEQUENTLY RECEIVED SECOND CALL FROM MARSHAL INSTRUCTING

1M NOT TO TURN GREENGLASS OVER TO THE TWO MEN BUT TO ADVISE THEM

’TO CALL USM~S OFFICE IN NY AT TEN A, M. JUNE FOUR FOR FURTHER IN-

;STRUCTIONS. NO FURTHER DETAILS KNOWN o
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O]ﬁw 1,7V16mg4ndum ¢ UNITED S'r‘{'ms GOVERNMENT

TO + THE DIRECTOR : DATE; June 4, 1953
yROM * Do M, LADD 9.// &
o =
SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL : \ '.‘:’.‘.::_
ESPIONAGE w R 7 o —
(BuFtle 65=58236) Kok ——
‘ - Tete, Revm -
Most recent developments are as follaws;: lomas —
) . Niss Gandy -
le Warden Denno of Sing Sing confidentially advised that
\when Mr. Bennett, Director of Bureau of Prisons, visited Rosenberga
6=2n53, he told Denno he was going to speak with them and suggest

that if they wanted to cooperate with the Government, they could do
80 through hime, Denno told Bennett he did not think it wise to do
this while court proceedings were 8till pendings further, the
Rosenbergs would advise Bloch of anything Bennett said, Bennett
stated he did not believe they would do so, Denno related as soon
ag Bennett left Sing Sing, Rosenbergs sent telegram to Bloch, Denno
also advised Bennett asked why date 0f 6=18-53 had been set for
execution, and he told Bennett this procedure had been determined in
past conferences with Bennett and U, S. Marshal, Bennett warntec to
know why date could not have been set for 6-16~53 and ithen postponed
t0 6wl8mi3e Denno told him that once a date was fired no postponement
‘would be had except on authority of a judge or the President, -

2e On 6=3-53, Rosenbergs released statement to press stating
they were of.fered deal by the Attorney General, They reiterated
innoscence and said they "will not be coerced even under pain of death
to bear false witness « o o o

3. On itnstructions of Department, USA, SDNY, has forwarded to
Clerk of Supreme Court copies of motion papers for writ of marndamus
which was denied 6=2=53 by USCCA and motion papers filed Us Se -
District Court to reduce sentence which was denied by Judge Kaufman
6ml=53, in event Supreme Court Justice Jackson should desire to
review them in connection with any application for stay that may be
made by Bloch,

4, B&0 Ratlroad reports Rosenberg National Conmittee has made
\ tentative arrangements to charter special train for 800 to 1,000
people to come.from Ngw York City to Nashington 6-14-53.
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MEMORANDUY FORi THE DIRECTOR

At 10:15 am, June 4, 1953, Supervisor Tom MdcAndrews,
of New York, called to furnish additional information. Tessie
Greenglass, the mother of David, advised that Attorney Bloch
yesterday approached Bernard Greenglass and asked him to
Jurnish Bloch another affidavit which would say that the FBI
and/or the Government knew all the time that David Greenglass
had stolen uranium from Los Alamos. Bernard refused to give
the affidavite.

Of course, as we previously reported, in 1950 we
questioned David Greenglass concerning theft of uranium and he
denied ite We did not learn that he had stolen the uranium

ntil just recently when we received information that Bloch

as raiging the question on this and we interviewed David
reenglass in prison and he admitted taking a piece of uranium
g souvenir and later throwing it in the East River,-

AHB :k\
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The Attorney General June 4, 1953

Dtrcctor{‘tBI
g- ¢7a3-/t72
JULIUS ROSENBERG, BT AL : :

BSPIONAGE = R
(FBI File 65=58386)

Nrs, Tessie GCreenglass, mother of David
Gresnglass, edvised that Emanuel Bloch Mad approached
Bernard Greenglass en June 3, 1958, and asked Bernard
to furnish another affidavit to him whioh would state
that the FBI and/or the Government knew all the time
that David Greenglass had atolen ursnium from Los Alamos,
According to Mrs, Greenglass, Bernard refused to give

this affidavit, ‘,

It will be recalled that tn connection with
the above, you were previously advised that ¢n January,

1950, we questtioned David Greenglass concerning the theft

This tnterview was conducted

of uranfum, and he dentied it,
prior to our knowledge of his tnvolve
TYe did mnot learn that he Rhad atolen t

ment in Soviet espionage,
he urantum unttl March,

1953, when we received tnfo

rmatton that Bloch was attempting

to secure an afjtdavit from Bernard Greeng

lass concerning

his knowledge of such theft dy David Greenglass, Thereafter,
we reinterviewed David Greenglass on March 25, 1953, and Ae
admitted toaking & ptece of uranium s & souvenir and later
throwing $t tnto the East River in New York City.

. on June 8, 1953, Warden George Humphreys of the

U, §. Penttenttary, Lewtsburg, Pennayluvania, advised Ae

had received 6 call from the U, S. Marshal, Southera District

of New York, reporting that two men were coming to the
enitenttary to remove David Greenglass on a writ to the=

Southern District of New York on the morning of June 4, -

‘1953, Mr. Humphreys subsequently received a aecond call
Srom the Marshal instructing him not to turn greenglass-over
Tolson —— to the two men but to advise the two men to C3 1'the Marshal's
Nichols —— office tn New York at: 16:00°a Wi, June 4, 1953, For further
Clens inatructtons, R m .
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At 12:30 p.m, On tAts date Bloch filed before
the U, S, Court of Appeals, Second Circuit, two orders
to show cause requesting the followings One, an order
t0 #Aow caus¢ requesting a stay of czccuttou pending Ate
eppeal to the Court of dppeals from the dectsion of ;w- o
Judge Xaufman on June 1, 1958, refusing to reduce the .

- gentences of the Boacnbcrgo. Twe, an order to shov cause

requesting o stay of execution $n order to afford Aim am -
opportunity to apply to tAe United States Supreme Court
Jor certiorart to review the Court of Appeals deniacl te
Bloch of a writ of mandamus on June 23, 1558, The Circuit
Court advised Bloch that tt would hcar BlocA's motton onm
June 5, 1953, BlocA slso announced to the Ctrcutt Court
Ais tntentton to submit another order to show cause under
Section 3255, Title 28, U, S. Code, elleging mewly
discovered evidence and requesting o nevw trial, Xe was
tnstructed by the Circuft Court to file this motion tn the
Us 8¢ Dtstrict Court and to make it returnadle om June 8,
1958, ‘

You will be kept advised qf any oddtttanal
developments in thts matter,

cc = 1 =« Assistant Attorney CGeneral
Farren Olney III

cc « 1 « Deputy Attorney General
Yilliam P, RoOgers
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(BuFile 65~58236) B e
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Warden Denno of Sing ngg Prison has advised
our New York Office that when U. S. Karshal Carroll
advised Julius Rosenberg that the date of execution was
to be June 18, 1953, Rosenberg remarked that June 18
\waa his fourteenth wedding anniversary.

A review of background information reported in
early sections of the Rosenberg case file has been made
and reflects that a G=-2 report dated February 8, 1945, at
,A-’ew York City, states that Rosenberg was married orn June 18,
1939, at 258 East Fourth Street, New York, New York.
(Reference 65=58236-X~6)s Case file also reflects that
during that interview of Julius Rosenberg on June 16, 1950,
by New York agents (which wes a month prior to his arrest),
Rosenberg stated he was married June 18, 1939,

ACTION

None, For your information,

ADDENDUM: New York Office telephonically advised on this date
that Spectal Agent John A, Harrington checked the records of
the Manhattan Marriage License Bureau, New York City, which
reflected that Julius Rosenberg and Ethel Greenglass were
married by & Rabbi on June 18, 1939, 4 :
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Ihe Atto’ey sernercl . . June 4’ 1585
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: JULIVS RCSENBL:G, et al. ' .
ASFPICNAGE = R '
- WM. constdentsally

- . edvise e nosenlery re visited Dy Srelr attarney, - -
' Eranuel Bloch, on June 3, 1553, During tAis viatlt shey S

discuesed their next legal stepss It was nentfoned that

JoAn Finerty, an attornsy who resxcriecly handled the Saccoe

Vanzettt ccce, was going to write $ndtviducl letiers to the

menbers of the Lnited States Supreme Court condernnring each

of ther for their refuscl to grant certiorari and vacating

the stay of exrecutton, Finerty $s going to tell the Jjudges

that 8f they feel his cction constitutes contenpt of court

they should go aheed and hold him §n conteapte Jloch

advised the osenderys that Ae will oappeal to Justice Black

or Justice Jouglcs for a siay of execution 3f their next

appeal $n New York 88 turred downe Lloch further cdvised

the Rosendargs that Lernord Greenglase Aed oigned @ sictezent

Jor 3in on Vay S1, 1453, statén; that Lavid Crescnglass hcd

told him e had astolen some urcnfus froa Los Alonos and later

had thrown it fnto the Fcst Tdver, Lew York City, Bloch clso

mentfoned that he will mcke ecrnother apreal for cleaency to

Fregtdent -isenhouer,

: SJurther civiced that Bloch and the L-)C:D
Kosenber;s Ciscussec the visit of Jomes ¥, Zennett, Lirsctor

of the Lurecu of Prisons, or June 2, 1555, Jullus Rosenderg
stated thct Zennett told him 8f the Kozendergs wished to
cooperate with the Covernment Lennett would sead thie prorer
offtctals of the sovernment to see them; however, they told
Jennett they were tnrocent and could confesa aatﬁiny. 5loch
ani ghe iesenbergs also discussed @ beok which they are o
drinying out next weck consieting of letiers exchanged RN
detreen ithel and Jultue Losenberg €n prison, which wt%étba =

he aryrcé o0f.6 foundetion fund for the iovenderg chliggen.
to be Agniled -by. Bleoch uelfzmnﬁﬁﬁq¢§§ned that reprecentiiivey
oS vcrtou8£b¢¢k'conpan;aa B iurope, ircnce, Italy anc-Soy3a
Arerico had been contacted Qnd epngnge=ents were deing mads  foc
ave the book cistributed “ip theee countriez, :3loch ¥TPOIG. théc
Zcoenbergs thct ithetr ccse bould Le tcken up at the ok ¢ of
the 58y Three In Jeraudd end that iHkir ccse wuld Adpe & me Hr

&y
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The Attorney Genepral June ¢, 1553

. JThey olso discussed $he poasidility of securia
@ stotenent from Lovid Greenglase to the effect shat . '
Irving Saypol, Gouernment prosecutor in the Resenderg T
case, told Greengloss that &/ he would testify the ~ . -
‘R0sendergs would not recetve the death pemalty, =~ U

Concerning the visit of Mr. 3ennett o Sing <ing
Prison nentioned above, ¥r., Denno confidentially aduised
thet kre Bennetit told Ain Ae wca gotng to speck with tae
Roasenbergs and auggest to them #hcd &f they wanted to
coorercte with the Goveranent they could do 80 throughr Alm,
¥re lennd told ¥r. Sennett that he did not think this wos @
wise course of cctfon while proceeiings vere atill pending
$n court, He aleo told i're Bennett that the Rosenbergs
would advise ¥r, Bloch by telegram enything that Nr. Bennett
had t¢0 say to thea, ir. Sennett cnewered did not believe
thet the Rozeabergs would déaclose eny of his conversctica
with them., Ure, Ienno relcted that cs 2con 63 UYre Bernnett
left :ing Siag Prison Jullus Losenberg sent ¢ teleyrom to
Bloch concerantny seanctt's vistte 4r, Zenne further gtcted
that Bcnnelt arkel Az the regzon for tie fizing of the cdole
of execnticn on June 1o, 1L04, and he c3vigsed Lcnmett tact
thic rroeecure xd teen deternined in post conerences had
K3t senneti chni Inited . toizo ¥orshel (urrelle bennedt
wanted to knous why the date could mot Move been set for
June 15, 1553, enc then poatponed uniil June 12, 1S53,
ilre Lenno advised him that §t wes not hta practice to deo
tiat since one date would be fixed and RO pestponenent
W uld be hcd excent on the authority of a judje or the
fresident, '

iarden Uenno further adutsad thct when Unidted
States Yarchal Carroll told Julitus fosenbery thct the dcte
of execuiton woz fo be Jure 18, 1v5s, Aoscnleryg resarked
thct June 15 was his fourteenth weiding anntversary.

rhe records of the iarridcge License Bureau, 3crouyh
of ifeaniatian, Clty of Lev York, reflect tict the Rosenbergs
were merried by ¢ raddt on June 18, 1539, '

You wtll be kept advised of any additional
developnents $n thts mctter,

65=5E 53¢
cc = 1 - jcclstcnt dttorney vensral
serren nlney 211
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4PAGE TUENTYEIGHT OF THE QBOTE NEV YORK TIHES UNQUOTE FOR JUNE THIRD INST.\
THIS ARTICLE REPORTS mt CONTENTS GF' A '[ELEG!AH SENT BY JULIUS ROSENBERG g
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Oﬂice Mem ;ndum e UNITED §)..ES GOVERNMENT
h Tols/

K

0 3 BELHMONT DATR: June 9, 1953 g™
> =
Glavia ____
FROM ! ,%C Moo
Tracy
. . Laughlin
supjecr: JULIUS ROSENBERG Tele. R —

ETHEL ROSENBERG Gandy
ESPIONAGE - R - ,

Supervisor Dudley Payne, WF0, called at 11:05 aeme,.
June 9, and advised that information has just been received
from the Clerk of the Supreme Court that defense attorney
Bloch has filed motions with the Supreme Court this
morning (June 9)e An Agent is obtaining details concerning
this and will bring the material directly to the Bureau.

ACTION: :
For your information. : ;
”"’EH"{L L e 3012 puT-4AC

CL\"}/!‘R. A'VYICHOLS
i

21558
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Oﬁice Memom.,dum e UNITED STA1.:.S GOVERNMENT -

TO L MR. Ao H.BEL% (2}7 DATR: June 8, 1953 Eu:h s —
AXCH

FROM ! MR, C. E.

s

susjecr:  JULIUS ROSENBERG
ETHEL ROSENBERG
ESPIONAGE - R

74

Supervisor Tom McAndrews called from New York on
June 8 relative to the console table which is an issue in
connection with the petition for a new itrial. McAndrews

stated that AUSA Kilsheimer had called Emanuel Bloch,
defense attorney, on the morning of June 8 and had as

ked

specifically concerning the manner in which certain markings
were made on the table, it being noted that these markings

show up in photographs which have been made avctilable
fovernment. After consulting with the person who has
table in his possession and who is ezxamining it, Eloc

to the
the
h

advised Kilsheimer that the markings were made with white

chalk. The NYO has obtained today (6/8) an affidavit

Sfrom

Y¥r, Fontcna, of Macy's Departnent Store, and another from
Trancis Fitzgerald, Manager of lMacy's warehouse, to the

effect that Macy's has never used chalk in marking th
tables, but, rather, use an orcnge grease crayon. Th

eir
e

_photographs also show what appears to be the price of the

*table - $19.97. Fitzgerald has stated that Kacy's wo
never mark a table in this manner. He said that when
price is indicated, in this case instead of $19.97, i
| would be 192972, the numerul "2" representing decimal
pointse

ATCTTION:
For your informations
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CEHsLL L. 7254k . . SEame)-l B}
) 3on-PUED‘57 : Lo -
RECORD Lo T

JUk 10 w3

\ . . /

= X -
<!
. BN
P .
P . : - L *

\
\

B P BT T Te e

uld
the
t -

I

Tolw/

sdd

tegg ——
Glavio——
Harbo ——
Roset —— ¥
Tracy ——
Geatty ——
Moht
Wiaterrowd —
Tele. Room —
Hollomaa —
Sizoo
Miss Gaady —




TO s MR. A. H.

Ojﬁce Meﬂ@m dum_+ uNiTED 81\. '3 GOVERNMENT

o

DATE: June 4, 1953 \Iir.’é‘:a?"

ﬂm'nt':

Clegh

Glavis——

}.-’/ . Harbo ——
d Rosea
a Tracy —

FROM @ MR. CQ Eo

- S —
SUBJECT: JULIUZ ROSENBERG ; Yierowd-
ETHEL' ROSENBERG s. h' i | Holloman o
ESPIONAGE - R LA S o~

@

Supervisor Tom McAndrews called from the NYO at
11:30 a.m., June 4, He stated that Emanuel BRloch, attorney
for the Rosenbergs, will meet with AUSA Kilsheimer in court
at 12:30 pem. today. Bloch has two orders to show cause
which he will present to the Circuit Court of Appeals in
connection with motions for a stay of execution pending;
one, Bloch's appeal to the Circuit Court of Appeals from
Judge Kaufman's denial of Bloch's motion %o reduce sentence
to 20 years, and, two, Bloch's filing an application to the
Supreme Court for a certiorari from the Circuit Court of
Appeals' denial of Bloch's motion for mandamus e

Bloch has advised AUSA Kilsheimer that on the late
afternoon of June S5, he, Eloch, will serve an order to show
cause, returnable June 8, 1953, uncer Section 2255, alleging
‘nemly-discovered evidence and requesting a new trials

ACTION:

A memorandum is being prepared for the Attcrney
General, advising him of the above.

o
PEHs LL

cc~MR, NICHOLS
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Oﬂice Memﬂgmdum . UNITED S@)TES GOVERNMEN [
o+ MR, A. H. BELMONT &? pATE: June 5, 195 %—Z

Clégg ———

Glavig ——
FROM ! MR. C. s NRICH Roses ——
i b
I Mohr
K Vinterrowd —
SUBJECT : JULIUS ROSENBERG : ' Tele- Bm —
ETHEL ROSENBERG Gesdy ’
ESPIONAGE - R ' '
Supervisor Te Scott Miller called from New York at
4:55 peme, June 5., He aduised that the Circuit Court of o
Appeals has considered the appeal which came Uup this
morning (6/5) wherein the defense appealed the decision of
Judge Kaufman denying the defense motion to vacate the
death sentence and reduce the sentence to 20 yearse The
circuit Court of Appeals has affirmed the action of 1 s
Judge Keufmane This completes action on all matters R
now pending before the circuit Courte EF
' ._.~'\£'J,-1’ and
ACTION: . 4
For your informatione
IRV TSI B pd
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SECI Y INFOIULGFON o POLTIDERT™ -

The Attorney General June S, 1S53
Director, FBI

JULIUSQOSEEBEBG, et cl.-‘ S o, ?
ESFIONAGE = 3 o L

As you are aworc, on June 8, 1953, the Roaenberga'-
motton for @ new trial under Rule 33 of the Federal Bules of
Criminal Procedure and for vacating and setting aside the
sentences of death under Section 2255, Title 28, United States
Code, was argued before Judge Irving Xaufman, The Rosenbergs
asked for relief on two general grounds: (1) Newly discovered
evidence; (2) The prosecuting authorities used knowingly
perjured testimoay to convict the Rosenbergs.

j§ Emanuel Bloch, attorney for the Rosenbdergs, specifically
A argued that the testimony of Lavid and Ruth Greenglass concerning
_&*§ the console table was false. Jtit will de recalled that both
4 Greenglasses testified that Rosendberg told them he had received

e a console table a8 a gift from the Russtans, which he had adapted
3o Jor use in photographing materials. The Rosenbergs testified
LM that they had bought the table at R. H. lacy and Company. Bloch
pointed out that the tcble hecd been located and requestied a
hearing at which witnesses would be produced anc questioned about
the table., He also requested that Euth and David Greenglass be
brought to the hearing so that they could be cross-examineds- The
United States Attorney, Edward J. Lumbard, argued that if i¥e
table had any probative value the defendantg could have andeo
should have produced it, since i1t was ¥n the possession of the ™ -
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Rosenberg family since August, 1950, e ~

=} - ()
o }ﬁ Bloch also argued that the affidavit 6f Bernard =, .
« R Greenglass concerning his knowledge that David @reenglass had .
‘ stolen urantum was evidence that a crass deal had been made”n = ¢

betueen the Government and the Greenglasses for- their testitdny;

Jurther, that it was proof'uavid Greenglass tas- involved in
independent espionage..

Judge Kaufman reminded'Bloch that in connection with /-~
his allegations concerning a deal, that the Government had o
recomrended a fifteen-year sentence or Devid end that was ithe
sentence meted out; further, 0. John Royge, atiorney Jor David
Greenglass, had complatned that this gentence waa too severe.
Judge Kaufrman pointed out Bloch that iy theré had been @ deal,

why did not Rogye stand up/and say there been a de¢1.
.. - ...; = / P
RECORDED % v e /é 7?
| ﬂ4\, JU 1953
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The AttorneWGeneral . June 9, 1953

Bloch alsc cited to the Court certain statementis
that the Greenglasses had made to their atiorneys. He pointed
out that these statements pere inconsistent with their testi~
mony at the trial and spec¢ifically pointed out that in the
gtatement of David Greenglass he referred to a cut cardboard
and did not mention the Jello box or Julius Rosenderge. The
United States Attorney then referred to the theft of theses
statements of the Greenglasses from the office of their
attorney, Rogge. Bloch asked the United States Attorney tf
he was charging Atm with larceny and Lumbard replted that he
was not, dbut that somebdody had committed larceny. Judge.
Koufasn remarked to the United Stotes Attorney that he hoped
he would look into the sttuction, Bloch stated he wanted to
make it clear to the world that he had used the statements
only ofter the Ear Assoctation and the kew York City Comnittiee
on Professioncl Ethics had stated §t was permisasible.

After a fiftecn-rinute recess, Judge Xaufman gave an
oral opinion denying the Rosenbergs' motions in all respects.
He stated that in connection with the allegations under
Section 2255, the papers end arguments considered im con-
Junction with the record showed that the Rosenbergs uere
entitled to no relief; that not one Government witness had
recanted; and that no matericl issue o fact was raised :
requiring the teking of testimony et @& hearing. He noted that
the affidavits concerning the console itcble with the exception
of an ecfficavit from X¥r. Joseph Fontana, furniture buyer of
Yacy's, vere from relatives; further, that at the trial
4rs. Evelyn Cox, former domestic employed by the Rosenbergs,
had testified that rihel Rosenberg advised her it was a belated
wedding gift from a friend. Judge Kaufnen glso noted that
Julius Rosenberg had denied it was ¢ gift $n his testimony.

He stated that cssuming the table was purchased from lMacy's,

tt did not resolve the conflict; that the itdentity eof the

vendor was not important; that the use of the table was important.
He also pointed out no receipts were produced at the trial or

at this hearing and that the ezistence of @ table sold by Macy's
did not establish that perjury was committed; further, it was
tncongruous to say that the Government should have produced the
table when it was shown by the defendants on affidavits that it
was in the possession of the Rcsenberg fomily. He also pointed
out that Leon Sunmit, of the "Kational Guardian” weekly news-
paper, had no trouble in finding the table. He noted that the
information concerning the table from the Greenglasses came tin
response to questions conceraning gifts to Jultus Rosenberg Sfrom
the Russians and the testimomy concerning the tadle played 6n




The Attorney Cencral Jure §, 1k

tnfinttestmal part of the time of the tricl. He also atated
that the facts concerning the table Rad been testified to by
David and Ruth Greenglass in early Harch, 1951, and again by
Julius and Ethel Rosenberg; that since the Rosenberg faomily
was available now, that they certainly were available to
testify at the tricl that they had seen the table in the
Rosenberg home., He stated there was mo basts for the charge. -
of perjured tesiimony. S ' _ o .

f . Concerning the theft of uranium by David Greenglass,
Judge Kaufnan questioned why Greenglass would throw the _ :
urantum in the river and esxed how this theft tended to -
impltcate innocent members of the family. He stated it was
Jair to characterize the concluston of the defendanis as
unsupported and incredible, ,

Concerning the stactements oS the Greenglasses made
to their attorneys and the fact that the defendanis sought to
atiack the credibility of the areenglasses by these siaienents,
Judge Kaufman siated tiat $t wes clear the statements referred
t0o general information supplied by Icvid Greenglaes 1t Ris
lawyer conceraning statements he had furnished to the FBI.

‘Judge Kaufman pointed oui that on cross-ezomination David had
testifted he had given six or seven statements and had not
remendbered all of the details ¢f his actions In his pfirst
interview. The Judge clso pointed out thet Devid's testimony
hau been corrobercter by hio wife, Herry Gold and otherse
Judge Xaufmen dented she moiions of the defendants uncer
Section 2555, stating that he did not accept the chargcs that
perjured testimony was knowingly used by the Goverament.

In connection wit:h the Rosenberg motion for G new
tricl on the grouncs of newly discovered evidence, Judge '
Kaufman listed five points that have to be shown as set forth
in the "0On Lee case; ” namely, that the evidence is (1) newly
discovered (2) diligence of defendents (3) evidence not
cunulative or impeaching (4) evidence i2 material (5) evidence
i3 of such a nature thet on a new trial the newly discovered
evidence would probably produce an acquittal. Le noted that
not one Government wiiness hacd recanted. He stated that the
gutlt of the defendcnts was established overwhelmingly cnd that
the present alleged evicence would not in any way diminisk the
strength of the Government's case, Judge Kaufman denied the
motion for aew trial, as well as ¢ siay of erecution requested
by the defendants. ke also denied the concurrent motion of
Mdorton Sobdell. .-
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The attorney ceneral Juns 5, 155

The foregoing ts for your informatioa.

hadl

85-582356

cc » 1 - A3sistant Attorney General
Warren Ulney III
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/10 : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: June 8, 1953
S
sdom + SAC, BALTIMORE (65-1763) )
7 G © ZAUAN
| SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, ETAL ‘%e\? K
y ESPIONAGE - R . N Q

Re telephonic request from SA THOMAS MCANDREW of
the New York Office to SAC ALDEN of the Baltimore Office
requesting san affidavit from Mr, HERMAN B, HOOPS, President”
end General Manager, Brandt Cabinet Works, Inc., Hagerstown,
Md.

There 13 enclosed herewith to the New York Office
an affidavit furnished by Mr., J0CPS.

JFF:afw - ~
ce: New York (ENCL - A) (REGISTERED MAIL - SPECIAL DELIYERY) S
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Oﬂice Memzmdum  UNITED W’rns GOVERNMENT

Tolson ——

o 1+ WR. A. H. BELM DATE: June 5, 1953;,,52&?&.7‘_
G —

{ Glavio——

mom :  MR. C. E. HENA@'I{ | , / ko —

(3 Mohr

SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG Yioerrowd -
ETHEL® ROSENBERG Rl
ESPIONAGE - R G‘ R*:GQJ Miss Geady .

Supervisor T. Scott Miller, NYO, called at 12:35 peme
today (June 5) and furnished the following information concerning
matters which came up in the Circuit Court of Appeals this
mernings_

1. In connection with the motion for a 8ta _of ezecution
to permit defense attorney Bloch t6 apply to the
Supreme Court for a certiorari on the denial of the
Circuit Court of Appeals of a writ of mandamus
directed to Judge Kaufman to reduce the sentence to
20 years, the Circuit Court denied this.motione.

Judge Swan instructed Bloch that this motion should
properly be filed before the Supreme Court.

2. In connection with the appeal to the Circuit Court

from Judge Kaufman's decision of June 1, 1953, which

denied Rloch's motion under Section 2255, Title 28,

to vacate the death sentence cnd to impose a sentence

of no more than 20 years, the Circuit Court reserved

decision, -

Defense attorney Bloch has advised AUSA Kilsheimer that

the motion which he plans to file under Section 2255, Title 28,
asking for a new trial and alleging new evidence, will not be
completed until midnight, June S, at which time he will furnish
copies to AUSA KilsheimerT.

ACTION:
For your information.
i -:vi ) _'.T~AA._1."""’u/T’)A,l
e W Gee T B Pess
CEH:LL s -

cc-MR, NICHOLS
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The following are the most recent developments: Hollomas —
‘ Nive Gaady

(1) on 6/2/53, Emanuel Bloch, Rosenbergs' Attorney,

,filed a notice of appeal in USCCA from Judge Kaufman's decision

of 6/1/53, denying Bloch's motion to correct death sentencés’

based on allegation that the indictment had charged a violation

of the espionage statutes punishable by not more than twenty years.

(2) The USA SDNY has applied for writ of habeas corpus
calling for appearance in New York City of David Greenglass for
purpose of consulting with Greenglass concerning statements he
gave to O. John Rogge, his attorney, shortly after his arrest in
June, 1950, USA SDNY is preparing to combat claim of Bloch that’
Greenglass' statement contradicted story he furnished the FBI
and his testimony at the trial., Writ is returnable Friday,

June S, 1953,

(3) U. S. Marshal Carroll, SDNY, has advised date of
sentence set for Junel8, 1953,

(4) Dr. George Bernhardt, Rosenbergs' family ohysician

who testified at trial as Government witness that in May or
June, 1950, Rosenberg asked him about type of injections needed
by a friend to go to Mexrico, has reported the following: In
January, 1953, he was contacted by an elderly man who asked him
to write to the President. requesting clemency for the Rosenbergs; L
two weeks ago two men with brief cases came to his office to see //
him and that after a two hour wait left. He did not know significance
of this visit, because he did not see 1 « - S

’ ‘ nebolsh Mg e - 1723
_ (5) Washington City News Service oi§6¥3753,3£3ported
ithat James V. Bennett, Director of Prisons, visited Rosenberg at
Sing Sing. Later Bloch claimed to have received telegram from
Rosenberg stating Bennett told him that if they wished to cooperate
they could do so through him and he would put them in touch with
proper officials. Bloch called Bennett's action "coercive pressure”
stating Bennett made visit at the direction of the Attorney General,
The Justice Department spokesman denied this stating Bennett's visit
was "routine.'” Sing Sing Prison Warden, Denno, said Bennett did not
try to persuade Rosenbergs to talk but told them that if they wanted

to contact Federal authorities at any time Denno wguld assist then.
3/ . '
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S4C, Ieu’ork (65=15348) June 2, 1958

Director, FBI (65«58238)

@
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL
ESPIONAGE = B

: 4 reltadle tnformant of the New Haven O0fftce - .

. has recently reported receipt of the following informattion

Jrom one knoen to informant as anm active
Comnunis rty sympdthiaer. stated that David
Greenglass ts presently claim e has deen deaten D
up severely and has received head injuries tn the prison
where he is tncarcerated decause of attempta on Ats part
to make o statement which will clear Ethel Rosenderg, his
gtster, According to Greenglass has tried to

gtve this tnformation Ra Blooh but has not deen
allowed to sce Bloch, : .

The informant was unable to advise where Feinberg
obtained this tnformation so as to properly evaluate its
valtdity,

Fhiladelphia Office ts requested to check with
tts sources at Lewisburg Fenitentiary to determine tf there
ts any substance to the above allegations,

New York Office is requested to advise {1f any
tnfornation has come to $ts attention concerning this natter.

e¢ - 2 = Phtladelphie

.%‘IOTsf LQ;Greenglasa, convicted espionage agent, presently
T gerving fifteen years in Lewisburg, testified b2
.C 5%  for the Government against his sister, Ethel, and 7
her g%;ﬁand,'Julius Rosenberg, He has continued to cooperate
with~the Bureau up to the present time, We have no information
indicatjng that he is attempting to clear Ethel, It is not
believedsthat the above information has any foundation, in fact;
however, it should be checked out, :
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Bcfanncc ta zade to Ry nmrandua af Juu 8,
1863 cdviz tag that Judge Irving Zcufaan Acd densed the .
Rouubergs action Sor ned tricl uncer Zule 33 of thAe —
Federal Rules of Cristnal Procecure and for veccting end
setiing aatdo the 3sntenced of death unier Section Z:353,
Title 26, Untted States Code, on June 8, 1553, Jucdge
Xeufacn also dented the Hosenderys® motion for a stay of
execution., The Roaecnbergs eppecled so the United States
Court of Appecls, cecond Circutt, on June 9, 1553, and tae.
Court reserved dectaton,

There are being set forta for your informgiton the
vericus pofnte Lhich were raised dy tie defendcnts on thrjs
motion aend appecl, the faocts conccrniny these poirnts as
reflected by our files, end the arguments presented by the
Inited Stctea Attorr.cy, Zdward J, Luzbord, A opposing the
dafondanta’ contentfons, : -

1 :1:.;: [ € ‘i‘.’ CLE TASLE SICiEY

2sianuel Flochy gtiorney for the Rosenbergs, clie;ed
that @ consele tcble bcfougtnr to the 7 ogenbergs ployed @ .

proatnent ;:crt In the ccsc and that the cvidence concerrniRg / |

thiis talle which wgs fatroduced through the testizony of A

ravid on:i Euth Creenglass omd irs. svelyn Cox, Kegro doasstic

Jorrerly erployed by the Zosendergs, vos degfgned to show fhat

the aoceaberss were In @ crimincl confederacy with agents of

the :oviet (nton, UIn his popers, 3loch Qucted from the tcitie

mony of the {reen;lccces, In witch they atated thet Jullus :

fiocenderg tcld then Ae fcd recetves ¢s a giyt frem the “ussichs

@ conasle tocle mhich he Acllouwed cut underneath for use i&
pactographing watericla. Elcch also guoted fron the testim

af t:‘se Zcose-hergs tn whlch they denied ihe ailegctions of -tse

creenglcsses but gdultted tiicy iud @ console todle whtch Fz‘%y-n “

purchcsed frem 7y He a0y and Company $n 1544 or 15945 for X 0o

apprezinctely $21.00, Bloch further mentioned that the ~ o .. 7

Goverament called 6s G redbuttal vitness ira, ftvelyn fox G o
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Jurther, $t xcd oaly receatly deterained shot the coneole

o ® :
The ‘tterney Ceneral June 10, 1550

Bloch potnted out thct the console table was
ae bther $atrocuced in evidence by tue ovepamnent ct the
tricl nor déd the Goverasent produce eny evidence tc Shi®
the conszole tabdle was unocpotlable. ic clatmed that the
tadle tcs In the Kosenberg hose & the tine of their
respecttve arrests 1a July and August, 1550, end until
Getober, 15U, when thelr furnishings were discosed of7

table wcs $a the Aome 0f Wr2. Sophie iosenberg, mother of
Jullus sosendcrse Afftdauvits of iree Soephie Kosenberg ond
other relatives were submftted ba support of this contentione
rloech stcted that at the tiae of the respective arrests of
the Rosenbercs $a July and August, 1650, F5I oegents made @
thorough secrch of their Aome anc tcok artécles allegedly
tending to incrimnincte the sosenberys, 8uch ag watches,
snopahots, etc., but they cid aet take the table, HBloch
conteaded dhat the fact the ageaits did mot take the tobdle
tndtcated (1) The reenclcsses did not cJvize the Covernment
concerning the conscle tadle until scme very lote <aic am:
therefore ticy deltserctely lied orn the bitness stend vhea
they Aad teztifiel they hod not dnitially vithheld cny
fafcrrction fron the isly or (2) 1f the creen;lasdes testifted
truthfully thet they hod initicily mace full ctsclosures, the
F50 must heve ceen the toble but Gecided aster ezanining it
thet 4t c¥d net corpesond wils the paysicel descrirtion
gscribe: to ¥t Ly the creenglessesy nonetheless, the Governmint
gpongored trls felse teatinony concerning the tgblee

2loch cticched to Als mouiBg Po-ers photographs
e/ the tadle which ne clceimec wae $n the Rceenvery gparinent
and cfpered proof thct t.ts tcble was sold by Re e ¥eCy and
Con-ony d.ring te gear 1944 or 1945, JaeP $15.97e 4180
aticched wes an &lfidecvit of Joseph Fontere, € furniture .
duyer for Yacy's, who stoted thct cfier exgsining photogra:-hs ‘
of the tcdle and assuning the meriidnss as shcwn on the tasle :
cre genuine, tiis teble vas @ typg and style handled Dby i
vage:.'s end $¢ a3 poscible recey'e hondled tais table during
the peoars lu<d end 1utoe. Bloch ceserted that an exaxinciion
of tiis table revealed tict §t vce §n B0 aenie @ "goeciol
kind of table”3 nur was eay pcrt of 1t "hollowed out'y tact
thts mas preof ihe creen;lcsses hud lteds
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The Attoraey Geaersl | June 10, 1953

Bloch cleo sub=ittes cfddavits of Leon Sunnit,
Rewsparer=an ezployed by the "sctioncl Cuardicn,” a seckly
publication §a dex York City, and Levirend sarold Se : g
¥illtcnson, Kegro clargymen, reporting that Suaaft eand
Villtanson had visited irs. Zvelya Cox, Governnent redbuttal
vitness, on severel occcsions fn Norek, 1853, for tixe purpese -
0 ezhibiting to Rep the console tadle $u gn effort to have
her identify (¢t as the toble she teotifted & secin; in the
ROgeRLIePrg Goorinent sone time ta 1545, /Aecordiny to these
affidavits, Urs. Cox elleyzedly siated that the talle looked
like the cRe $n the Rosenbery apcrizcat dut sihe refused to
8ign an af/tdavit to thet effects

In conncetion with the cbove contentions of Bleoch,
it 12 pointed out first of all that Julius Bosenderg was
arrested by our ageats 6t Ats home, 10 ¥cnroe Street, 4¢v York
City, on July 17, 1550, At that time 8 search was made of the
REosenderg prentses. Ethel Losenberg woe crrested by our agerts
on Adugust 11, 1$50, ta front of the (nited Statea ceurthoucse,
Foley square, Aew York Citye At the time o/ Aer orrec:t there
©c3 "o aearcﬁ conducted of Aer homey further, mc subgseguent
decrches were conducted of the Losender; premfses after the
one mcoe on July 17, 1880. Secendly, from infsrmction eucil-
adle In cur files, it cennot be ieiernined ercctly when ithe
inferzotion concerning the conscle tcble was Sirnishes by the
Lreenglesses, clthough it copecre thc i $t sas z2iven shcrtly
afePr the arrest of Julfus .sgenderge 4t will e recclled
that munarous intcrvitcus were concducted with opid Creenglcss
dy our cgents after his arrest, :e did not Jurateh conplete
inforno tion during the $nittal tntervies, but as time uent en
Ae mas alle to enlarge oa the inforaciion Juratahed ent ;ive
Rore coanlete cetails, UIn connection mith the secrch that was
conducted at the iosenderg apcri-ent cn July 1?7, 1850, two ¢f
our Gagentez who pcrticipcted In the search do not recall seetrng
¢ny table tn the apartzcat ©ith tAe ezcertion cf 6 bridge i
table cn? @ nporcelcin kitchen table, !

Concerning the efforts of the Rosendergs o Acve L
drs. Zvelyn Cor ailrit an ajfidevit, ¥rs. Cex advised our
Ggeats tiat (n the jall of 155%, 6 kegro representiny himsels
838 Reverend kLcrold stllicason, ans gnother uynicenttfied Legre. :
€38 10 ker Zouse ond tclixed tc her for three or Jour Aours
Gdout the soscnderg case. :$lltamson 8ioied he wanted to help
tie vosendergs. ir8. Cox further advised that om ¥crch 30,

b IR L g




The Attorney Ceneral . June 10, 1I55<

1955, rtllicnson cgatn come 82 Aer house with oa msnfderntiffec
hegro and bdrought with Atm ¢ console teble wiichA Ae stgted
beloaged to the :o0sendePyse He csked her to icentify tt ae
the cme she Aacd &eek In the 3Io3endberg home., She stated that
 tASs tadle reseudlel the one IR the Rosenderg Aome dud that
thts todle was badly atckecd and #he finish woe dull gnd dirty,
She told f1llionson she would Aot etate 1t wce the same tadle
- beccuce §t did aot haue the physical sppearance os she loss
ew fte o : . T -
Later on thct scre cening, on unidentified Legro
gnd write moa came to Aer Aouse ard Gaked Agr to identify the
tadle 63 the icsenbtery tadle. 3She refused to do so, OUnm
4pril 1, 1553, the scae white non returned with ¢ motary :
public cad geked her to 3i3n 6n afficavit to the e¢ffect thet
the table whiich Acd been echidbiicd to her was or Jooked like
tse posandery teble. ke ageln refused $c do 80, iira. Cox
advices that ghe wruld never ide - tify the toglle exAtbitec to
Aer by these mern a3 the osenderg tadle mo mctier Lict ncrks
or letiers were cen $t, because ske mever lookel unier the
dotton ¢f the tabdle and Xuew of A0 =mcrka thct were on $t. .

For your $aforactton Reverend Ngreld 8., Zillianssa
anenticncd edcvz Is ¢ =énfstcr ¢f she Inlereictioncl Constit:iioncl
Chureds ¢f Jersey C8ty, .cvw Jerseye <€ 18 RARCER t0 hous bien
cctive in itde Clidiens saersency _efease Coznaftice, wiica i
dedicgte:. 6 the dsfense € rerions rre3ecutes ungcer i5¢ >.3ia
Acte ue€ Rc& alsc beoexs very acilyuc ¥n connec:iom With the acii~
vities of the ftaticncl Com:slttee to Secure Juatice fn the
dosendbery; (6se GRrd tas che of the lecders o/ the Faite Eouse
"oig8l" duriang Fedrucry, 143, to secure clezency for the
hosenler;se . '

In @ menorcndua of low cudnmiited Dy the Governzeat
tn opposftion te £lcch’s notion the Covern:zent comatencded thet
8loch’s evidence 2as not crectdle tnasmuch e (1) It wes ;tuven
by peovrple with ¢ tremenicus motive, nocnely, menders of the
Hosenderg featly; (2] The ewicence subaitted did mot estadlich
thct the tesiinzap of the srcengloeses oand Krs., COX wcd $n any
vay jselse; (S) ihe evidence, 1f nctericl, wod Kardly significent
cs the console teble wee jJust @ smcll bit of the cuervhelsinyg
preof of the eszlonoge coaspirccy; (4) tven $f the evilence
wes aguatlctle, the jury would mot hauve recched ¢ different
resulty (S) The euvtience wca not acffirsctive proosf of the
Rosenderss! tnnecence end wculd prodadly mot produce @m-
acquiticly {(6) The defendants did mot exercice due diligence
cince the eviicnce eccull Acve been gt the defendanta’ diszcacl
ct the time ¢ tae ipidcl wiin ¢ =nintaun ¢ €f7crie
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The Lticrney Gerneral June 20, 135S

SCAYEXLAET °F LAVIL GR::MCGLAS - T0 alS
ATTOREEYS CHCATLY AF3L 3 EIS ARLEST 1K J5khE, 1550

: Bloch asdnitted to the Court @ copy of a stateneant
Greeanglcas furnighcd to Herdert J. Fodricant, atterney aad
gssoclate af O, John Rogge, shorily aftcr his arrcst whica,
according to Bloch, contrecdicted she teatimony Greenglass
gcvc at tie¢ trial cnd sAocwed @ wvonton unconcera o the trith

y Greenglcsz, Bloch pefnied out thet fa siis statenent,
GCreenglc:s reforred to a cut cardboard and did Ret mentien ~ °
the Jello bor or Julius Sosenbery?s comnection with 1t

that sreen;less did nct taplécate Als sister, ithel Aosenlsryg,
in any moy $n thts statesent; that although crcenglass did

ot rexmenior $t, he cllowed the FBI t rut into his sletenent
to ther Cold came dock loter to pick up the mcterfcly vat
whot he gove Gold night mot be gt all phct Ae 3cid ta his
statement to the V5l

In consection with the above, ¢ coapartson of the
sigtenent Creenglc.3 gave to fobrfccnt sith the $ntticl
stctenent coted June 16, 1550, vhich Ae geve to ocur ageats
reflscts no sudetcnitcl controdictions.

in the cictenent to his attorney rexsrted adovue
.reenzlozs sleted "I met Gold IR les ~Jerics et 20V sorth
2bgh Jircct, my plucse ey tuld ae thotd d tcli Ala te cvme
back leotcr >eccouse 4 digu't heve 1t recdye J dida't remcaler
trts but I ellowed $¢ in the ciatexent.” ' '

4 peruscl o the statenent civen by Ureemgless to

our agenta reflects there $8 mention cf Greenglcas zneetiag
Gold $n Aew exico and furntehing Gold cepilonage iInfcraction
cnd there t2 no nention that vold we: esked ®W come bacs at
6 laoter time om the scme dale In sulleguent fnterviess <ith
creen;l138, he recclied of Ats oun knowledge additioncl details
concerning his meeting with Cold end remaenbered that the first
ttne Gold caze 3o %8s home he did nct hcve ary mcigricl prepered
to give Gold, He csked “old tc come back laver that day 82 tAct
he, Creen.lass, would hove cn oprertunity 0 prejare gcme
metericl. ihen seld came 2cck he turncd cver dhis metcricl io
Golc. - 7hts tRforaction was furnished by Greenjlozs in 6 cuestion
and cnsrer._ctotcrent gtven by him on Aujust 4, 185G, to
Asstztent “Hited ftctes Attorney Nyles Lone. 1t $3 alsc aocted
PO $hct in o statesent farnfsicd by huth creenglass ¢ eur agents
b i %% July 17, 1350, she precalled thct Gold cane back @ cecond tize

- € pickx unp the motertal from her husdend and this inforzo tion
wae $ncorscrcted dn her tiateent.

-& - .
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The Attorney General June 10, 19sc

Creenzlcss $n his statenent tc Fadriccnt rerorted
1 can Aonestly secy the infcraction I geve Celd may de
($11egtdle word crossed out) mot ¢t G6ll vhot I sata tm the
statement,” In conmection with this, the atatenent given dy
creea;lass $0 our agents reflects thct Grcenglass was aos
poaitive of the erect tafor:-ction Ae gave Cold and gave Afs .
best recollectton g8 83 the general type of inforaciion Re
Jurntshes during the inttial fnterviev, ihts ia reflected
Jrom the felloxring eztrccts from the stateagnt given to our
ageants;: : , : . A I

"I furntshed Adm with fnformatfon ccncerning the
Los Alemos profecte.se” "1 think I gove Golc o sketch of @
htgh-e:pioatuc lense =old, or scaetiing of that type of
thingeee

In ansuer to the alove the lovernszent sudmitied an
afftdavit of Lerbert Jo Foirtccnt on tids moticn stating
that ¢ile etatenent wos giuen dYy Lreenglass o him when he
requestcd € cuanrary of inforzction Greenglaas hod furnished
the 731. Felrtcant further statel that prier tc tiis sicte=
rent, sreenglcse had been tnizpvieved Ly Aim and had supplted
e furtier suassry o Inforncition Ae Acd givea the 72I, wilch
Fabrtcont tacerpercted tn ¢ nerorcndus e dicicted cated
June 12, 1$i0, sedricent Ffurilicr atated thut thesc 3icienzrits
as well ee otaer e ers kid cpporently been atelen jrom hig
Silea

The Ccvernment pofnted out Ia $ts mezorandusn of I.Ap
that the c/ffiicvit ¢f Fobricent shozed lreenglass in fact
Jurr.iehed much more fnforzction than appecring tn the 8tate~
ments referred tv absve. '

STATa LT OF RUTL GFSENGLA U T0 Re e GULLVAL,
FOFMEL LAS 871 (Li8TE CF Lo JUids ACGJE

Bloch subnittcd ¢ts the Court @ cosy ¢f cn tateroffice
agroprgndun doted June 15, 1550, written dy Re 4. Gcldmen for
Rog.e's file, which ra-vried an intepvien Coldacn Acd with Ruth
Greenylces thrce days Gfter her hulbecad w@gs crresieds 5lech
potnted out thct im trhis Jdocuzent Futh Sreengzless cWracteriacd
Aer husband ecs hcving ¢ "tcadency to Aystersa® and a prozensity
Jor lying, '

o £ »

',.4-"'" S
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The Attorney Gensral June 10, 1955

Buth Greenglacs woe interviewed by cur Ggents oa
¥ay 6, 1955, concerning the above sictesxent, Jhe cdvised
that Joldmon waated to know scme of her Ausband’s deckground.
She t0ld Goldacn of her courtship dy avid oad Aer marriege, - -
She pecclled that Savuisd Aad eftder pneunonta or $nfluenas - o
hen de mos 15 or 16 yeara of ageé end that Ae was alone in -
an upstairs cpariaent. ZHe Rod 6 very Righ tenpercturs aRad -
while Ir @ deltrious atate ron out of tAc cportment irying :
to gct Ass rcjcnas offe She told Geldacn that levid referred
to hAia pojorcs as lead panits cad that there were elexhants
around. She clso gdstzed that this sacident wos e fo=ily
Joke ans wos cell Anown to ithel end Jultus Aocenderyy further,

‘thet tats tncideat hed becen ralatcd om nore than one occeczion
‘xAen meabers of the foaily wvere tciking of actions ef otaer

ncaders, particalarly &ien they were sicke

. she Covernnent made the comtestion $hat irrespective
e the above docunent, there wos RO shoxing that any 0 the
testimony o Lavid Greeaglass x6s tnaccurate. :

TUIFT CF TRALIUM BY LAVID GRELLCLASS

nloch sud-ftted to the Ccurt an affidavit of Berncrd
creenglcss tast he knew .ovid Sreenglacs had gtclen urcriux
vhitlc n the Araye. £lowi coriendcd thot Sreenglacs concesled
this inforaction Gi the irfcl wiidca revcaled espiorage Geiivitics
on his pari unconaectsd with tie Aosenbergs end $f znckn o tLe
Jury $t might Acve ccused tie Jury to telteve the Rosenbergs
rather than creenglesee.

In connection with the cbove $¢ will be recclled thct
in Jonuary, 1950, we questiioned iavid gresngleces concerrning the
theft of uraniux and Ae denied it, This $nterviewr ®wos concducted
prior to cur Xnowledge of his tnvclvesent $R Soviet esrioncge.
te did not learn thct he hcd stolen the urantum until Zorch,
1953, when we recei-ed inforaction thct SIloch was attempiing to
secure ca affisavit jroe fcrnard Creenplcsse Thereafter, e
intorviewed avid sreengless om Maprch £5, 1822, and he cdntited
tating @ piece of uraniuz 68 G zeuventr and later tarowing $t
tnto the icst Kiver in bew York Citye

The Covernzeat in ite mesorandus ¢f law poiated cut
since at test any question c8 to whether or not creenglcss hcd
taken urantum fren Los Alamca wokld Le @ ccllatercl motier aal
since $t was nos raised at the tricl, there ©G& no basts fer
urging this tc be mawly disccuvere:! evidence mgterial to cny
tricl tssuce - -

o 7 o
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The Attoraey sereral June 10, 1J

LEFANIAST CLAIY GOV=ZLiidicd LALD
A LEAL BITx YHe GELEHGLE Lo

Bloch ncde the contention that the Jovernment
proxised tae Greenylssses cither dmauaity or leniency i
szchange for tietr testimcny and cited the MeROrGRILR da ted
Auguat 23, 1950, fron the filee of Us John Logge, vhich
- pecorded ¢ telephane call Goldamgn had with fseistant United
States Attorney isiyles Lene comnceraing the guestiorn of pro=
ceeding azeinct Greengloss ¥n sed Vexjco or getting & -
auperseding $ndictment in icw York. Coldman aleo aentioned
$n ihis me-orcndusn tict there wes no Iadicction Fath
treenglcts weuld be iIndictede

In $ts nesorandun of lecw the Goversment potnted
out that the queatson ¢f ¢ decl kad Leen raised st the tricl
end the jury ecceptei as true Greengless’ deriel of such o
dealy thct the meacrcrdum cited by iloch refuted Ats argumernt
since cs of ~ugust £3, 196, the atterneys fur Kuth Sreengless
did not ¥ncw uhether the ircnd Jury tould fndict her; thot
the only question wiich was under discuesion by the Governnent
aitorners ori the Creen;leces Gtiecrneys wcs whetaer ¢ nev
indictnent right be returncd in the Jouthern Listrict of
av Tepr eurcpr.e’ing the lew MYerteo Inficimeniy further, the
ser restre ¥mlicine~t ¢f Sreenzlees weo Eucun to the sosendery
defenie duping whe wriuzl; likewiee, the /oscnlery @GIlerRerx hed
the ogroptuniiy to €rcuine i the JOUrThREnl Lh iae
oreenylaes astorneys ot the itricle 146 oUEriEht also
referre. to ofr/tdcuits subzitics by Aegye end Fabricent on
th'lc motdon which estcdlished thot mo &uch deal vas ¢ver in
Joect moce,

Tou will te sept cdvised of any cdcitioncl devclop-
nerts In this maticre

t .ticrney deneral
n o slney

Cesemaar et .




Oﬁice Men®andum - vnitep tes GOVERNMENT

TO + THE DIRECTOR

DATR: June 5, 1953 ~//"

rrom : D, K. gl) 8)// | - /\ﬂ T:';::—:

Belmoat —
CQegg ——

Glavieee
susject: JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL ' . Rowwe ——
- ESPIONAGE w R L e
(BuFile 85w58236) _ -

D

Vigterrond ...
Tele. Room -

—. Hollomes ——
'\ 188 M -
e

A
k]

As of this morning, there are no new developments

\\.
except as follows: N

A conpfidential $nformant of our Detroit Office .
has reported that the Civil Rights Congress and a local -
affitliate of the National Committee to Secure Justice in .
the Rosenberg Case had obtained the telephone number of
the White House and indicated that numerous individuals
JSrom Detroit are being requested to place telephone calls

‘\'.
to the White House asking Sor clemency for the Rosenbergs, S
The Seoret Service detail at the White House was: (
“telqphontcally advised of this on June 4, 1953, !
-
e N
L o ’,.?’ ’ .
ADDENDUM -« CEH:LL - 6/5/53 R -
At 10:40 a.m., June S5, the New York Office 8
7 advised that the hearings on the motions in the Circuit. ~
= : Court of Appeals had been put over until 11:30 a.m. today.- f:
ST S St R
Dni 22586 5T _304Q PulT-An 5
.\B £z /;-
. APL:dum 1" o




Ojﬁce Memnmdum . uniTep ® ovemnMENT
v’
/ O MR, A. H. BE’LM@ DATE: June S, 1953 -E.w;

Cleg.g
/ FRom «  MR. C. E. H 7 | - —
Rosett ——
C y(, Coamr—
SUBJECT : JULIUS ROSENBERG o . Viorerond
ETHEL-ROSENBERG Tele, Roos-
ESPIONAGE - R —

ASAC Whelan, NYO, called at 4:20 peMme, June 9. He:
advised that the Circuit Court of Appeals this afternoon
(June 9) considered the application for stay of ezecution
and appeal from Judge Kaufman's decision of June 8« The
Court declined to hear arguments on the application for stay
of erecution, after defense attorney Bloch advised he had
filed his appeal, and the Court asked for immediate arguments.
Bloch wanted to delay arguments, and the Court asked him when
ihe wanted to make arguments. Bloch stated, "After June 18,7
The Court then declared a short recess and called for arguments
immediately thereafter. Following arguments on appeal, the
Court took the matter under cdvisement and has not yet rendered
its opinione. ‘

- X
ACTION: GIR-5’

The NYO will promptly notify t he Bureau when the
Court's opinion is handed down. Judges Swan, Fraonk, and
Augustus Hand are the Circuit Court Judges hearing the
apoeal,

-
CEH:LL

cc-MR., NICHOLS
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Ojﬁc‘e Mém’mdum « UNITED s.'st GOVERNMENT

TO t The Director DATB: June 10, 1953

/ :olmf,.—
FROM ! D, M. Ladd /. Ny
¢ - Clegs —

SUBJECT:  JULTUS ROSENBERG, ET AL e —
ESPIONAGE - R i

The following are the most recent developments: Sizoo

(1) on 6/9/53, Enanuel Bloch, Attorney for the
Rosenbergs, filed before the U. S. Supreme Court petition
for rehearing on their application for writ of certiorari to
review their convictions which had been denied by this court-
on 3/25/53., It will be recalled that Chief Justice Vinson ]
had previously denied their application for a stay of execution
pending this application.

(2) At 2:00 P.M., on 6/9/53, Bloch appeared
before the U, S. Court of Appeals, Second Circuit, and 3
asked for stay of erecution pending appeal to this court.
of Judge Kaufman's denial on 6/8/53, of their application
Por new trial on crounds of newly discovered evidencew The
court rerfused to grant a stcy. Bloch and Professor Xalcolm
Sharp, University of Chicago Law School, who was assisting
Bloch on this appeal then argued the case and the court
reserved decision,.

(3) Weshington City News Service on 6/9/53,
reported that Ambassador Dillon, of our Paris Embassy, ‘
received a group of French Socialist Party leaders and ;.
was asked to transmit their request for commutation
of the death sentence of the Rosenbergs to President
Zisenhower, Dillon reportedly sent a cablegram reporting
that this group felt the death sentences played into the
hands of the Communists and that the French felt this action
would be compared to a Soviet erecution. The Socialicts
reportedly emphasized thct they did not question the guilt
of the osenbergs.

APL:dnd bf)) w /. ° Pk = /70?
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Ojﬁce Meﬂéomndum * UNITED §TA1s8 GOVERNMENT

T lson;,l-

- L
0 ¥R. D. M. LADDY ,/ DATE: yay 22, 1953)%
</ —
; Moo ——
nOM 4 MR . A . Hl BE '{ON ’ -?::::—_
’ Gen;y_
€ oadentry
SUBJBCT : JULIUS ROSENSERG, et al Tele. Room

Holloman —

ESPIONAGE - R

-~

In accordance with the Director's instructions, there is .
attached a letter to the Attorney Gencral setting forth comments <§z§
concerning the telegram from Ambassador Douglas-Billon in Paris
dated May 15, 1952, which sets forth Dillon's views on the possible
adverse effect on the French people and kestern Europe in the event
the death sentence imposed on Julius and Ethel Rosenberg is carried
out. B -

I talked to Legal Attache L'Allier conceraing this.
After reading the telegram from Dillon, Mr, L'Allier advised
that first it appears that this telegram was drcfted by tne
Political Head of the American Emdbassy in Paris rather than the
Ambassador. The new Ambassador has been at his new station only
approrimately two and one=hclf months and has depended a great deal
. on Mr. Williamn-€Fawford, the political specialist at the Enbassye
Mr. L'Allier feels that whoever drafted this telegram has fallen
for the Communist Party line in Europe. The Communist publications
in ~aris have featured the Rosenberg case as another Sacco=-Vanzetti
cecse and have carried the same line as reflected in the Ambassador’
telegram,.

: ¥r. L'4Allier advised that Dillon's telegram can only [
- he taken a8 the opinion of the individual who wrote ite. L'Allizr's
opinion is thct it is not true that the great majority of French

people of all political leanings feel thct the death 8entence is /
unjustified. He pointed out that the French traditionally have ]
utilized the death sentence in treason cases and other offenses /

4 Vagainst the State. Mr. L'Allier feels that contrary to Dillon's /
telegram, execution of the death seantence will not unjfavorably (
affect Franco-American relations; ratier failure to carry out the
sentence could well indicate to the French people a lackadaisical
attitude and sojtness on the part of the Uniied Staves towards
its security problems, especially if the President rescinds his
original stand. He feels the Freach are looking to us for
guidance and if we vacillate on an important issue of this type
it will show a weakness and a Softness that will be igjyripys,'

R Attachmeriw_‘j/m ‘o ) tg\«o \’3 : ¢ l/
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(4
JULIUS OSENBERG ET AL, ESP R, MOTION OF EMANUEL BLOCH FOR MANDAMUS

AGAINST JUDGE IRVING R, KAUFMAN WAS HEARD THIS MORNING IN COURT OF d//
APPEALS, BENCH CONSISTED OF JUDGES SWAN, FRANK, AND AUGUSTUS })

BLOCH ARGUED ON THE FOUR POINTS SET FORTH IN HIS PETITION,
l‘ THESE FOUR POINTS WERE, ONE,
\mzn DEVOTION TO SOVIET RUSSIA, TWO, HE CLASSIFIED THE ROSENBERGS

gAS TRAITORS AND THEY WERE NOT CHARGED WITH BEING TRAITORS, THREE,
THAT THEY HAD AN INTENT TO INJURE THE US WHEREAS THE INDICTMENT

HAND,
NAMELY THAT KAUFMAN TOOK INTO CONSIDERATION FACTORS THAT SHOULD
NOT BE CONSIDERED IN FIXING SENTENCE,

;CHARGED THAT THEY TRANSMITTED INFORMAZTION FOR THE ADVANTAGE OF A
:FOREIGN COUNTRY, AND FOUR, THAT THE SENTENCE OF DEATH WAS USED TO
| coERCE A CONFESSION FROM THEM, BLOCH ARGUED THAT THE COURT HAD '
JURISDICTION BECAUSE THE ORDER OF JUDGE KAUFMAN DENYING A REDUCT%O? ;
) / \M
EXECUTION GRANTED BY KAUFMAN TO ENABLE BLOCH TO APPEAL TO THE A .
PRESIDENT FOR EXECUTIVE CLEMEIHHEE*%’,{E!—ITED BLOCH F?M TAKZNG ANY
CIRCUIT

mcwnmc AN Aprucnmmrﬂ\mﬁ
(¢ e’

—— ———..

OF SENTENCE IS NOT APPEALABLE AND THAT QECAUSE OF THE STAY IN

. END PAG i



~,
~
\

WA 1, PAGE TvO

COURT FOR A REHEARIBG AFTER THEIR DENIAL OF THE APPLICATION

UNDER SECTION TWO TWO FIVE FIVE. BLOCH ARGUES THAT THE CIRCUIT ‘
COURT HAP THE RIGHT TO CORRECT AN_OBVIOUSVERROR. USA LUMBARD. ARGUED
IN OPPOSITION, STATING THAT THE COURT OF APPEALS HAD PASSED ON THESE
QUESTIONS MORE THAN FIFTEEN HONTHS AGOs HE POINTEP OUT THAT IN
ANSWER TO THE FOURTH POINT RAISED BY BLOCH THAT THE COURT HAD
SPECIFICALLY CONSIDERED THE LESSER SENTENCES GIVEN TO DAVID GREEN-
GLASS AND HARRY GOLD WAS AN ANSWER TO A POINT RAISED BY BLOCH
HIMSELF. COURT RESERVED DECISION AS AN ARGUMENT., MOTION IN THE
DISTRICT COURT TO VACATE OR CORRECT THE SENTENCES IMPOSED BY JUDGE
KAUFMAN WAS REFERRED BY JUDGE SYLVESTER RYAN TO JUDGE KAUFMAN,
ARGUMENT ON THIS MOTION WILL BE HAD AFTER TWO PM TODAY. BUREAU UILLv.-

£
BE ADVISED OF THIS ARGUMENT AND OF DECISIONS ON BOTH MOTIONS, '{r

€C: MR. BELMONTYT - )
AND SUPLEVISOR oo

BOARDMAN | DOM. INTEL. mvxsxowi &
HOLD ' ks
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REXIUESTvHAD &Eﬁ MADE OF 'I'HE SUPREME COURI‘ BY THE IEFENDANTS mm
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THE PAST “‘EW"DAYB DiCLUDINu I‘ODAY. BUREAU AND NY.WILL BE PHJMPTLY

o

AND TEI.EPFONIQALLY A.DVISED OF ANY DEVELOPMENTS BEFORE THE SU"REME COURT S

| oM CONTAINED:
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WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 28 2 10-51P

i\’ - ‘u:!‘l.c’: .x;;.n {
IRECTOR URGENT g"g?;;f-t

JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESP-R. U. S. CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS, SECOND

/jnnxsrnrct, THIS AFTERNOON DENIED WITHOUT DECISION APPLICATION FOR( A\ /A
L [ : . :
I /vnxr OF MANDAMUS VS, JUDGE IRVING KAUFMAN AND FOR STAY OF EXECUTION-

FOR JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSENBERG WHICH WAS ARGUED JUNE ONE BY EMANUEL
BLOCH, ATTY FOR ROSENBERGS. U. S. MARSHAL WILLIAM CARROLL, SDNY,
ADVISED JUNE TWO THAT HE SET DAY OF JUNE EIGHTEEN FOR EXECUTION

OF SUBJECTS., DR, GEORGE BERNHARDT, PRESENTLY RESIDINé‘TEYg;—LANE,
EAST ISLIP, LONG ISLAND, A PROSECUTION WITNESS IN ROSENBERG TRIAL,
ADVISED THAT IN JANUARY FIFTY THREE WHILE RESIDING AT FORTY MONROE
ST., NYC, HE WAS CONTACTED BY ELDERLY MAN AND ASKED TO WRITE LETTER
TO PRESIDENT OF U, S. ASKING CLEMENCY FOR ROSENBERGS WHICH HE
REFUSED TO DO, HE STATED THAT HIS TESTIMONY AT THE TRIAL WAS TRUE
AND THAT IF ANYONE ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT HIM HE WILL NOT DISCUSS

THE CASE WITH THEM AND WILL ASCERTAIN THEIR IDENTITY AND ADVISE
NYO, RE RECALLED TWO WEEKS AGO TWO MEN WITH BRIEFCASES CAME TO

f\
AN
HIS OFFICE TO SEE HIM AND HE PHDLADVISED BY HIS PATIENTS WHO WERE [ 1]

|
SEATED IN THE ANTEROOM WITH THESE TWO INDIVIDUALS, THAT AFTER A
TWO HOUR WAIT THESE MEN LEFT. DR, BERNHARDT DID NOT Know rnz
sxf'mncmcs OF THIS VISIT, £ -—TJ =
N 10 1853
ﬁg 3 “Q,Q\\“‘BOARDMAN a%y \y\ “}/
4 8”'(”'““ 24’ 5 - ALY IRFORMATL iON kniii NED. A

e {CLASS £D ey
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DIRECTOR  AND SAC URGENT EEAR

-

Jlew = .
JULIUS ROSENBERG ET AL, ESP=R, AUSA JAMES KILSHEIMER THIS ArTERNoo

ADVISED THAT AS RESULT OF TELEPHONE CALL FROM DEPARTMENT HE IS - élfl

FORUARDIN” TO CLERK OF U. S. SUPREME COURT COPIES OF MOVING PAPERS

ON TUE MOTION FOR A URIT OF NANDAMUS AGAINST JUDGE IRVINC KAUF MAN

~— e

WHICH WAS DENIED JUNE TWO BY THE CIRCUIT COURT OF.APPEALS AND THE

- om e ——

MOTION IN THE DISTRICT COURT FOR AN _ORDER VACATING THE SENTENCE
N OF DEATH ON THE GROUNDS OF A FAULTY INDICTMENT AND DIRECTING JUDGE
| KAUFMAN TO IMPOSE A SENTENCE OF NO MORE THAN TWENTY YEARS., THIS

l MOTION AND THE APPLICATION FOR A STAY THEREIN WERE DENIED BY JUDGE

KAUFMAN ON JUNE ONE, AUSA KILSHEIMER ADVISED THE DEPARTMENT INFORMED
HIM THESE PAPERS WERE BEING FORWARDED TO THE CLERK OF THE SUPREME

e e e

COURT IN THE EVENT JUSTICE JACKSON SHOULD DESIRE TO REVIEW THEM.

WFO WILL MAINTAIN LIAISON WITH CLERK OF SUPREME COURT AND REPCRT
ANY ACTION TAXKEN BY JUSTICE JACKSON ON THESE PAPERS OR ANY AEPLICAff?N
FOR A STAY THAT MAY BE MADE BY EMANUEL BLOCH AS REQUESTED IN PREVI'USf
NY TEL, AUSA KILSHEIMER ADVISED NO APPLIQATIONS WERE HADE IN

’ ‘l
DISTRICT OF APPELLATE CouRrs Toowy, = >/ 7/
ALL” INFORNATTON CONT ALN“DBOARDMAJN 9 195,
s TREIN IS UMCLAS SIrTnD . 78 gb N
HOLD :‘; \LALL 7-25-&%b oy2a Ecdf a ; -
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WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 13 3 “peaap_ Vs

: My andy
DIRECTOR URGENT ,qa& :i 'ia—

Pl

JULTUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESPIONAGE - R, AUSA KILSHEIMER Manz\iéthABtz
IHE TEXT OF THE JOINT STATEMENT OF JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSENBERG AS

./ RELEASED TO THE PRESS TODAY BY THEIR ATTORNEY EMANUEL BLOCH AFTER

A VISIT VITH THEM AT SING SING. THE STATEMENT READS AS FOLLOWS.
wYESTERDAY WE VERE OFFERED A DEAL BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE US

oF AMERICA. WE WERE TOLD IF WE COOPERATED WITH THE GOVERNMENT

OUR LIVES WOULD BE SPARED. BY ASKING US TO REPUDIATE THE TRUTH
OF OUR INNOCENCE, THE GOVERNMENT ADMITS ITS OWN DOUBT CONCERNING OUR

GUILT, WE WILL NOT HELP TO PURIFY THE FOUL RECORD OF A FRAUDULENT
CONVICTION AND A BARBAROUS SENTENCE. WE SOLEMNLY DECLARE NOW AND

iFOREVER MORE, THAT WE WILL NOT BE COERCED EVEN UNDER PAIN OF DEATH
%TO BEAR FALSE WITNESS AND TO YIELD UP TO TYR NNY_OUR RIGHTS AS FREE

‘; . | coRDF.D-'IAW = X il
'AMERICANS., RE .JUN 30 3053 . (/Z/
i BOARDMAN

E£ND ALL T”‘ﬂauf"lﬂ“ CONTAINED., ec xn ntqu,

’ HE REL! ,..:' S RS hoolirin ot ;.ff". ""‘ \\-
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/ Mr. Rosen
A Mr. Tracy——

Mr. Gearty.
Mr. Mohr. .
Mr. Winterrowd_

Tele. Room '
Mr. Holloman.__
‘Mr. Sizoo._..

wA€H AND WASH FLD GFROM NEW YORK 4 228 P Miss Gandy_—.
: —

DIRECTOR AND SAC . URGENT

Wk R Lo I
™ JULIUS ROSENBERG ET AL, ESP-R, AT TWELVE THIRTY PM, JUNE FOUR, %

EMANUEL BLOCH APPEARED BEFORE CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS BENCH
CONSISTINGlOF JUDGES AUGUSTUS N. HAND, PRESIDING, HARRIE B.‘CHASE
AND CHARLES B, CLARK. BLOCH HAD TWO ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE WHY A
STAY OF EXECUTIGN SHOULD NOT BE GRANTED PENDING ONE, BLOCHS APPEAL
TO THE CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS FROM JUDGE KAUFMANS DENIAL ON JUNE
ONE LAST OF BLOCHS MOTION UNDER SECTION TWO TWO FIVE FIVE TO SET
ASIDE THE DEATH SENTENCE AND IMPOSE SENTENCE OF TWENTY YEARS., TWO,

REQUESTING A STAY OF EXECUTION PENDING BLOCHS APPLICATION TO

SUPREME COURT FOR CERTIORARI FROM THE CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS DENIAL
ON JUNE TWO LAST OF BLOCKS MOTION FOR A WRIT OF MANDAMUS DIRECTING
 JUDGE KAUFMAN TO REDUCE SENTENCE. AFTER SOME DISCUSSION JUDGE HAND
RULED THAT THE APPEAL FROM THE DECISION OF JUDGE KAUFMAN DENYING
APPLICATION UNDER SECTION TWO TWO FIVA FLYEFQ A Rgnu;]siykzn PZL

¥ el SENTENCE WOULD BE HEARD Aﬁ%%qiﬁ AM,J\WN@ TR NEXT

éLICATIONS FOR STAY 0 ION WOULD BE DECIDED THEE:ilF}

o AGE. HEREIN IS 1 .CLfoSIFIED N
AN} jﬁ?\l%ﬁ ‘ DATE_2-25-% _ BY_ 3oy2 pur”




H WA 6§ PAGE TWO

APPEAL AND APPLICATION FOR STAYS,

END
§

NY R 6 WA WS oo
MR B
. ~  4AND gt?g::v’;son\

Do, iNTEL, DIVISION

BOARDMAN

BENCH ON JUNE FIVE WILL CONSIST OF CHIEF JUSTICE THOMAS W, SHAN,
PRESIDING, AND JUDGES HARRIE Be CHASE AND AUGUSTUS N, HAND, THE
ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE WERE NOT SIGNED BUT IN EFFECT THE RULING OF
JUDGE HAND BRINGS THE MOTION BEFORE THE COURT ON JUNE FIVE NEXT,
BUREAU AND WFO WILL BE IMMED ADVISED OF COURTS DECISION ON THE

T¥0 COPIES WFO
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Mr. Tracy.
Mr. Gearty.
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Winterrowd_
Tele. Room

g Mr. Holloman_.
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fRECTOR bnétﬁt*7AL%;%&ﬂEWM5§QEEE§¥§%EEi:;Lun; 3 _
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JULIUS ROSENBERG ET AL, ESP-R. NFIDENTIALLY ADVIS  Wtihe
THIS AFTERNOON THAT JULIds AND ETHEL ROSENBERG HAD A VISIT WITH (:z§§

THEIR COUNSEL, EMANUEL BLOCH, THIS MORNING, JUNE THREE,. THEY i

stcusszn THE NEXT LEGAL STEPS TO BE TAKEN, BLOCH TOLD THE ROSEN-
BERGS THAT MR, FINERTY, HIS CO-COUNSEL, WOULD WRITE A LETTER TO
EACH OF THE SUPREME COURT JUSTICES CONDEMING THEM FOR THEIR REFUSAL
TO GRANT CERT AND PARTICULARLY FOR VACATING THE STAY OF EXECUTION.
FINERTY INTENDED TO TELL THE JUDGES THAT IF THEY CONSIDERED HIS

CONDUCT CONTEMPT OF COURT THEY COULD CHARGE HIM TO BE IN CONTEMPT.
BLOCH STATED THAT THEY WOULD AGAIN APPEAL TO PRES. EISENHOWER FOR
EXECUTIVE cnsnzncv. BLOCH TOLD THEM THAT BERNARD GREENGLASS,
BROTHER OF ETHEL, HAD SIGNED A STATEMENT LAST SUNDAY, MAY THREE onz,
IN HIS OFFICE IN WHICH HE DECLARES THAT HIS BROTHER DAVID GREEN-
'GLASS TOLD HIM THAT HE HAD STOLEN SOME URANIUM FROM LOS ALAMOS

AND LATER HAD THROWN IT IN THE EAST vazk. THEY DISCUSSED

THAT BENNETT TOLD HIM THAT IF THEY WANTED TO COOPERATE VITH THE
LS R ¥ 7.

GOVERNMENT HE WOULD SEND THE PROPER REPRESENTATIVES OF THE

THE VISIT OF MR. BENNETT, DIRECTOR OF PRISONS, JULIUS TOLD BLOCH ’

iGOVT TO SEE THEH. JULIUS ADVISED BLOCH THAT WE TOLD HIM WE WERE
INNOCENT AND HAD NOTHING TO CONFESS. BLOCH TOLD THE ROSENBERGS
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N+ JULIUS nossun}:nc "ET AL, ESPIONAGE R, AUSA KILSHEIMER ADVISED THIS

MORNING THAT HE HAS AN APPOINTMENT WITH EMANUEL BLOCH AT TWELVE THIRTY

BLOCH WILL SUBMIT TO THE COURT OF APPEALS TWO ORDERS TO
THERE IS NO

PM TODAY,

SHOW CAUSE TO BRING ON MOTIONS FOR A STAY OF EXECUTION.
RS -

DATE SET IN THE SHOW CAUSE ORDER AS TO UHEN THE MOTIONS 'ILL BE

ONE MOTION IS FCR A STAY OF EXECUTION PENDING AN APPEAL T(

RETURNABLE.
THE COURT OF APPEALS FROM THE DENIAL ON JUNE FIRST LAST BY JUDGE

KAUFMAN OF BLOCH~S MOTION TO REDUCE THE SENTENCES OF DEATH TO TWENTY
YEARS AND FOR A STAY PENDING AN APPLICATION BY BLOCH T0 THE SUPREME
COURT FOR CERTIORARi FROM THE COURT OF APPEALS DENIAL OF MANDAMUS

DI'RECTING JUDGE KAUFMAN TO REDUCE THE SENTENCES OF DEATH. TEMPORARY

STAYS WILL NOT BE REQUESTED IN THESE ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE, BLOCH

ADVISED KILSHEIMER THAT IN THE AFTERNOON OF JUNE FIVE NEXT HE UILL}\\
PRESENT TO THE DISTRICT COURT AN ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE BRINGING ON A n
MOTION RETURNABLE JUNE EIGHT NEXT UNDER SECTION TWO TWO FIVE FIVE

TO VACATE THE SENTENCES OF DEATH AND sz A NEW T&IAL_ THIS LAST
COPIES DESTROYED
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MOTION WILL BE BASED ON THE SO CALLED NEWLY DISCOVERED EVIDENCE SUCH AS
THE CONSOLE TABLE, THE STATEMENTS OF DAVID AND RUTH GREENGLASS, ETC.
BLOCH IS ALSO HAVING A PRESS CONFERENCE AT AN UNKNOWN HOUR TODAY
AT WHICH HE WILL DISCLOSE HIS NEVLY DISCOVERED EVIDENCE. WFO IS ADVISEED
OF THE FOREGOING SO THAT IT MAY BE ALERT TO ANY APPLICATION BY BLOCH TO
THE SUPREME COURT PARTICULARLY IF THE COURT OF APPEALS DENIES HIS
APPLICATION FOR A STAY, IT IS ALSO REQUESTED THAT WFO MAINTAIN |
LIAISON WITH CLERK OF SUPREME COURT AND ADVISE WHEN BLOCH FILES HIS
APPLICATION FOR CERTIORARI,

BOARDMAN cc: MR BELMONT
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UNI: D %m,s SOVERNMENT

DATE: June 4, 1953

Office Memgyundum

i ) $ A, H. B
W ™ Tolsoa —

FROM ¢ c. E. HE‘% - i :‘“ -
- V4 W=

Glavie——
Harbo —

SUBJECT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG; A 7-1 Lo
ETHEL*>ROSENBERG r —_—
ESPIONAGE - R : Vinserrowd —

| —
Tele. Room
Hollomea —-

date concerning a meeting between Emanuel Bloch, attorney JC v
the Rosenbergs, and Assistant U. S. Attorney Kilsheimer at e

Circuit Court of Appeals at 12:30 today, Supervisor Tom McAndrews
[/Mrnished the following. At the scheduled time Bloch presented
t

46%?&'-07:
With further reference to my memorandum of today's,,. 4%: :
o .

wo orders to show cause to the Circuit Court of Appeals for a

stay of exrecution as follows: The first order to show cause .
"requested a stay of erecution pending his appeal of Judge Xaufman's
decision denying a reduction of sentence of the Rosenbergs on

June 1 last to the Circuit Court. The second order to 8show cause
requested a 8tay of-erecution in order to afford Bloch an
opportunity to apply to the Supreme Court for certiorari request-
ing @ review of the Circuit Court's decision of June 2 last

denying a writ of mandamus to order Koufman to reduce sentence.

At that time Justices Augustus Hand, Harry B. Chase,
and Clark instructed Bloch that his appeal from Judge Kaufman's
cecision of June 1 would be heard by the Circuit Court of Appeals

n June 5 at 10:30 A. M. and the appeal will be heard by Chi ef
r}ustice Swan, Augustus Hand and Chase. A; the same time the .
Court instructed that they would listen to Bloch's arguments on
his motion for a stay of erxecution. Bloch announced to the Court
that he was also filing with the Circuit Court an order to show
cause for a new trial under Section 2255 on the grounds of newly
discovered evidence which he stated he was requesting be made
returnable June 8, 1953. Bloch was instructed by the Circuit
Court to ' file his motion with the District Court on June S5,
1953, as he had previously intended to do.

ACTION: - . A )
These data are being fﬁrnished to the A¢tormey General, /\'
ALL ILDCRMATION CONTAIND
1"“1!7 2o e AT ;UDV
DATE_7-25-8% LY FofRPWT I N S
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TO ] MR, A, H. BELM DATR: June 5, 1953 :ieclhal-__
Clegg ——

. ' Glavis——

Harbo .——

From @ MR, Co E. © Roses
Teacy ——

|7

- C -
svmjsct:  JULIUS ROSENBERG Tl Revm
ETHEL ROSENBERG gﬂs:"—

ESPIONAGE - R g Miss Gendy —

Supervisor Scott Miller called from New York on the—
qfternoon of June 5, He advised that AUSA Kilsheimer has
informed him that he has been conferring with O ohn'ﬂvgge .
concerning the statement which was given to Rogge by

.;>.David*CGreenglass when Rogge was first retained as attorney s

~~"" by Greenglass, Kilsheimer said he wanted to make arrangements
SJor Rogge to place a telephone call to David Greenglass at the
Lewisburg Pentientiary to obtain permission for Greenglass to
waive the ellent-attorney privilege so that Rogge could
release to the U. 8, Attorney's office and the court the
written statement made by Greenglass,

Supervisor Viller stated that he suggested to
AUSA Xilsheimer that since Greenglass is under the jurisdiction
of the Bureau of Prisons, he might desire to make his arrange-
ments directly through the Bureau of Prisons, and Kilsheimer
indicated he would do this,

RECOMMENDATION @

If you agree, I will advise Mr, William Foley of
the Department of this fact, so that if the Department desires
this action taken, they can assist Kilsheimer in making the
necessary arrangements with the Bureau f Prisona. \\
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Tele. Room —
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DATB:

June 5, 1953

the proposed telephone call by Attorney Rogge to his client,”
David Greenglass, at Lewisburg Fenitentiary, I called 4Sssistant
dttorney General Olney this afternoon,

I told ¥¥r, Olney that }'c’ahon Khad called us to say that
he had talked to Olney regarding this telephone call and that

Olney had recommended clearance should
Director. I advised ¥r. Olney that as
matter involving a call by an cttorney
would be entitled to see if he went to
appecred to be a question of arranging

be obtained from the
this appeared to be a
to his client whom he
the penitentiary, it
with the warden of the

penitentiary to receive the call. I advised him that we had
suggested through our New York Office that it was a matter to

be settled between the United Stactes Attorney and the Bureau of
Prisons or the Department. I pointed out that the United Siates
Attorney apparently feels that he needs the stntement vhich
freenglass gave to his atternesy, iogye, and that Rogce is
willing to give the stetement to the lUnited States Attorney,
provided he receives clearance from Greenglass. The statement is
to be used by the United States Attorney in answering the motion
of Attorney Bloch for a nev trial for the Zosenbergs based on
newly discovered evidence, which evidence apoears to be this
statement of Greenglass.

Ne said that he was not sufficiently acquainted with

the case to know whether the United States Attorney should get

this statement from Rogge. I told him that this aoppeared to be

n mattier for the United States Aitorney to decide as to whether

ne nceded the statement and beyond that it was merely a mechanical

oroposition as to whether the Bureau of Prisons would allow the

call to he made., ¥Vr, Olney wanted to know uwhat our opinion was

1s to wheiher the United States Attorney should get the statement

and make the call, I told him I was no% in g position_ to give
]lhim an _opinion; that the facts were as I had related; and if he

wanted an opinion from the Bureau, I would be glad to check
and call him back later,

*~ ( .
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¥r. Olney advised that if the United States
Attorney feels he needs this statement to counteract
Bloch's motion, he could see no reason why it should not
be secured through the method indicated and, therefore,
he would contact Jim Bennett of the Bureau of Prisons
and arrange for the call to be put through. I told him. .
Greenglass was at Lewisburg Penitentiary and that the -
warden is Humphreys.

I then called SAC Kkhelan in New York and advised
him thdt ¥r, Olney had decided to arrange with prison
authorities to put the call through; that he should so
advise AUSA *cifahon; and if Mciahon wants any further
details he should contact Olney,
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" Most recent developments in the abouve case
are ag followss ‘

1, - On June S, 1958, the U, S, Court of Appeals,
Second Circutt, affirmed without opinion order of
Judge Kaufman denying motion to set aside sentence of death
and to resentence defendants to term not exceeding twenty
years, USCCA also denied application for stay of executign,

2, Defendants filed motion returnadle June 9, 1953,
itn U, S, District Court requesting order (a) granting new
trial pursuant to Rule 23 of Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure; (b) vacating and setting aside judgment of. '
convictions and sentence pursuant to Section 2255, Title 28,
Us S. Code, and (c¢) for such other and further relief as may
be just and propere ‘ .

Se Washington City News Service carried story from
Vienna dated June 8, 1958, that Communists are expected to
stage "“serious' demonstrations at U, S. Embassies and Legations

. in Eastern Europe on June 19, 1953, if the Rosenbergs are
executed, ' S o A
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TO :+ MR, A. H. BELYM ’ DATE: June 9, 1953 M <
; ) - geu —
" smom : MR, Co E. H CcH e
J ‘ . ‘ Tmey ——
O ! aﬁlh_
susjecr:  JULIUS. ROSENBERG o R o
ETHEL “ROSENBERG Bolloman—
ESPIONAGE - R
SA Fletcher, WFO, has furnished to the Bureau copies
of two petitions filed with the Supreme Court this morning 5
June 9). The petition in connection with the Rosenberg case
consisted of an application for a rehearing on the denial of
certiorari by the Supreme Court on May 25, 1953. The second
etition was a similar petition on behalf of Morton Sobell,
ACTION: .
For your information. _ ' o _ \,
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JUNE 11, 1958 //{

SAC, NEW YORK

-t CLEVELAND
~_ JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET u.., SSPIONAGE DASH Be IN VISW OF )
iz’iif,‘.ﬁ}',possxuurr aoswamas mr ru.x u RSTURI ma cowumrzoi**‘” L
f'or SENTENCE AS sxscarzox mm or va: xmnxsn umoacns,
W Y un CLEVELAND' saom:o TWEDIATELY nrmrszrr COVERAGE OF - = it

' omsn SUBJECTS PRESENTLY UNDER INVESTIGATION AS Possmzr o
= '_moz.n:p 13 ROSENBERG ESPIONAGE ﬂsrﬁ'om', PARTICULARLY m'a

R.E’SPECT 10 IMIYELL I'IHESTO}IE', ED’ARD JANES 'E‘INSTEII, '
‘VIYIAII GLASSJ{AE PATAK I, AND JIICHAEL AND ANIE SIDORO YICH,

'$0 DETERMINE IF THEY smwx I¥ A¥Y awszuz hcs TIVITY OR -
ATTEUPT T0 LEAVE COUNTRY, LISCREET SPOT CHECK SURVEILIANGES '
'SEOULD BE UTILIZED. BUREAU SHOULD BE KEPT ADVISED OF ANY -~ -

IUFORTANT DEVELOFMENTS,.
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

i g Records at National State Bank, successor to Orange First
National Bank, indicate two U.S. saving 35 bonds parchasea by
pay roll deduction by DAVID EiGELSOU of Couse Laboratorles,
Inc., and listed to irs. uAPV ZNGELSO, his co-owner with
RICHARD P, ENGELSCH.

?.j o) ';L_D : ”"_ .
K 2%‘“7 i;’ - ‘rs' Y _Jeud PWTUAR
DETAILS

LF PO I G A

SO It has been ascertained that two United States Government
Savings Bonds, twenty-five dollars denomination, nwmbers
Benan/ 787673[,8“ and Q957C3L63E, were purchased at tae Orange First
..umnal Ban-;, Orange, li. Je, in the name of iirs. -:R" '
sHGRLSCY or RICHARD ReZEHGEZLSON, LO iionroe Strest, kew York
(. 1Ly /

Newark Confidential Informant T-1l, of unknown pel:.ablln.ty,
advised that the Oranze First Nationszl Bank was taken over
by the Kationegl State DBanlt and is now considered the Orange
office of the Wational State Bank, Orange, . J. Informant
advised that the bonds in question were purchased in October
and Hovewmber 1942 and were twenty-five dollar bonds made out
in the name of Krs. HARY ZHGZILSCN as co-owner with RICHARD

PLTEX EIIGELSUN, LO lionroe Street, iiew York City.
Y 5317 R YN S
AveroveD o )5. )éL_ ¢ STl oo .M;OUR‘I‘-I‘&“%W WEGQFDTEID HTIAL
COPY [N FILE” (L H.0423 472 T, RECORDED - 91
o6 - BufSHR™ TEETEB236) (Re Tlsterem QR‘ IMOENED - 91
\6/- New York (65-153,8) (Re;:lsteredgi\la‘z 15 1953 ;

" Subfile B)
e POPIES, DES é‘»&’l‘f (65-4085) _
— 486 nNov 101960
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NK 65-1,085

These bonds, according to the Informant, were purchased
under the pay roll deduction plan of Couse Laboratories, Incor-
porated, 300 Passaic Street, Wewark, N. J., and the employee of
Couse buying them was number 1,88, Newark T-1 stated that he.
considered this to be a pay roll number of Couse Laboratories.

on 4/21/53 Mrs. AILLEN RAUB, Office Secretary,
National state Bank, Orange office, Main Street, Orange, N. J.,
advised that she searched the records of that Banl: and the old
Oranse First National Bank and ascertained that they had no

accounts under the names of DAVID, MARY, or RICHARDPENGELSON o~ . -

or ENGEL, She also advised that they had no récords undsr the ,
name of the Snap Band Company or the Goosencck Chain Company. Z

On 5/29/53 A. H. INCHZ, Plant Manager, Couse Manufac-
turing Company, 300 Passaic Street, Wewark, N. J., advised that
DAVID-ENGELSON, 4O Monroe Street, ilew Yori City, .Lpartment DI 3,
time card number 488, had been employed by them as a machinist's
helper on 7/22/42. He was released as bein; not capable 11/27/42.

The followin:; information was contained in their files
concerning ENGELSON: :

Social Security iiumber. 130-03-0901

Born: 9/14/09 New Rochelle, N. Y.
Parents. - Born jp Poland L
wife. MARY“ZNGILSON, nee SANZAN, born

_Denver, Colorado.

P
Relatives: .. . IiORRIS and ETHLIZ®ICKER, 843
T~~~ Crotona Park North, Bronx, i. Y. __

SANDRA™ATLAS, East 97th Street
and iMadison Avenue, New York City.

(o further identification was
given to these relatives)

Under references ENGELSON listed the following: .
Doctor\ﬁ{RAUS. 1901 Bedford Avenue, Brooklyn, N. Y.

ROSEAKULA, 170 Henry Street, Hew York City
IRVINGCHERNOW, Ll Bowery, New York City.

-2-
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Former Employments: 1941-1942: Mr. BLUMENTHAL,
, care of University, 95 Christie
Street, New York City.
May to July 1942: Sperling
Products, 62 Grand Street,
Few York City.

1935-1938: Repick Realty,
1151 Cnaes Ave., Bronx, N.Y.

He stated he left all of these employments because of
lack of work. '
Education: Columbus School, New Rochelle,
No Yo’ eight yearS, 1915'19230

llew Rochelle High School, N.Y.,
four years, 1923-1927.

New York University, Washington
Square, M. Y., two years,
1927-1929.

Aviation Trade School, 1941-1942

: Mr. EYCHE stated he did not lknow ENGELSON as he had
cormenced his employwent after ENGELSON left.

Mr. WILLIAM ROSZ, Senior Foreman, Couse Manufacturing
Company, advised that he remembered LNGELSON, stating that he
worked a short time for the company. He also advised that the
only details he can recall concerning SZNGELOLOW was that he was
a firey individual who could not stand criticism and "exploded"
on one occasion. By that he stated he meant that he had an
arpgument with one of the other workmen at one time.

Mr. EMMERICH RO3ZSCH, Machine Shop Superintendent,
stated he did not know ENGELSON when he was at Couse Laboratories.

The Newark, N. J., Police Department files have no

information on ENGELSON. _ 3
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ADIINISTRATIVE PAGE
INFORMANT
T-l: Mr. HOWARD ROBERTS, Teller, National State Bank,

OCrange office, Main Street, Orange, N. J.

REFERENCE

New York Air-Tel to Bureau and Newark, L/3/53.
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) THUKUU\, . @ sevid Uiy :
TODAY MEANT- "Nu vALATLONS~ fUx_n.m AND WIS'STAFF, HE SATD THEY WILL
SPEND THE GUMMER ~nxc§xN3; N rﬁz RECORDS TO ANSGER QUESTIONS THE COURT .

RAISED ON THE ISSUE,: | . |
- *WE ‘ARE HIGHLY GRATIFIED® THAT THE COURT RULED o

.. MARSHALL ADDED THA
THAT NEGROES MUST BE ERVXD IN UASHINGTON. D C. RESTAURANTS. e

6/8=-W0T10P
Awn%wnmsuwvﬁx "LMJUS k0>FuFrHG F
BLOCH CHARGED THE' cousnwntnr KNOWINGLY USED PERJURED TESTIMONY, WE -
PRODUCED STATEMENTS” HE| SAID GREENGLASS AND HIS WIFE MADE TO THEIR .
ATTORNEY, O, JOH aocct. AND SAID THEY LATER WERE *FILCHED.* FROM . |\
THE ATTORNEY'S FILES, {° -
KAUFMAN ASKED U.S+ ATTORNEY J, EDMARD LUMBARD TO INVESTIGATE THE
' MATTER AND DETERMINE WHETHER THERE BEEN ANY OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE,
WITH BLOCH IN COURT %AS MALCOLSYSHARP, IDENTIFIED AS A UNIVERSITY
OF . CHICAGO LAW PROFESSOR, HE WAS”URGED FREQUENTLY BY KAUFMAN TO . .
STOP EXPLAINING WHY WE WAD ENTERED TKE CASE AND TO GET TO THE POINT |~ .
'INARGUING ON THE DEF£N$ MOTIONS s s/é w0713P o T

O
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JULIUS RCSENSERC, ET AL, ESP DASH R, — 2,’)-,7

‘ADVIQED TODAY THAT AT AN EVENING MEETING OF CP JUNE ELEVEN LAST

Iv THE BASEMENT oF PESIDENCE OF N
W (o4, by, rreneer

aTTCRNEY 2 YNERC° THE QUCTE DAILY WOPKER UBQUOTE AND
A®PRCXIVATELY FIFTY OTHEP INDIVIDUALS, THE FOLLCWING INFQ WAS

DISCUSESEDs  CP WILL GO ALL OUT ©(CR THE RCSENBRERTS FTRCM NOW UNTIL
JUNE EIGHTEEN NEXT AND ALL OTHEP (P ACTIVITIES WILL BE SET ASIDE,
THEIR LIVES MUST BE SAVED BECAUYSE IF THEY TALK IT wILL IM2LICATE

CP AS AN AGENCY FOR ESPIONAGE In THIS COUNTRY, IT WAS IMPLIER

=)

TH

THAT EACH AND' EVERY MEMBEF OF THE (P WILL BE CCNSIDERED GUILTY OF

ESSIONAGE ARWD THE ROSENSERSS  MUST BE vioT ALIVE, THE COMRADES L"w

#ave & =16 staxe 1n xeeerys HE rosensercs aLTVE. (D
: e
—m\rwsmmw ADVISEP JUNE ELEVEN /)

LAST THAT JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSENBFRS HAD DISCUSSED IN A CONVERSATICN

A DAY Ok TWO PREVIOUS THAT IF THEIR LATEST APPEAL IN THE USCUA
“ATLED THEIR ATTORWEY, ZMANUEL 2LOCH WOULD GO TO WASHINGTON JUNE
FISTEEN AKD ATTEMPT TO SECURE A STAY OF EXECUTION FROM JUSTICE

< JU‘TTCFTIO Ghpae, 2 =0 /730'(/»

BLACX, US SUPREP’:E ‘COURT »

E ¢ - 5
AOARPMAR .\gwRUED N, ,, JUN 27883 R
# "4 N 3 e L LR
END e R U R N [ lsadl
M Lo P e e \\\‘-' A - VL e el oo .
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@ v promwrrd - c,..'—/IA

_ . 18 6lso the &u,‘:jcct o7 & pending L)
scourity tnirestication. The records of the fursau o Speciel

Service and : tjona » York City rolfce Departnent
reflect that 1% led ®Come
mittee for Repesl of vho may

de tdentfcal with this tm.!tvidua.!, w3 & forzer Far Xanpower -
Conatssfon enployee who was Sired by the Untted States Clvel -
Service Comnfssion in Scptea*er 1944 when Ats Ioz;any e
doudted,

nay te fdenticel L“"p
Jamctca, New TYork,
*e Internatisnagl

who was fiénvTyried a3 a patd ewploee of
Yorkers Order. '

- 'Phe idnrforaant X203 also aduised thct mone of the
tndfviducls preesr-t at this mnoeting rere policoy-raking

eo% r the "omnunist Farty aad that, with t-e exception r))
o_?'% 011 0of thex are t:!cnu;"ted with the lfueend D
County e-tion of the Ton-uniat furty af Xew York,

A checr 27 aur 78l:cs on trle ale e-nazes fndi iduels
does nnt re *lect cn; o” them to te Toxzunint farty policie
sgrinn fun tiynarters,

2ny adttiongl infaraction developed $n tris rvatter
will e Furnished to you. '




e Y S TN TEvsnns bun v . . son._.
e . - . - ‘% ;; DEPARmENT':;EJi,s’;AcZON : - Ladd____
. L . HORIATICAS S Nickels_
) . S - . _ SEi TION ’ . B:‘;_-z':s
: . - L . . Cleg
JUN 12 1953 G
. « Habo 4. -
Mr. Rosem .
.TELETYPE e, "l,.a(;:___
. . . _ L ST Mr. Gearty. ..
FROM Nl-:w YORK 17 . 12 s-esp T —
S LT Tele. Room_.. ..~
i . < ey - T, O1200.. .0 ..
SR !-‘Fw;:!f-: 5 1 :“f )il  Miss Gandy...
-_ ~ DATE _;1 34__'\/3442 fa e—
ATTN. ASST, DIR A. H. BELM g&w
JULIUQOSENBERG ET AL, ESP R. REMYTELS AND TELEPHONE CONVER d

SATION THIS DATE. FOLLOUING PENDING CASE FILES UNDER INVESTIGA- )

TION BY NY EXIST 'ON PERSONS IDENTIF IED BY— LL

U s HAVING ATTENDED MEETING ON BEHALF OF ROSENBERGS AT ONE

JAMAICA, QUEENS, AND BELIEVED
TO BE RESIDENCE OF Y I 0N EVENING OF JUNE ELEVEN FIFTYTHREE,

COPIES g"s'm& p&'\

4386 NOV 101960
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L L g .

LAY e : '
. . e

" WA17 PAGE TWO

CASE FILES WILL BE OPENED ON FOLLOHING INDIVI=

WILL BE REOPENED,
_- DUALS KNOWN ONLY BY THEIR FIRST MME....— "f‘
-, LNU, WHO WAS ALSO IDENTIFIED AS BEING kazszm.-
ANT,

'— ATTORNEY, STATED AT MEETING, ACCORDING TO INFORM |
QUOTE YOU COMRADES DON-T KNOW HOW HARD WE ATTORNEYS HAVE BEEN wom(mc'_

ON THIS CASE UNQUOTE.

BSSI RECORDS

FOR A GROUP CALLED QUOTE COMMITTEE

REFLECT
FOR REPEAL OF SMITH ACT UNQUOTE. A —BELIEVED TO

END PAGE TWO
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; VA 17 PAGE THREE R |

| se 1oentrcaL wiTh QM DESCRIBED BY INFORMANT, FORMER VAR -
'MANPOVER COMMISSION EMPLOYEE, WAS FIRED SEPT FORTYFOUR BY CIVIL. |
SERVICE WHEN WIS LOYALTY WAS DOUBTED. U, S, COURT OF APPEALS. ON P
DEC SIXTEEN, FORTYSIX, UPHELD THE DECISION PAREN JOURNAL AMERICAN

DEC SIXTEEN, FORTYSIX END PAREN, —
ACCORDING To BssI RECORDS. VGNNENEENEE MEGRO, CHAIRMAN ON PRE-
vm}wsmwﬂ may BE 1pEnTICAL viTH NS
nEGro, W #v21cA, QUEENS, WHO WAS IDENTIFIED AS A PAID
enpLovEE of THE Tvwo. (R >
R 7
ADVISED THIS DATE THAT NONE OF THE COMRADES PRESENT WERE PARTY DT
poLICY MAKING cOMRADES AND WITH THE ExCEPTION oF NN ~r= \01[)
ALL IDENTIFIED WITH QUEENS COUNTY CP. NY CASE FILES ON THESE IN=
DIVIDUALS DO NOT REFLECT ANY TO BE PARTY POLICY MAXING FUNCATIONARIES.

BOARDMAN
END
NY R 173 WA PNVA

MISC




COPIf¥S DESTROYED

g r\mn'rm" f""f‘[

L/‘u/ﬁ{ oY)

‘l'ransmit. the following ‘l'elotypo mesu;o to. - BUREAU

’ Er AL. ESPIONAGE - n." REBULE?, 3/

: ADVISED NY OF THE RECEIPT OF AN ANONYHOUS LET'I'ER MAI

| —GOLDBERG WAS LISTED AS A SAIESMAN 'FOR THE

NURRR COMPANY, EGG HARBOR, N. J., TELEPHONE NUMBER CLOV 8-0561.
THE ELECTIQN RECCRDS WERE CHECKED WITH THE FOLLOWING RESULTS, -
1952, HARRY P. GOLDBERG AND LEAH R. GOLDBERG, NO AF’FILIATION.'
1951, CHECK WAS MEGATIVE. 1950 AND THE 1948 ELECTION RECORDS
LISTED FARRY AND LEAH GOLDBERG,WITH NO AFFILIATION. 1948

REGISTRATION FURTHER SHOWS THAT HARRY P GOLDBERG, AGE l|.5, BORN

U. ‘S.Q, VOTED IN 191},7, FROM 1098 E. 51ST STREET, BROOKLYN, AND

THAT LEAH R GOLDBERG, AGEHB'l:, BORN U, S., VOTED IN 191(.7, FROH
1098 E. 51S8T STRE?EH‘ BRO(KLYN. THE FILES OF THE NASSAU COUNTY
2D AND THE LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY CONTAINED NO RECORD OF
THESE INDIVIDUALS. THE RECORDS OF THE CREDIT BUREAU OF GREATER

NEW YORK REF’LEX:‘]? THAT ONE HARRKDED %{DBERG, WIFE, LEAH, OF 90

g 53 f‘y\
5 é 5—723
@ Burefu %5-58236)(REGULAR HAIL) . k" M
MEH (#6)

Sl i | f_/_i__,.

Special Ageﬂt in Charge

435 NOV 10 1960

VoA, v s e enta e,



e | AXD BDOOMINGTON, IND.A 'rrm NEW YORK SALES OFFICE 1s LOCATED ar

T

A . mm SUREAU OF nwmxm'l LT

. JAH:MEH mm'ED s'u'rss DEPARTMENT .OF JUSTICR ‘ R

6571531;9 i NEW Yonx_,_.5(16_/53 ’
EIR : PAGE 2 '

_ ' ‘l‘ranamit. t.he fouowing 'roletype mesaago to. -_ T :
o HARRIMAH AVENUB, H:EMPSTEAD, LONG ISLAND, FORMERLY RESIDED

e

oF 191;8 AND owN THIS HOUSE. ' GOIDBERG IS THE NEw YORK REPRESE]..
 TATIVE F‘OR 'mm NURRE AND COMPANY, INC., OF EGG HARBOR, x. J.,

- 206 LEXING’I‘ON AVENU'E, AND SH)HROOMS ARE ALSO LOCATED AT 1133
BROAWAY, NYO.' HARRY GOLDBERG EAS BF'.EN ASSOCIATED WITH THIS -
‘ FIRI% FOR mRE THAN 16 YEARS. HE HAS A CHECKING ACCOUNT AT THE '

SECOND NATIONAL BANK, HEMPSTEAD, AND HIS CREDIT IS LISTED AS . T
GOOD,HH'H NO DEROGATORY INFORMATION NOTED. A REVIEN OF THE FIIES L’—’j

OF THE NYO REFLECT THAT ON 7/6/51, — :

- THE ABOVE INFORMATION 18 con- |

TAINED IN NY FILE 100-0-63908. THE NY FILES ALSO REFLECT THAT

IT WAS REPORTED IN THE BROOKLYN "DAILY EAGIE", ISSUE op 5/26/1;8
-PAGE 28, THAT A MEETING OF THE BROOKLYN WOMEN'S DIVISION OF THE
'AMERICAN JEWISH CONGRESS 'WAS HELD IN THE HOTEL GRANADA ON

5/25/1:,8. I WAS ALSO NO‘I'ED IN THIS ARTICLE 'I'HAT MRS LEAH GOLDBERG
AND O‘I‘HERS WERE ELECTED VICE PRESIDENTS op THIS ORGANIZATION. THIS

INFO IS FOUND IN NY FILE 100-6769, SERIAL 169. THE BUREAU'S

Approved: Bont_ i l Per.
Special Agent in Charge : :




. SERIAL l|., PAGE 8.. IN VIEM OF THE FOREGOING, IT IS REQUESTED

Lo, R L - =4 T e

FLUERAL 'BURBAU OP INVE‘!’IOA‘I‘ION

| JAH:MEH LR
65=153;8 - . URITED STATES Dspm oF Q‘t ICR e
T I NEW. YORK, 5/16/53 o

ON PABE 8 OF THIS REPORT
IS THE NAME HARRY GOLDBERG, 1098 E. 51ST STREET, WHO IS LISTED

DISTRICT #2 NY FIELD DIVISION, IS-C.

"AS A MEMBER OF THE OLGIN GROUP, 1831-A. STRAUSS STREET, BROOKLYN. R

THIS INFORMATION IS FOUND IN NY FILE 100-26603, SUBFILE €30,

. THAT THE BUREAU ADVISE NY WHETHER IT DESIRES THAT HARRY P. R

GOLDBERG BE INTERVIEWED NY IN THE MEANTIM'.E WILL SECURE
GOLDBERG'S SELECTIVE SERVICE FILE FOR ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND
INFO, AND THE BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF THIS INFO.

BOARDMAN

Approved: - - xsom_____n» " per____
Special Agent in Charge : : . .
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s4C, bew York (65-15348) : June 3, 1953

N\,

pirector, FBI (65-58236) 109\9\0311

i :
9’(/’/ 4‘ - Co - . . RYIP Y 30!‘2’— ’Dﬁ
/ JULIUS ROSENBERG, €% ale TS (R

Oecﬁazs‘.". b
SR

ESPIONACE = B : T ’-/86
'QD"& ‘ 4;757 ~ QSIEB ;i4~)¢; /'7}:>»cﬂ§ e Y
@Q& A\ peur airtel & 53, 'reporting packground
3 S’ tnformation on Horry 78 oldber and requesting that the
herl T

purecu advise ghethe Ic interviewed N

@q} T s w A SN

] %? . & N“ L ) L..’V
menbs¥ 9 | (61-7341-34-3645

: 5o other tnformctton tdcnttficbla with Harry Pe
Goldberg has been Jocated 0 Bureau Jtlese

It i3 noted you point out that 8 Harry goldbdberg
of 1098 Ecst 518t street, arooklyns Few York, who 33

probably tdenttcal with Hcrri P, Goldbergds wes 1tsted 0¥

) gtical Asgociction in 1544

g was 1inked
with the comnunitat esptonage netuork of nogenbeTy, et cly

ond that Golcberd went underground years 6go, VoY are requeste)
t0 conduct addittonal inquiry to de ternine more complete back
ground on Goldbergds his present acttvities, gssociations agnd
poastblc communist aﬁftltcttone ct this timée You are also
rcqueatcd to secure photographa of‘Goldberg so that same w

—
[

AjTISED BY Rulisr ¥

CIES
!
s ) RIYEPES,
~
b~ ]
L~
L
«Q
=
o
o
X
0
S
o
3
«
8
(~]
«°
©
1+
b~
| Y
o
O
(>]
<+
L
3
o
L4
@
Q
~:
Q.
14
[
-3

iATE AGEN

Y
AI'D FIELD OFFICES

SLIP(S) (¥

A It will not be necessory to open G gecurity coseé on Goldberd
R unless auffictcnt derogatoTy tnformctton is developed by your
I office warranting such actione Thereaftdr you should submit
‘ ’ your rcconmendationa 40 the Bureat as the adutaabiltty of
i interutewtng hike

Y a8 .
vty

4 to Bulet dated 821751,
ortin in ormcti

Your &

s TS

¢ T

yoTE ON PAGE T¥0 pd

Roset ——
Tescy —— APL:GWY .
Geanty — F;_\ e IR
flspfomarys T RO T '
Winterrowd — e Sy - -
Tele. Roo® — Lo 6 a2 :":5“ ’? 9] MM + FB‘
Hollomss —— K ] AR . . )
A ISR S BN ) - i
e N8

Miss Gsndy —

MAILED 30




i,  Thts matter should be handled proaptly and :
the results of your énquiry and recommendattion concerafng
an $nterview of Goldbdery should reach the Bureau ROt - .~ -
leter than thirty doys from the date of this letiers ~ S

NOTE:

The Bureau received anonymous letter dated 2-21-53, alleging
Goldberg mentioned above was link in Communist spy ring of
Rosenberg, et al, and that he went underground years ago.
Bulet 3-5-53, requested NI o identify Goldberg and ascertain
his background to determine whether sufficient basis existed to
institute investigation of him. It is not believed NYO airtel
of 5-16=-53, attached, contains sufficient information on
Goldberg to make this determination. S _

. e e e e e
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' LT ena puncau oF vesticATion
. U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMEUHISATIGRS SECTIS

INFORMATION CONTAINED‘ :
' REIN IS UNCLASSIFIED &
DATE :25°¢6___ BY Bo¥a p«/r-

mcrou rnon NEW YORK 28, 28
RECTOR UREGENT '-'-:4

]ULIUSEQOSENBERG ETAL, ESPIONAGE - 8. AUSA K(BJLSIMER ADVISED
TODAY THAT THE ORDER OF THE SUPREME COURT DENYING CERT, UAQ RECEIVED
~ AND FILED IN THE COURT OF APPEALS THIS A. N. MR. BELL, CLERK OF THE

KCOURT OF APPEALS, SPOKE UITH MR, UILLY, CLERK OI-' THE SUPREP’E COURT,
TELEPHONICALLY AND UAS ADVIQED THAT A SEPARATE ORDER VACATING THE

STAY WAS MAILED BY THE SUPREME COURT ON THE EVENING OF THE TUENTY
SEVENTH LAST. MR, BELL THEREUPON FILED THE MANDATE OF THE CIRCUIT M
COURT OF APPEALS WITH THE CLERK OF THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT. .ORDER

FIXING NEW DATE OF EXECUTION WILL BE SUBMITTED TO J‘f i : VIN ,/733
KAUFMAN AT TEN THIRTY A, M. ON THRE@QW Aw EXT.\E JUN.3 1993 =

‘*.

\.

| o - BOARDMAN | j/
© HORD "i S | (/ 5@ ‘
J9 J 8 ]%3’ : » ©C: MR BELMONY - _

° DOM. INTEL. DIVISION




Lo : . .- L ' o BT
. \ ﬁ‘b‘g\.{ ,.~._’_ i _" o e .. R . '5 ey ,
€ e e ' ¢ ’ FEDERAL BUSZAU OF en 31777 A4 - T
S e LS. DEPATILTHG vtz b . .

® -
.JULIUS ROSENBERG ESPIONAGE DASH R. JUDGE IRVIhG R. KAUF N’Tﬂfgf

WASHINGTON AND wASH FLD 12 FROM m:w York . 29

Tele. Room ——— :
\! v. Holloman..— o

D ECTOR AND SAC u R G E N T ALL INFORMATIOV CONTAI
: : . 4 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE_2-2s-36 _ BY.:

A. M. SET NEVW DATE OF EXECUTION FOR THE WEEK OF JUNE FIFTEEN NEXT.
EMANUEL BLOCH WAS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT HIS FATHER, A szigéﬂ“gﬁuq’/
BLOCH, REQUESTED AN ADJOURNMENT FOR A FIXING A m:w DATE UNTIL TWO -
P. M. ON JUNE FIRST NEXT, USA LUMBARD OPPOSED nus APPLICATION, .
STATING THAT THE SUPREME COURT HAD RECENTLY VACATED THE ST4Y Pﬁﬁnﬁ?
REFUSED TO GRANT AN ADDITIONAL STAY, HE STATED ‘THAT IT NOW APPEARS
THAT IT IS THE INTENTION AND PLAN OF DEFENSE COUNSEL TO BRING ONE Z.:
MOTION AFTER ANOTHER TO DELAY THE CARRYING OUT OF THE SENTENCE B
IMPOSED, AND THAT THE MOTIONS WERE FOR THE DELIBERATE PURPOSE or
HAVING MORE TIME, MR. ALEXANDER BLOCH DIRECTED THE counr-s

ATTENT[ON TO THE MEMORANDUM OF THE DEPARTMENT SUBMITTED TO CHIEF

"~ JUSTICE VINSON WHEN IT OPPOSED THE APPLICATION FOR A STAY, HE

REQUESTED JUDGE KAUFMAN TO DEFER SETTING A DATE OF EXECUTION

UNTIL THE FIRST WEEK OF JULY. AJUDGE KAUFMAN STATED HE WAS GOING TO

SET THE DATE TODAY AND HAD IN MIND HHAT UAS STATED TO JUDGE VINSON..é?/

HE THEN FIXED THE WEEK OF JUNE FIFTEEN AS THE NEW UEEK OF EXECUTION.

THE JUDGE REMARKED THAT HE COULD NOT REMEMBER ANY CASE IN THE AMERICAN

COURTS THAT HAD RECEIVED MORE CARE AND ATTENTIC HE JUDIC}AL
RECONDED - A Vo rtics?

36 —
5&U?UNSLQ§QSQMANT CASE NOR COULD HE ek w;qu@grgumréf 3 y
\

END PAGE ONE . %0 corus wo
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UERE MORE VIGOROUSLY REPRESENTED THAN BY DEFENSE COUNSEL.‘ IT IS

LIKELY THAT THE MOTIONS TO BE HEARD ON JUNE EIRST NEXT UILL BE o
DENIED AS IT IS THE OPINION OF THE USA THAT THEY ARE UITHOUT HERIT. :
;IN VIEU OE THIS IT IS LIKELY THAT BLOCH UILL BE FORCED T0 MOVE QUICKLY

- AND MAKE ADDITIONAL norrcns FOR A NEW TRIAL ON THE GROUND or NEULY iil;:

| DISCOVERED EVIDENCE OR TO PROCEED AGAIN UNDER SECTION TUO TUO FIVE
}IVE. IF THESE MOTIONS ARE DENIED IN THE DISTRICT COURT .

AND NO cTAY GRANTED,'THEY MAY BE DENIED IN THE CIRCUIT COURT T
UITHOUT A STAY. WFO IS REQUESTED TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS HITH THE
CLERK OF THE SUPREHE COURT TO BE ADVISED OF ANY APPLICATION FOR A
STAY THAT MAY BE PRESENTED TO ANY JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT.
THIS MAY NOT HAPPEN UNTIL AFTER DENIALS OF STAYS IN THE CIRCUIT
COURT. IN THE EVENT THAT SUCH AN APPLICATION IS MADE, WFO IS
‘REQUESTED TO TELEPHONICALLY ADVISE THE BUREAU AND NY IMMEDIATELY
SO THAT STEPS CAN BE TAKEN TO OPPOSE SUCH APPLICATIONS.‘

o M RPIMONE " BOARDMAN
e NprTeRe e e ——— | : o

R o FT L P PPEY



T CeDERAL BUREAD OF INVESTIGATION =~
L 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE >

eummcmnus SECTWI
uAv 27--” 3 -

[T

2

ST

JULIBS@OSENBERG ET Al. ESPIOHAGE bASH l. ‘AUSA KILSHEIN !

i‘ TODAY THAT tmmuu n. 'BLOCH FILED A NOTICE oF mrron ron LEAVE nu:
/é' A PETITION FOR A wru'r or MANDAMUS IN THE cncur‘r COURT oF: APPEALS nr:-
EQ': TURNABLE ON JUNE ouz, m:xr. THIS PETITION ASKS 'nurr MANDAMUS n: e
gg% ISSUED DIRECTING JUDGE IRVING R, KAUFMAN TO nsm&uct JULTUS AND ETHEL
;? ROSENBERG OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE DIRECTING JUDGE KA nﬂ?"itcousmzn of
VEE¥| nis DECISION OF JANUARY TWO, LAST, DENYING ROSENBERGS APPLICATION FOR B
' gﬂ'& REDUCTION OF SENTENCE AND FURTHER REQUESTING THAT AN ORDER BE MADE . g
%gé STAYING THE :xr:cunou OF THE ROSENBERGS PENDING THIS PROCEEDING, A
=E3 xn.snum:n FURTHER ADVISED THAT BLOCH ALSO SERVED A NOTICE OF NOTION ~ -
AND PETIT1ON RETURNABLE IN THE DISTRICT COURT ON JUNE ONE, MEXT, f/
FOR AN ORDER VACATING OR CORRECTING THE SE ENCES OF DEATH ON THE cnouun
END © PAGE om: N RECORDED.;, = "'6?:;5(" —/7/3s .
53 JUN 8\95 - -3 Q(M




- ‘;FOB A STAY OF EXECUTION PENDING THE DETERHINATION OF THIS HOTION.

’ BE VIGOROUSLY GPPOSED. HE FURTHER ADVISED THAT IT IS EXPECTED THAT THE

. THE COURT OF APPEAL ON TUENTY EIGHT, NEXT, AND IHHEDIATELY UPON RE~-

| AN ORDER TO BE SUBMITTED TO JUDGE KAUFMAN ON THE TWENTY NINTH NEXT,

_ALLOHED BY LAU II THAT TITLE FIFTY, USC, SECTION THIRTY TUO A AND THIRTY ;

wasnlucrou 40 rnon nzw vonx ,"i5ff75vf:3"j;'!f:*fif‘

r

. PAGE T'o : : {;’;‘i :: ;" ".‘ " . ;'_T':*._:' .l. e ;'j ;,.'- - . '.'»'. " E . '::. '_ .. "

THAT THE SENTENCES ARE ILLEGAL IN THAT THEY ARE IH EXCESS OF THE UAXIHUH -

FOUR PROVIDES A MAXIMUM PUNISHHENT OF TWENTY YEARS AND FURTHER. ASKING .

AUSA KILSHEIHER ADVISED THAT THESE HOTIONS UERE UITHOUT HERIT AND VWILL

ORDER OF THE SUPREHE COURT DENYING SERT IS EXPECTED TO BE RECEIVED IN

Kt s, el ST

CEIPT THE MANDAMUS GF THE .CIRCUIT COURT VILL BE EILED IN THE DISTRICT
COURT, AHE FURTHER ADVISED THAT HE CAUSED TO BE SERVED ON BLOCH TODAY

. '.T-Mn 'y

SETTING A NEW DATE OF EXECUTION OF THE ROSENBERGS, COPIES oF THE ABOVE
MOTIONS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO- THE BUREAU UNDER SEPARATE COVER. BUREAU
WILL BE ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS. '

BOARDMAN :
N ~ CC: nnmo" .

HOLD DOM. INTEL. DIVISION __—
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FRDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTI
AIR TEL

| ‘ 6/4/53, NY, NY
Transmit the following Tele;ypo moegsage t0: BUREAU

Vo

b7y

JULTUS ROSENRERG ET AL, ESPIONAGE-R. REBULET 6/2/53, A
NEW UAVEN INFORMANT HAS REPORTED T:AT DAVID GREENGLASS W. A
BEATEN UP AT LEWISBERG PENITEWTIARY. NO TNFO HAS COME TO %
ATTENTION OF NY THAT WCULD INDICATE THAT DAVID GREENGLASS HAD
ATTEMPTED TO MAKE A STATEMENT THAT WOULD CLEAR HIS SISTER,

ETHEL ROSENBERG. NY IS IN CONSTANT AND DAILY CONTACT WITH RUTH
GREENGLASS AND ANY INFO OF THIS NATURE WOULD SURELY HAVE REEN
REPORTED TO THIS OFFICE. IN THE EVENT INFO OF THTS NATURE

DOES COME TO ATTENTION OF NY, BU, AND PHILA. WILL BE PROMPTLY
ADVISED. |

BOARDMAN

Registered -
(?;Bureau (65~58236) (Regular Mail)
=Philadelphia (Regular-Registered Mail)

<EL 1§ng%i§f;/ﬂ/ o

AR~ |
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® ' | ®
URGENT
AIR-TEL

JUNE 8, 1958

8AC, PHILADELFPHIA
j+ RECORDED-80 ’

, 2§ =Ty 2 e [ 2
JULIUS RUSENBERG, BT AL, ESPIONAGE S B. REBULEY
6-9-53 REQUESTING CHECK OF OWR SOURCES AT LEVISBURO
PENITENTIARY TO DETEGMINE IF ANY SUBSTANCE TO
A0 ALLEGATIONS RECEIVED FROM NEW HAVEN INFORMANT THAT
DAVID GREENGLASS VAS BEATEN UP DECAUSE HE ATTEMPTED
TO MAKE STATEMENT T4AT WOULD CLEAR HIS SISTER,
ETHEL ROSZNBERG. SUAIR-TEL RESULTS OF YOUR INQUIRY.

| | HOOVER

APL :awnM""/ .\D
gpf;

NOTE ¢ New Haven informant recentls tod rece
of information from one known
to informant as active Comnmunis ar sympathiaer,

set forth above., It is not believed above
information has any foundation in SJact;
however, it is being checked out,.

g am o CONTATIED
ALL THFOREEC R s TeD
HER‘L.LII 1o -.é“\ : 2 v jo y; ) _
4 b b e

DATR__2-25-%% . ,,,__ZKLJM
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Ladd : 3 h |
:i\;bolo___ ‘ .

elmont — e ’
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Miss Gindy . 65.58236"-\, ‘
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Tolsot —e
Ladd
Nichols
Belmoat
Clegg
Glavia——
Harbo .
Rosen

Tracy -~ -
Gearty ... .
Mokr . o

Wintertowd —
Tele. Room ..
Holloman ..
Siz00 —— oo
Miss Gaady .

* JULIUS ROSEWBERG, @t ol .
- BSPIONAGE =R . .-

SAC, New York (65-15348)

June 8, 1953
Director, FBI (65-56336) |

RN

ReBulet 3-38-53 and your airetel 4-3-53, vom- -

cerning David Engelson.

You are requested to promptly report results
of your tavestigation into the financial bdackground of
Engelson in an effort to trace Ris source of funds, You
are also requested to advise of the effect, if any, his
refusal to cooperate might have on hts progattonary
status, ’

_APL:rm?EWQQ/ . o : -

NOTE: Source of unknown reliability reported that Rosen-
berg, prior to arrest, gave $7,000 and a Leica camera

to wife, Ethel, who turned it over to an unknown CP
member. Engelson, known C(Communist and acquaintance of
Rosenberg, is considered suspect for unknown CP member,
Engelson pled guilty in December, 1952, to illegal dealing
in gold in black market and received two years suspended
sentence and probation. He has been cooperating with

U. S. Secret Service against his coconSpirators in black
market.. .Engelson refused to be interviewed by Bureau
Agents and has refused to answer pertinent questions before
Federar Grand Jury concerning Rosenberg. In view of his
probationary sratus, Bulet of 3-23-53 requested NYU to
have USA inform probation officer of his attitude and
determine whether same may be considered in revoking his
probation, : ~

s e
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O]ﬁce Memmw};dum * UNITED STA1 s’s GOVERNMENT

‘ Tollo)./_
™ MR, 4. H. {}:/, DATE: June 8, 1953 \‘;‘{’fi’f_
5 Gi::i'n_

TROM ¥R, W. V. C'W | | [
\ Viaterrowd —

sURJECT : JULIUS ROSCNBERG, et al Tele. Rovw.
ESPIONAGE - R - Holloas —
(Bufile 65-58236) . i Condy.

Supervisor Scott Miller of the NewYork Office
 telephonically advised at 1:20 P.Jf. that an order had now

been signed before Judge Keinfeld asking for the same relief

for Morton Sobell as was asked for the Rosenbergs in a motion.
filed last Saturday, i.e., for a new trial under Rule 2255

/7 ‘on the basis of newly-discovered evidence in the Rosenberg
‘ lcase. The motion is being macde on the idem ical papers used

in the Rosenberg -motion and there are no new papers and no
\ new allegations,

Judge ieinfeld has discussed this matter with
Judge Kaufman and Judge Kaufman has told Judge weinfeld that
\he sees no reason why he cannot hear and dispose of the motion
at the same time as the Rosenberg motion., Miller pointed out
that by handling it in this manner it would preclude any argument
by the Government against the motion at this time. The Government
has reserved the right, however, to furnish any additional infore

mation or arguments against the motion.

RECORDS - fro5§ 226-[73g
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Oﬂice Menorindume - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE: June 16’ 1958 an_{

TO H m. A.E

v FROM MR. C. E. Clogs,
] —
supJecr: JULIU. ROSENBERG ' e
ETHEL“ROSENBERG i o
ESPIONAGE - R .

' Supervisor Dudley Payns, ¥FO, called at 11:38 GeRo,
June 168. He said that the defense agttorneys have just asked the
ICIerk of the Supreme Court to determine 3f Justice Frankfurter
will be available for a conferénce. The defense attorneys
indicated that if Justice Douglas' action i8 unfavorable, they
want to go to Justice Frankfurter in & further effort to obtain

a stay of ezecution.

S@pérvtsor Payne also edvised that the petitiona for
writs of habeas corpus have been filed by attorneys Dantel

Warshall and Fyke Farmer and have been presented to Justice /é;g
Douglas for consideration. I - i
ACTION: AN

ALL esornariod ?.:D:-,#I. %gzmﬂ&[j’r‘égtion.
e IN 15 UNCLASIIF NG
}wrx, ] 7'.%@‘—74_4_,31,231:}”&{1..._%

CEH:LL

45762 26-]73]
6% 0 23 jged REURIEDTB 16 1 = e’




ESPIONAGE - p

ACTION:

For your information,

/e
CEH:LL
ALY, TNRORMATTON CONTAT HED

HELRIN o ITRTD
sl

\ 3 UNCLASSIFIED . ,
DATR.  Z-2$7-%6_ BY 3eya Por: {RORDED - 2

g Y

{55 JUN23 1953

Office Memomlndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
, Totsell
TO ' MR. A. H, BEI DATE: June 16, 1953 1@?‘! r
’ / yy}- L f?l:vh:—:
rom : MR, 0. F. EENN% e
0 | VA=
SUBJECT:  JULIUS, ROSENBERG i Holioman~
ETHEIUROSENBERG —

S

X
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STANDARD FORNM MO, 04

TO [ MR, A, H,

FROM ¢ MR, C. F,

. O 4
SUBJECT: JULIUS-ROSENBERG

ETHEL“-ROSENBERG

ESPIONAGE - R

Supe

June 16, that Justice Doug

rvisor Dudley Payne, ¥F0, advised at 11
las of the Supreme Court ha

Ojﬁce Memmif?dum e UNITED srms’GOVERNMENT

Tolsoa (

DATE: June 16, 1953 }‘ﬁy

/

requested the Rosenberg defense attorneys to submit their
petition for a stay o recution in writing. No Surther
information 33 Gvailable at this time,

Supe ry

or Payne a

ised that an attorney

.'gsq adzg '
' nam;%oangglha_. Xarshall, (oﬂiJs' Angeles, and attorney
Fyke/Tarme r-havé appeared a

attempting~ddp

ile petitions for writs

Jor the Rosendergs, Their actions are
the Rosenbderg defense attorneys,

ACTION:
Aoh InpchuarIoN o MENT Information,
IR TS Giiiassiriey
..-;\IENLEEZQ_‘\“BYJL&_"UPJA
CEH:LL RECORDED - 23
cco i, WICHOLS
NDZXED - 3

t the Supreme Court and are

of habeas corpus
being opposed »y

bontg A
18 ISl a8 jubs

f=24

210 a.n.,
d Jjust

Clegg
Glavia ___
Harbo
Roses____
Tracy
Lacghlia __
Mohr
Vimerrowd._.
Tele. Rm.
H
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UNITED STATES GOVBRNMENT

DATR: June 15, 1953 L
g l::
o e
SUBjECcT:  gprr Ug. ROSENBERG g
STHELCROSENBERG oy,
ESPIONAGE -~ g =
ASAC Howarg Fletcher, PFo, advised gt 6:40 p.n,,
June 15, that following the denial by the Supreme Couprt of
the petition Sor a writ of habeas céorpus, defense attorney
A loch had indtcatedh s desire to talk to as many of the
Justices as bossidle, PHe 4ig confer for some tine with
Justice Douglaa, Who adjourned the conference with Bloch
6t 6:30 p.m, until 10:00 G.R., June 18,
A0TTON, g
For your information,
=/ 2 -
CEH:IZ 29 "éf-\[foz 26 -}
oc-MR. NICHOLS :

4 B e ‘,:5 ::'l: i 'vg SS.:; I7 4L
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rmnmlu-l-.u | . ‘ .- . L.l L
Oﬂice Memormzdum e UNITE] \ VERNMENT

L TO ¢+ THE DIRECTOR ‘ DATR: June 15, 1853

. v

rRoM ¢+ MR, D. M. LADD Q)‘/ \/'%K;_‘
Imoat —

O e

suBjecr: JULIUS K OSENBERG, ET AL - l/ e
ESPIONAGE = R \ T
(BuFitle 65-58238) _ - Moke .

Teter Rowe

Hollomas

Sizoo ——

Most recent developments areg

le Emanuel Bloch, Rosenbergs' attorney, appeared
before Supreme Court Justice Jackson on 6-13-53 for stay
of execution., Jackson heard arguments from both Bloch and
the Government attorneys, Jackson then asked Bloch if he
was ready to argue his application before the entire Court
on 6=15~53, Bloch said he wase It was later determined
that the Supreme Court ruled there would be no further oral
argument on Bloch's application for a stay, It is expected
that the Supreme Court will hand down a decision today,

it m advised that Bernard- L’IC’D
Greenglass sister, el Rosendberg, at Sing Sing
6=13-53, Ethel was emotionally upset and allegedly stated
"What does the Government want == I don't know anything,®
madvised that Ethel was more aroused during this visit
he has been in a long time, S

1 3. Information has been received from the Greenglass
Janily that David Rosenberg, brother of Julius, who has been

helping Bloch in this case, appears to have wavered in his

belief of the Rosenbergs' innocence, He has indicated he

might contact the FBI to be set strcight on this situation,

He reportedly advised Bloch of this and Bloch became very /7~ -

agitated and told David not to go to the FBI until after the ‘=

Supreme Court's decision comes down on 6~15-53 and after Bloch

has a chance to talk to David,

4, The Rosenberg children, accompanied by Mrs. Sophte
Rosenberg, mother of Julius, appeared at the White House
entrance 6=14~53, The children handed a letter to the White
House guard on duty addressed to President Eisenhower asking
Jor clemency for their parents, -
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O]ﬁce Memomndum e UNITED STA'r}Bé GOVERNMENT

Tolsoa —

T MR. D, M. LADD 87’ | DATE: June 12, 1953 W=

Clegs
FROM uR. A, H. B%T
9 PRI R

Glavige——
suBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG g 1o

Harbo ——
7o o Uy ¥

Rosen
ETHEL'ROSENBERG ' - e 'o‘(.z /
ESPIONAGE - R Gt ‘!7?:, §e U39 M

‘ 1.t —
%b 'l".elem_

it b -
Supe rvisor McAndrews, NYO,.
6/12) to advise that
informed this mornin e L7‘D
in_ the basement of the residence of

Jamaica, Long Island,
he meeting, including an

mw’ the Daily Worker,
hat e Comnm st Party-will go all
out for Julius and Ethel Rosenberg from now until June 18, the
date of the erxecution; that all Communist Party activities

other than this will cease, It was stated to those present that
if Julius and Ethel talk, the Party will be connected as an
agency for espionage in the United States and that, therefore,
each and every person present at this meeting could be considered
guilty of espionage, The people in attendance were told that
the lives of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg must be saved at all
costs.

Mr. McAndrews advised that they had not had an
opportunity to check their files on r the other
persons mentioned, but were doing so,. e 8sai1d they were also

contacting the informant, who had furnished this information
telephonically. -

ed at 9:50 Geme L),

I told Mr, McAndrews that it is important, for proper
evaluation of this information, to know who was present at the
meeting; was it a policy group of the Communist Party or me rely
a section meeting. I requested that the results of the personal 4, |
interview with the informant be furnished to the PBureau promptly /élgi.
and that any additional names or details obtained from the
informant be checked against the NYO files and the results
Sfurnished to the Bureau at once,

ACTION:

We will check these names to identify the suljects
and, upon receipt of the additional information from New York,
pernitting proper evalugtion of this information, we will
disseminate it,

R
AFB;LL

";“q{ 13 Juli 16 1953 /
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Oﬂice Mem -+ ¢ UNITE *’ VERNMENT
v

Tolson
ONT DATE: June 15, 1953 W
jzrn , . i
FROM 1 MR. C. %ﬂﬂ?ﬂ EE:_—
’ 0 M Tracy —-

O MR. A. H.

Gearty —
svsjecr:  JULIUS, ROSENBERG g
ETHEL “ROSENBERG , - Hollomma o

Supervisor Dudley Payne, WFO0, called at 4:25 p.m.,
June 1S5, He advised that im connection with the motion for
a writ of habeas corpus which was filed before the Supreme
Court today (6/15), the grounds are as followd:

le That the Rosenbergs were convicted without due process
of law in violation of the Fifth Amendment.

8, \ That perjured testimony of certain wiinesses was used
which could not have been itnnocently accepted by the
prosecution. Specific reference was made to
Greenglass's testimony,.

8¢ That the death sentence should only have been given ‘
had secret information actually been transmitied to
the Soviet Union,

4, Lack of intelligence and education of David Gfeenglaaa
to pass information concerning the processes involved
- in making the A-bombd,

ACTION:
For your information.
You will be advised of the action of the Supreme /ﬁfi\
Court, =T e
) 5
CEH:LL | REp~on
U“L"L‘,’} ,

cc-Mr. Nichols -~

7 HERZIN IS L. Y sk {\\(
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Tolsoa
DATEB: June 11, 1953 m
¢ 1

Clegg

/ Glavie —
Harbo —

1 Rosea___

o , : ke
SuBjecT: T 'JULIUS ROSENBERG ' o Tele b
ETHEICROSENBERG ‘ Colomas.
ESPIONAGE - R , . N
SAC Whe lan, NY0, called at S:27 PeMme, June 11 gn
advised thqt the Circuit Court of Appeals, Second Circuit,
New ¥ ork, had just affirmed the action of Judge Kaufman
n denying a ney trial t o the

o AT the sanme time,
a stay of eérecution,

For your informa tion,

oo - A ORDED - 67
CEH:LL .

ce~MR. NICHOLS
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Office Men = 1« uniTED staTYs GOVERNMENT
‘/ Toln(—

¥ T +« D, M. Ladd W PATE:  June 13,1953 \‘w;
FROM @ A, H. Belg , ]/ e

Gearty

SUBJRCT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG . el Room
ET AL e Simme——
ESPIONAGE-R - e

Supervisor Tom McAndrews called me from New York about noon,
June 13, 1953, to advise that Fyke Farmer, attorney, filed a sixty-
page petition for a writ of habeas corpus before Judge Dimock today
requesting the release of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg.
o se

Farmer has tried to file papers before in this case. He is
a country attorney from Tennessee who has interested himself in the
.. case. Farmer claims that he had certalin points of law he wanted
- Attorney Bloech to bring up during the various proceedings in this

case but Bloch refused to do 80, therefore, Farmer iants to act as
" an independent attorney. . ,

MbAndrewé'saidHﬁhat the petition appears to'ﬁe unimportant;
that Judge Dimock has indicated that he 1is going to refer it to
Judge Kaufman for disposal on Monday.

One of Farmer's points was that the Rosenbergs were denied
a falr trial as Exhibit 8 was impounded and witnesses were encluded.
Exhibit 8 1s the sketch prepared by Greenglass on the atomic bomb,
It was impounded and witnesses excluded on 4 defense motion.

Assistant Attorney Kilsheimer is looking the petition over.
ACTION:

I told McAndrews to get a copy of the petition, exemine it
and advise the Bureau by teletype of its contents and the results
of the New York analysis of it, .

-
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Oﬁice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO t+ A. H. B ﬂ\ DATE: June 16, 1953
#W\ 'l’ohu/_
)/ mom + 1. B. Marttn { | =
A Cku:
mm: JULIUS ROSENBERG, ot al., : \ ;nu
ESPIONAGE - R - cay——
:::«m‘_
oL
Night Supervisor Doran, New York office, called Sitoo—
at 10: 30 p.m., 6-15-53 and advised that Assistant U.S. i Guay -
Attorney James BM\Kilscheimer II] had called the office
to talk to SA John Harrington. Kilscheimer mentioned .
that the Department had instructed him to be in Washington,
D. on 6-16-53. He will be in touch with the Soiiciter—
General and with Mr. Erdahl in the Department.
RECOMMENDATION:
None. For your information.
LHM: jdb \
/<<
RE_com\)g?- -
R o~ ¥ - :
-.—n EARSQL N { T‘ﬂm ‘7:. DEXED- , ‘,'-_- 1 A "
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The Attorney Genera / N\ June 16, 1953

o Director, FBI

" NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE =~ o
JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE

i INTERNAL SECURITY = C

(FBI File 100-387835) l/ J C/(fxmf.-'«(-ww.'-‘-,-"'
9:‘,' ISP

4 confidential source Ase cdutaed ¢that Don
Eothenderg, am offtcer of sudjfect conntttee, had discussed
with Jernard Burtom of the “Datly Worker®™ o mosa demonstrae
téon whioh will ¢ake place $m Fashington, D, C,, om TAursday,
June 18, 1338, the exrecution date Sfor the aounsorga.
According to this source, the demonstration A3s Swo
objecttvens

(1) To build tAe largest poasible pickes lfne
$8 front of the vhtte House,

(2) TIo call on as many Congreasmen a3 posatble.

Rothenderg stated that he eudjfectd connittee vas
calliny on everyone posatdle ¢0 come t0 Yashington om
June 18 aond 17, 1853, to parttctpote $n the ptoketing. He
pointed out to Surton that the picReting §n Srond o the
white House on June 16, 1953, ta & "auee,” and that the
plcketing vill continue up until the ttme of the ezecutton F
of the Kosenbergse

The Jonorabdle Roderd Cutler, Adminfatrative
dsststant to the lrestdent, ts betng advised of the adove

KT ‘nfw'mcidn. fe /
= o CoHYI3¢ _
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED. (5 -

| Sl "RECORDED
HFREIN IS UHCLASSIFIED . - NOT R ‘
uAgEf 2-a%x-86 BY_3eva Pors-)AR : 44 JuN 181353

00 = 1 = dsatstant Attorney Mm&.-ﬂ&,}/
¥arren Olney III ' y

CoLeE Tolson
TUETTRT - Ladd

e Nichols

—a Belmont

Clegg —

Glavin..

Harbo . NOTE 2 Supervisor Payne of the #FO0 advised ihat on 6=15=53, .
Toey — he reported the above informction to the Secret

yoany — Service detail at the White fouse, the Yetropolitan
Binerond Polic ”D‘epﬁ:ﬁfow d the U, ..‘.S:. 1Fark Folicee

Holloman - - APL sawn e+ : RPN

o FL:aw DUPLICATE fio s "\\ﬁ'oi .
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Tma

JULIUS RKOSENBERG, ET AL

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESPIONAGE ~ R

~<s

e,

’ ,AINOPSISOFFACTB: .
HERMAN B. HOOPES, Presldent of the Brandt Cabinet Works, Inc.,
Hagerstown, Maryland, in affidavit dated 6/8/53, advised that

on 4/2/53 SA E. LAWRENCE HYLAND displayed to him a group of
ohotographs ©f a Georgian Double Top Console manufactured by his
company. Mr. HOOPES advised photographs disclosed number 4046
stamped en the under surface of table. The number 40 indicates
to HOOPES that this table was designed and manufactured in 1940
and the number 456 indicates this was the 46th pattern introduced
in 1940. Mr. HOOPES advised first shipment of thls pattern

made during weelk of 4/22/40 and last shipment made during weelt
st 7/20/M0,  buring this perilod 4,004 console tables, patiern

4046, shipped to approximatel; 2,000 customers of Zraadt throu’hiut
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M. 1HOMAS V. KELLY, Lezal Department, Macys Department Store,
_New York City, advised SAS HCZERT F. RCYAL and JOIN A, HARRINGTON
on '3/13/53 that EMANULL G TCLoCH, attorney for the RCSENDBERGS, had
cequested tnat Macys identify a console table as one that had
been sold by the store. MNr. BLOCH, through an 23sistant, LEON
L GUnnIT, delivered to lNr. KELLY's office six photographs of &7,
1 - hsole tavle. Mr. KELLY advised that these photograghs were / /7
examined by a representative of Macys and 1t was determined that
this table 1s a type and style which was handled and sold by
Macys in the Furniture and Occaslonal Turniture Department.
Mr. KELLY stated that the photograpns disclosed the markings

N 4046-760-F4-1997 on %the under side of the table.
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AT HAGERSTOWMN, MARYLAND

on June 8, 1953 Mr. HERMAN B. HOOPES, President a@nd General
Manager of the Brandt Cabinet Works, Inc., 678 Pennsylvania Avenue,
‘Hagerstown, Mzryland, was interviewed at his office by the wrilter
and SA E. LAWRENCE HYLAND. Mr. HOOPES executed ‘the following
affidavit: - - e o : o T

"STATE OF MARYLAND
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON
"I, Herman B. Hoopes, beilng duly sworn, deposes and says:
"T reside at 830 The Terrace, Hagerstown, Maryland and
am President and General Manager of The Brandt Cabilnet iorks,
Inc., 678 Fennsylvania Avenue, Hagerstown, [Maryland. As

President of this Company, I am familiar with the type of
products, business practices and records of the Company.

"on april 2, 1953, Special Azent E. Lewrence Hyland of
the Federal Hureau of Investlgetion displayed vo me a
.roup of photosraphs of & Georglan Touble Tcp Ccnsole cr

C.rC Tavle manulactured »y The Brandt Cetinet gorks, Inc.
The photographs showed, stamped on the under suriace of
the lower Ltop, were the numbers 4046. The numbers 40
indicate to me that this Console Tabvle was desizned in the
year 1940 and first manufactured in the year 19ﬁ0. The
numbers 46 indicate to me that this was the L6th pattern
intrcduced in that year. There were other marks on this
table which were placed there by persons other than
employees of The Brandt Cabinet Works, Inc.

S "ecords of The Brandt Cabinet Works, Inc. in my custody
disclose tha®t the Console Table, pattern number 4Coh6, was
first manufactured in 1940. The first shipment of this
pattern was made from The Brandt Ccabinet Works, Inc. during
the week of anril 22, 1940. The last shipment of this
pattern was made from The Brandt Cabinet Works, Inc. during
the week of July 20, 1949. During this period 4,004 console
rables, pattern 4046, were shipped to approximately 2,000
customers of The Brandt Cabinet Works, Inc. Our customérs
consist of retail furniture stores and department stores
scattered throushout the United States. 0

"sworn to vefore me
this &th day of June 1¢¢

= I Lo T GAS o Ty~ —_ -
/3/ ®rank L. ¥iery s/ Herman Z. k20
o

S
-
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nCrALY PUZLiLe ~Lenlan -—. o

"I Comwission expires iy
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Mr. HOOPES advised that he has been in the furniture business
for over fifteen years, and since March, 1941 has been the = -
President and General Manager of the Brandt Cabinet works, Inc.,-
Hagerstown, Maryland. He informed that the records of his company
disclose that pattern number 4046 was a new design and that™ - -
manufacture of this pattern was initiated April 15, 19%40.

Mr. HOOPES informed that the markings 4046 appearing in the
photographs displayved to him by SA HYLAND on April 2, 1953 were
placed on the under surface of the lower top, by employees of
the Brandt Cabinet Works, Inc. Mr. HOOPES explained that it is
the practice of Brandt Cabinet Works, Inc. to place the marlkings
in white ink and not with crayon or chalk. Mr. HOCPES recalled
that the letters N N and the figures 760 also appeared in the
photographs of the console table displayed to him. :

Mr. HOOPES stated that Macys of New York had been customers

of the Brandt Cabinet Works, Inc. since 1928. During this

period of time, he, HOOPES, has consulted with officials of

Mecys on numerous occasions and through this business association
aas learned thet the letters indicate s&Cys Occasional Furnicure
veparcment, and tne figures 760 indicate the code rumber assigned
by Macys to the Brandt cCabinet jforks, Inc.

Mr. HOOPES advised that in July, 1548 Brandt started to stamp

iIn white ink the job order number, in addition to the pattern
number, on all furniture manufactured by them." The job order
number which discloses the exact month and year the furniture

was manufactured 1s stamped directly over the pattern numver.

Mz. HOOPES could not recall seeing the job order number over the
pattern number 4046 in the photographs viewed by him, indicating
to him that this table was made prior to July, 1948.

lir. HOOPES advised that there are no records zvailatle at the
Brandt Company to show the exact date the console table appearing
in-the photographs was made at the Brandt Czbine: Works, Inc.,
Hagerstown, Mzryland, or shipped by this company.

-aUC-
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ADMINISTRATIVE

Two coples of the affidavit set forth in this report were mailed
to the New York Office with re1et dated 6/8/53 .

A copy of this report is being sent to Albany for 1nformation,
in view of the fact that the ROSENBERGs are presently located
at Sing Sing Prison.

%% REFERENCES: Telephone calls between New York and Baltimore,

6/8/53
Baltimore letter to Bureau dated 6/8/53

Baltimore teleuyoe to Bureau and New York, 6/8/53.
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Oﬁce Memora X772 + UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN)

TO 3 MR. A. Ho B

DATB: June 12, 1953 &

NN Harbe

sompscr:  JULITSCROSENBERS ok —

ETHEL ROSENBERG . Tele. Room -

ESPIONAGE - R - " M G

Supervisor Dudley Payne, WFO, advised at 2:20 p.m.,
June 12, that information has been received that defense ~
attorney Emanuel Bloch ha3 filed an application for a stay
of erecution before the Supreme Court, This application is /
based on the petition presently pending before the Court '
Sfor a rehearing on the denial of certiorarti. '

The WFO has been informed that the procedure in
handling this application will be that it will be given to
Justice Jackson tomorrow (6/13). Jackson is assigned to
handle such matters for the Second Circuit. In the event
Jackson is not there, Chief Justice Vinson will assign the
metter to another Justice. The Justice who has the matter
assigned to him can either act himself or take the matter
before the full Court for action, In any case, such action
would probably not be before Monday, June 15, In the event
the Justice who has the matter first assigned acts independently,
then the defense attorney can take the application "shopping" .
to other Justices. In view of this, the matter will probably -
be presented to the whole Court,

ACTION:

For your information,

. o

CEH:LL

. v""!‘ A s SY
227083 ®
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Oﬂice Memom}zélum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN’.

TO

Mr. D. M. Ladd Q’7 DATE: June 15, 1953

FROM : Mr. A. H. nt s __

\.-

SUBJECT: sur1us Hoslioda, ot a1 | A‘?‘?
~ ESPIONAGE - R | YE2 |

At 4:19 p. m., June 1, 1953, Mr. J. J. McGuire = se __
telephonically advised Special Agent Wesley T. Whaley that T

Judge Kaufman had just advised him that he had heard on the : =
radio that the Supreme Court was going to grant a rehearing I
tomorrow on the Rosenberg case. Judge Kaifman wanted to know
what this was all about. Mr. Mc@uire further advised that
Roy Cohn, the former Assistant United States Attorney from
New York, was with Judge Kaufman on 6/14/53, Special Agent
Dudley Payne of the Washington Field Office was contacted

in this matter and advised that when the Supreme Court

ad journed on 6/13/53 no decision had been made in this
magter, and no decision would be made until Monday, June 15,
1953.

Special Agent Thomas J. McAndrews of the New York
Office was contacted and advised that he had no further
information concerning this matter other than that furnished
at 3:40 p. m. on June 13, 1953, which stated that Mr. Willy,
Clerk of the United States Supreme Court, will hear no oo
further oral arguments on Attorney Bloch's apprlication,
Mr. McAndrews also advised that Special Agent R. L. Schroeder
had heard on the radio at 3:00 p. m. a news broadcast in this
matter stating that a "decision would be handed down tomorrow."

Special Agent McAndrews also advised that he would

attempt to contact AUSA Kilsheimer and determine if he had
any further information in this matter.

The above information was furnisaed to Mr. J. J.
d¥c@uire at 5:20 p. m. Mr. Mc@uire advised that he would
furnish this informetion to Judge Kaufman.

RECOMMENDATION ¢

This is for your information. //&o&r’/

WTwWsame » .- -

A
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Oﬁce Memorzmdum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMEI(TL

TO ' MR, A, &, BELHQ Q)/ DATE: June 15, 19 /(gg‘i?

FROM :  p. @, E. EE%E _
5 ;

| 4
SUBJECT : JULIUS ROSENBERG; '
ETHEL ROSENBERG
ESPIONAGE - R

The Washington Field Ofpfice advised at 2;12 DeR,,
June 15, that the Supreme Court hgd denied the application
Jor stay of execution Jor the Rosenbderge, They advised
that tnuediately thereapfter defenge attorneys had applted
orally for a habdeas corpus, and Chief Justice Vinson

Gre in possession of the Supreme Court except one which

18 in the Possession opf the Soltcitor General. It was
understood that this hadegs corpus was in connection with

Harold ¢, Urey's statenment, : ,_ /Z&,’

ACTION: -

ALL IRFORNITICIFOP paue. Anfornat ton,
P -\

Telm(
Igoat _

Clegg
Glavia ___
Harbo
Rosea ____
Tracy _____
Laughlia
Nokr____
Vinterrowd _
Tele. R _
Helloman__
—_——
—_——

SEREIN 15 UHOLASS1F Lo qDED - 1. [J 3 f’/l»,( -] 752

CAVE 2266  BY 309Y2\Pwrap RECO T
CEH:;LL ' le JE LG 1953

CEALL ¥
G BTN 191553 | T
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™ "+ MR, D. M. LADD
Y

/,: FROM @ ﬂ?. A H, BE
L/ ' 0

[ sosmer: JoLIUS ROSENBERG
ETHEL/ ROSENBERG
ESPIONAGE - R

v At 12:00 noon, June 15, I

News, " signedgreco.”

activities,

N .‘:;;,_:1;:\._ ffi‘ CC:;EA.LL\Z;.‘J

~ e T

SoeTy 1S URCLASSITIED
IS U

" REGOREED - . s~
59K lNDEXED ) 12 Jin F

. $aa
LN S0 ey
.. Ve s} -4 T te 0

;. ASAC Whelan, NYO, relative to the co
- SidneyYHook conoerning'lettcr received by the NY "Daily

- G '~ Whelan advised that Professor Hook
)ts completely cooperative and felt that perhaps this might

)
DATE: June 15, 1953

~

received a call from

ntact with Professor

be another trick of the Rosendergs in connection with the
ocurrent exrecution, He thought it even might be an attempt
to embarrass him, because of his known anti-Comnunist

_ Professor Hook suggested that the advertisement
reads "@reco - Get in touch with the man jou trust in
Brooklyn to make arrangements for meeting.,”™ KHe said he
preferred not to be referred to as a "friend." .

I told Mr., Whelan that this was satisfactory and
that he should go ahead and insert the advertisement and
maintain close contact with Professor Hook, Professor H ook
8aid that if he was contacted by @Greco, he would immediately
notify the NYO and would arrange to meet Greco in his offices.

/7

6 1955
W}/

1fz o — 1753

Tolsoe

BelafWfat
Clegg —
Glavige——

Rosen
Teaey

Viaterrowd —
Tele. Room -
Holloman —
Sizoo ——

Miss Geady -
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Oﬁice Mﬂ%ﬂl, dzmz * UNITED STA: & GOVERNMENT

TO . THE DIRECTOR DATE: June 12, 1953 .
FRoM + MR. Do M. LADD ' e
A @ o —
SUBJRCT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL // Rom
ESFIONAGE = R Goumy
(BuFtle 65~58236) —
Tiaterrowd .
~ Hollomsa .
Miss a

Most recent developments ares

le On June 11, 1953, the U, S, Court of Appeals,
Second Circuit, affirmed Judge Xaufman's denial of
Rosenbergs ! motion for new trial, This Court also denied
their application for @ stay of erecution,

Rosenbergs'! attorney, will ask the U, S. Supreme
Court for a stay of execution to afford him time to appeal
to that Court the Circuit Court's denial to him of a new
trial,

) 3 A radio broadcast today reported that Emanuel
//)yﬁibch, the

p Se 4 New York imgprmant has advised that Betty
,//E;nnet and George Blake Bgarney, Communist Party
Sunctionaries, are in hour contact with the National
Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case, G@Gannet
and Charney are reportedly attempting to raise immediately
» 000 for this Committee at its request,

4, Three hundred to five hundred people are expected
to board a special train of the B&0 Railroad leaving Jersey
City, New Jersey, at 7230 AlM, Eastern Standard Time, June 14,
1953, and will arrive in Fashington 11:55 s, to barticipate
in demonstration to save Rosenbergs, '

_'f" ! ,4')

L A (47554,/\

] . \) - ! r\v
Q- \“‘DB" 13 JUN 1¢ 1953 W
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Oﬂice Memorm%um * UNITED smng GOVERNMENT
0 ¥R. D, M, LAD%};‘: DATB: June 12, 1953 v
reom + MR. A. F. BELM@ | §:§§
SUBJECT : Jvzragﬁosmama } , L Tae
ETHEL“R0SENBERG Caa—
ESPIONAGE - R . _—

on the morning of June 12, 1953, Supervisor YecAndrews
of the NYO advised that defense attorney Bloch has indicated he
18 going to try to see Justice Black of the Supreme Court on
Monday, June 15, at his honme or, in his absence, Justice Douglas
at his home, for the purpose of getting a stay of erecution or
ng in the Rosenberg matter, Mre McAndrews advised
that this information was picked up at Sing Sing during @ discussion
Letween the two Rosenbergs, ,

20 g |
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2 . MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON

N MR, LADD
g / MR, BELMONT
MR, NICHOLS

4, A&to:hcy Geaeral Brownell called to advise that the court
2 had refused to stay the execution ol the Rosenbergs. 1 told the

Attoraey General that 1 believed we should arrange to have soniecns
‘ stay with him and his family between now and the execution date. He
§ stated that some of the children were presently in New York and I
commented that I doubted any demonstraticn or action would be taken
- agaidst them in New York but I felt there might be against the {amily
he ré in the District of Columnbia. The Attorney General stated he
believed the ones in New York could be ignored but that Mirs. Brownell
and Jimmy were here. 1 stated we would arrange to take care of the
—eree bouse here and the Attorney General wondered whether Mrs. Browaell
B " should be advised and I told him she should be. He commented that she
‘ was arriving in Washington on the 3:05 plane so be would probably aot
‘get ia touch with her until she got out to the house. The Attorney
General was advised that we would have Agents out there within the
liext hour and they would probably contact Mrs. Brownell and make

62-988588 = L—

FILED IW

T T T JUTE

E whatever arrangements are necessary. The Aitorney General expressed !
his appreciation, 8
Very truly yours, g
N ‘ t 7 ‘ E :
BEIT FELH B & JObﬂ Edz.l’ Hoover ' D'
Directlor
TIMB _ . .
Tolson DATE. X
add - ") . =
Ei:hdols__ 4.4 ‘_-:;.;d“ ) : y n 7 ( ;/ - ’(?9 \;Z /m
Com " SRS A
Glavin-— .
Harbo — ... ALL IN=Cpmamr '“.' CnN n&T N5 S
Rosea —— -~ Eanivint P cea It A TR
‘(r;ncy — ) *‘;“ AN IS Uk ‘Ll {
earty i AT
ohe . o i
L2574 iy J—i‘& PP, I
Tele. Roon - -
Hollowaa ...

oo . - cc-Mr. Holloman
Miss Gaady .
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Oﬁice Memorandum « vniteD staTss GOVERNMENT

Tol
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TO : Mr. Ladd gﬂ DATB: June ll,y Lad
/ . bl —
) ) Glavia

Harbo —— -

JULIUS"ROSENBERG, ET AL :
ESPIONAGE - R -

Shortly after 6:00 p.me, on June 11, 1953,
SAC. Boardman called from New York to advise that
United States Attorney Lumbard had called him to state
that he was thinking of sending three Assistant United
States Attorneys to Sing Sing on the date of the Rosenberg
erecution, namely, Lloyd Kaclahon, James Kilsheimer, and
Robert Martin, He said they were best informed in the case.
He said he understood that the United States Marshal was
going to be there also.

He inquired whether the New York Office was going
to have Rureau Agents at Sing Sing. Poardman replied that
he was sure the Pureau mwould hocve some views on this matter
and he would be guided by the Purecu's views. Lumbard
asked that when this was decided that he be advised.
Poardman told him that if there ucre any development which
should be furnished to Lumbard, he would call him. PBoardman
said that he was not going to call Lumbard back and he
would not make any comment without instructions from the
Bureau,’

I told Mr. Boardman that if Lumbard calls
back, to advise him that this whole matter is being
considered by the Attorney General and, therefore, if he
any question8 concerning it he should comnmunicate with
riment,
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Oﬂice Memorandum - onirep STATr.d GOVERNMENT

. Tolson
O « Mr, Tolson 7 DATE: June 10, 195;%
\ / Glavia——
rROM

* L. B, Nichols L  m=
. . . RN ACY

Gearty — -

sommcr: _ETHEL AND JULIUS ROSENBERG [lep

Tele. Room
N—a—

- . FMollomas
- Sizoe .

_ M Gaady

. I have been confidentially advised ﬂﬁmt u"‘)'h
Ben Sonnenberg, the New York Public Relations ounselor, is supposed '

to be receiving five thousand dollars a month and is handling the
lpublio relations for the Rosenbergs, He is 8upposed to have been

the one who dreamed up the letter which the Rosenberg children sent
to the President, '

Sonnenberg its also supposed to have handled Mr. Stevenson
during the recent Presidential campaign., He i8 a.pfriend of Emgnual_
Bloch, and during the Truman Administration was able on occasion to

arrange for clients to be invited to private dinners at the Mite
House with the President,

g
cc: Mr. Ladd / Y

Mr., Belmont
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SECURITY INFOKMATI ON=CONFIDEYTIAL

Sonnenberg wag Pudblie relations representative for
Serge Rubenstein, who was éngaged in wide financial transe
actions in the United Stctes during the 1940's and was

convicted jfor violating the “I““"fsgfg'}’gg.’yfgf‘ ‘

Sonnenberg Aas also been Gssoctated with Alfred K

Stern, coatrsbutor to and Rember of numerous Commnunist FParty
@ conata o r

frqnt groups and contact ﬁ583§94£33fg2’to;a§grzg)mnbe £ 19

During the latter part of May, 1949, Dorothy
Perera contacted numerous persons to persuade them to- _
atiend a meeting at tie home of Sonnenberg onm June 1,
19¢9, LDorotAy Perera and Aer Ausdand, Lionel Ferera, Jra,
were active ¢m the National Council of Amertcan Soviet :
friendship, the American Russian Institute, the Committes

JSor Lemocratic rFar Kastern koltcf and other Comnmunist Party
front organisations, (100-34568 22)

, D
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SECURITY INF ORMATIOF «CONFT NTI4L -

: The Tashington pogt o/ March 15, 1949, reported
tAat Clendentn J, Ryan asserted that Ae had deen offered
the arbassadorship to France 3/ he would call ofS the fight
to oust New rork Mayor Willtam O0'Dwyer, The arttcle stated
that Egan had tnformed reporters Re had deen offered a
of enbassadorship by public relations erecutive
Benjaonin Sonnenberg, kyan stated thot he asked Sonnenderg
to put the offer in writing, In connection with Byan's
allegations, Sonnenderg stated "0f course, I never did any
such thing nor hAave I Aad any contact witR Mr, Ryan since
I helped him on g property case last year."(32-75147-34a)

The January 25, 1950, editien of "Variety”
contained an article which a8 devoted to the a3soctatton
VAtch eristed between Charles Luckman of Lever Brothers and
Sonnenberg, It mentjoned that Sonnendberg’s association with
Luckman had transcended that °f @ public relations counselor,
stating that Sonnenberg had played a ey role on the
¥Yashington front resulting $n President Truman's appointing
Luckman to the chatrmanship on Civil Rights, current memdere
8Aip on the Prestdent?s Committee on Equality of Treataent
and Opportuntty, and Luckman®s appointment a3 chairman op
the Nationel JeffersoneJackson dinner of 18504 (100-368309-1)

The Aprtl 8, 15950, tssue of "New Yorker" magazine
contained an article concerning Sonnenderg which revealed °*
that Sonnenderg entertained lavishly and that Afs guests haad
$ncluded such persons os Somerset Maugham, Rebecca Fest, -
DorothAy Thompson, Quentin Reynolds, Senator Brien Mclahon,
Thurman Arnold, Morris Ernst, Leonard Lyons, Samuel Grafton,
Frederio March, Florence Eldridge, Walter Duranty, and
Lauchlin Currie, dccordtng to tA{s article, Sonnenberg has
been recetved at the Fhite House and has dined with Mrs., Perle
Mesta, (100-368309)




SECURITY INFORMATION=CONFID v44AL

. - During )?brucry;~19635 Sonnenberg vas $n contaot

by telegraph with Stephen Laird ooncerning o job that Laird
was seeking with the Hilton Hotels Corporatton tn tAe eapacity
-of & pudlic relations man, Latrd, who %s currently restding
in London, England, ta the sudbject of an espionage tnvestigae
tion deing conducted by this Burean on the dasts of tnformatior
Jrom a source of known reliability that Latrd ts op may have
been @ Soviet espionage agent, WFhittakep Chanbers has
described Laird as an avoved Communist, Reltadle sources
have advtsed that Zairdls current wife, as well cs Ats two
previous wives, have been menrdbers of the Communtat Farty,
From 1938 to 1944, lLaird was a correspondent for "Time™
Ragazine, and from 1945 to 1951, ke was employed by the
Columbia Broadcasting System, Ke wag emaployed with varfous
United Nations organizations in Europe from 1951 to Jonuary,
1953, (65-58367-262) : ‘

The foregotng #s Jor your $tnformation,

CC @ 1 = Agstatant Attafney General
Jarren Olney III
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FROM ¢ Mr. A. H. Pe Harbo
o, —
SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSEWEERG, et al ' Vieserowd
ESPIONAGE - R Hollomas —
Bufile 65-58236 , Nies Gandy -
A With reference to a letter received by the New York
"Daily News" postmarked June 11, 1953, from an individual who
signed his name as "Greco" and cleiming that he had informa-
tion concerning espionage as reported in New York teletype
dated 6/13/53, attached hereto., I telephonically contacted
the New York Office at 12:50 p.m. this date, and spoke with
Supervisor T. Scott Miller and issued the following instruc- ‘
tions: ' J‘;f nc"(e-/ in lotter.
Y ils thterimgdiar
I told Miller thet Professor Sidney Hook' should be / A
immediately contacted by New York agents., Fe should be told -

about the receipt of a letter by the "Daily News" and the
contents of this letter. He should be further told thct we
’are interested in receiving any information that this "Greco”
may have. It should be pointed out to Professor Hook that
because of the seriousness of the allegaticns in this letter
it is a matter of FBRI responsibility to get the facts and that
this matter must ke kept confidential., It should also ke pointed
out to Professor Fook that we are in no position to make any
\promises of immunity. If Hook aorees to cooperate with us in
this matier he should be advised that we will place an advertise-
ment in the "Daily News'" as follows: "Dear'Greco' -- Telephone
your friend and make necessary arrangements,” Thereafter if
Hook does receive a telephone call he should attempt to get
"Greco" into his office to discuss this matter. If "Greco"
raises the question of immunity Fook should tell him that he
is in no position to pass on it but that he will Put "Greco" :
in touch with the proper authorities. If "Zreco" agrees to Jis
come into his office he should set a specific time ard date s
end advise New York immediately so that agents may be available
in Hook's office to talk to "Greco! when he arrives. '

New York Office was instructed to make immediate
arrangements to place the above advertisement in the "Daily
News'" and to keep the Bureau advised immediately of develop-
ments.

-

ADDENDUM: Miller called back at 1:30 pm. end advised tha#, fook

.

18 in Pennsylvania but will be back in New York at €6:00! Rim.

6/14/53. Hook will be contacted by a New York_agent upop his
arrival in New York I éé, ’s{"(g‘cjd ../75‘?
. AEARTAY ) ._.‘ ’
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Oﬂice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

il

t Mr, , DATE: June 16, 195 3\7‘3’&2

Clegg .
o G
FROM * o / Roses —

Geuw—,

SUBJECT:  JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSE’NBERG A 1'.':':"::::

Hollomas —
Sizee —
Miss Gandy -
Supervisor Dudley Payné of the WFO advised at
6:45 pem., that Emanuel Bloch, Defense Attorney, is now
at the Supreme Court Building and has stated that he
delivered a petition for erecutive clemency to the
Pardon Attorney.

ACTION:

For your information.

W
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e UNITED smﬁs GOVERNMENT / ‘

. Yolsoa -
DATE: June 15, 1953 \;-, :
l — .

Clegg —

Glavis .
Harbo .

Roses e .

Teacy ——

[N Langhlis ——
Mokr :

| O . ' Vimerrowd
commcr:  JULIUS, ROSENBERG; | | -
yeer ETHELZ)@OSENBE ’ o —

ESPIONAGE - B : —

At 2355 DeBe, JUne 15, Supervisor Tom McAndrews,
NYO, advised that Judge Koufman had Jjust denied the motion Jiled

* by ettorney Fyke Farmer in the Rosenberg case, This motion was

very voluminous and was, in part, repetition of a previous
motion filed DY Farmer which attacked the indictment of the
Rosenbergs and alleged, among other things, that the conviction
wa8 in error because the Atomic Energly Act supersedes other laws
having to 4o with espionage and that the wartire provisions of
the Egpionagé Statute did not apply and that the Judge i8 in
grror \¢8 referring $0 the information going to the Soviet Union.

ACTION:\

v o JUN 231953 18
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Oﬂice Memomndum * UNITED STATHS GOVERNMEN’II'/

T0 : MR, LADD . DATE: June 16

SOPJRCT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL . : ;’o:l";.':‘.
ESPIONAGE - R 3;_,.::;;

. 8upervisor Ton McAngd

re of the New York Office called at
1:20 P.uS today to agyrise that (tech on cP headquarters) LV
advised/that Arnol /Johnson, ‘eonvicie tth Act 8ubject, contacted L'TP

ke, E:cecutiuc»;S’ecretary of the NY State CP, and asked

8did yes., (This Probadly concerns the two trains which t he Party
is endeavoring to arrange to dring beople down from New York to
Fashington on Thuraday.)g

day 8toppage of all labor in France an ohnson 8ai yes,

AOTION;
For your information., . _,A.;T;.:,_':.,:,f'D*-
[ ! tr"‘ s '_ “,j...i.- / /
. o o, F —ﬁ C/
| L7
AHB:mer A

:'?ECO/?DED I é’fﬂ 2 -/ 7él | :
| g’ __é_ &= 6 . |
NOEXED - 114 JUN 17 1953 -

13 g :
£5¢ {?IU/

<

kel

55 JUN25 1953



STANOARD FORM w0, 08 ' } Q . )
Oﬁice Memorandum - uNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Toleos —

+ MR, LADD | DATB: June 16, 1953 E‘éﬁ
Cl

» TO
// -
/// Glavia—
: FROM 3 MR, BELM B Roses

Trecy ——
g Gearty ——
W B
sUBJBCT:  JULI USQOSENBEBG s BT AL T ' . Tele. Room
ESPIONAGE - B ’ : —

: Supervisor Tom McAndrews of New York called at 2:00 P.M.
today to advise that AUSA Kilsheimer, who is in Washington, has -
advised that attorneys Finerty, Malcolm Sharpe, and Fyke Farmer
argued in Chamders before Justice Douglas this morning. Douglas .
indicated he would not hear anything from Finerty or Sharpe as their
arguments had been already presented yesterday to the Court, but he
was willing and did hear arguments on the merits of the motion for
a6 writ of habeas corpus presented dy Fyke Farmer. (This is the same
motion which Judge Kaufman disposed of yesterday in New York.)

: Justice Douglas said he would let them know within an
hour or two of his decision,

Kilsheimer 8aid he has learned that Frankfurter will listen

to these attorneys this afternoon if Douglas denies the stay of
execution,

Mr. McAndrews called back shortly thereafter to advise
l| that Judge Kai fman has received the same information as set SJorth
above and 18 disturded. ZEa fman feels that someone in authority
in Washington should put a stop to this maneuvering. Judge Kaufman
| made no suggestion as to how this should be done.

ACTION;

For your information.
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‘--Oﬁice Mc/"‘mﬂmlﬂm . UNITED‘rATE‘s GOVERNMENT

)

. Tolqu"._/_
'I‘O_ [} Mr. D. M. La DATE: June 16, 1953]\’%

Clegg ——o

Horto—
r2om : Mp. A. H. Be / Reves —

Tracy —

Gearry —

Mokr

) Vinterrowd —

SUBJBCT: JULIUSOROSENBERG. et al Hollomta
ESPIONAGE - R | Em—

This afternoonﬁ

SAC Alden ed from ‘ :
Baltimore to a t!//Informant advised ]—31D
Communist Party member, ‘ b

today that .
saild on June 15 tha rera for the Rosenbergs
f%gyy uglas’&ﬂﬁ%ﬂiagg“gnd

have a way to reach Ju ~Dougla ,
that one or the other will act on the Rosenberg
case in the next 24 hours. ' ‘

.
Baltimore Informant ; (technical) L)'
advised today that Phyllis-SS&chs, _ more Communist ° |1V
Party sympathizer, contacted Mary~floberts, a Commgpisﬁéigiﬁ-
Party member, today and advised that the National | :
Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case

is getting people to call Samuel Fridell, United States
“JCongressman from Maryland, and request him to contact

i fPresident Eisenhower and Attorney General Rrownell

rging Executive clemency for the Rosenbergs.

ey

Ll

For your information.
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STAMNDARD FomM M0, 84 »

: - )
Oﬁ‘ice Meﬁo‘mndum . UNITED'&TATES GOVERNMENT

Tolsoa —

0 .+ D. M. Ladd DATE: June 13, 1953 M

Clegg
1 . ’ .. Glavio———
reom ¢ A, H. ?‘/‘ e —
,h Tracy —

Gearty ——

Mokt ——

sUBJECT: JULIUQ ROSENEERG ! T
ET AL . g
ESPIONAGE-R o ] : ‘ Mies Gaody

At 1:15 p.m. Supervisor Tom McAndrews of New York advised
that AUSA Kilsheimer advised that Attorney Bloch argued before
Judge Jackson of the Supreme Court for a stay of execution. He
spoke for one hour. The Govermment was represented by the
Solicitor General's Office. Jackson asked Blooh if he was ready
to argue before the full court on Monday and Bloch said he was.
Jackson told Bloch he would let him know at 2:00 p.m. today whether
he could argue before the full court on Monday.

on Monday to represent the Solicitor General's Office on behalf
of the Goverrment.

) Kilsheimer and/or Lumbard might be called to Washiﬁgton
- It 18 noted that thls same information was furnished a
few minutes later by the Washington Field Office with the exception
that Judge Jackson reserved his opinion and there was a possibility
that Bloch would argue before the full court this afternoon.

It is noted that the news ticker carried this same
informetion which sald that the Goverrment was represented by
Robert Stern; Acting Solicitor General, Robert Erdahl and John

Wilkins,
/’}}
j (5= 272 3% -/7@[0
Lo 59 P -
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OJﬁce Me@“om;zdum . UNITBQTATB}S GOVERNMENT

TO ¢ The Director June 15, 1953

FROM @ y". D. 'y. Ladd y7 w

suBsCT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG, et al L g
| ESPIONAGE - R

The SJollowing plan has been su
Offtce concerning the han
on 6-18

bmitted by the New York ——
dling of interviews with the Rosenbergs
=53 in the event they request these interviews. :

Arrangements,for

Bureau Personnel at Sing Sin

P Ny

Frison

of the prison Property. Harden Denno's

S the prison walls. In the
!rear of his residence, there is a Sive-car garage with three rooms
upstairs, which the War j
!atenographera. This garage is located
yards from the rear pbrison gate known

yards from the death house. Space is
Bureau cars.

<

{

/ Our personnel will arrive at Sin
‘lgarage by 11:00 AM, on 6-18-53, the execution date. They will have
iffull security at the garage and their presence will be unknown to
@nyone except the Warden,

a@s all other prison personnel will be re-
moved from the vicinity on t he evening of 6-17-53.

’R:)
Communications to be Available ' ‘ ;?%5“

The garage contains a telephone operated through the
j: Prison switchboard, The New York Office has arranged to install
ila direct leased telephone line Monday, 6-15-53 .from the garage
Hto the NYO switchboard and another lease

d telephone line Srom
| brearranged quarters on the second floor

of the death house to
jthe NYO switchboard, These quarters will be unavailable to anyone

g Sing and move into the

E % the Warden.
Q‘ \QJ(;, P’b 4 test of a Bureau auto radio reveals adequate trans-
FAQQAA¢Mv¢&sion and reception in the event of an eme '

rgency.
65-58236

_ aq
AFPL:djb Y/ ~ — N (5-859236 ’/7’.{? :
‘g,-\";' Q&@. et  mceme
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Plans for Interviews of the Rosenberqgs

TOP-GRORET. . STON
In the event either of the Rosenberos d sires to
to agents before 8:00 P.U., 6-16-53 the Warden will tmaedsaioll

notify the agents in the garage pbersonally or through his inter-
office phone, depending upon the urgency of the message. There
will be full security on this telephone call as the Warden will
make the call personally in code through his office switchboard.
The Warden will have available a trustworthy prison guard to
transfer Bureau personnel in @ prison station wagon from the
garage through Post 18 gate to the death house without identifi-
cation or delay.

O
Ethel Rosenberg will be interviewed in the women's wing
of the deatR house. Thké matron on duty will remain out of hearing
outside the interview room dut will have full observation of Ethel
through a glass window in the door. Frincipal Keeper Kelley will
be present at the interview. ’

Julius Rosenberg will be first interviewed in his pre-
erecution cell, and if ostensibly cooperative,  will be immediately
removed to a cell on the second floor in an unoccupied wing. The
prison guard on duty will remain out of hearing outside the cell.

In the event the Rosenbergs do not request to be inter-
viewed prior to 8:00 F.M., Karden Denno suggests that the agents
move to the death house after 8:00 F.M., He points out that prior
to that time the presence of strangers in the death house might
become known to other inmates, who ultimately will be conversing
with attorneys and relatives and reveal to them any unusual activi-
ty in the death house. The NYO recommends that this suggestion of
the Harden be followed. If approved, Bureau personnel will proceed
Srom the garage in the prison station wagon accompanied by the
afore-mentioned prison guard to the death house and go to prearranged
quarters on the second floor after 8:00 P.M. As stated before,
a leased telephone line wilil be available in these quarters. Bureau
personnel will remain in these quarters until such time as the
¥Warden advises that the Rosenbergs have requested to speak or the
erecution has been legally performed, and all witnesses and officials
have departed. In any event, Bureau personnel will remain in either
the death house or the garage until all press and Government officials
have left the prison area. '

The Bureau will be telephonically advised immediately
of the exact t ime of arrival of Bureau personnel at Sing Sing on
6-18-53 and of their departure from the Warden's garage to the
death house. '




[
- N ®
In the event tﬁ?ﬂ!?i!&&fﬂbs are interviewe 'y Bureau

instructions as given to SAs Thomas McAndrews and Jchn A.
Harrington will be strictly adhered to. The Jollowing four key
»questiona will be asked of Julius Rosenberg at the outset of the
interview to readily determine whether he intends to cooperates

l. Name the individuals with whom he did mnicrofilm
l'work SJor the Russians,

2. Name the individuals who Jurnished him information
”to give to the Russiang.

3. Name the cities outside of NXYC in which he had espio-
”nage contacts.
” 4. Who were hi} espionage contacts in Cleveland, Ohio.

The NYO poinlgs ut that the 8 to these questions,
[1l{in part, can be found in qy rmgtion and will be GL,
‘ test as to whether he is Cooperating. I ?}Qﬁﬁl. '

In the event the Rosenbergs talk, arrangements can be
made with the Warden for agents to remain in the death house building
Gs long as they desire, ertending into months, If necessary. Sleepim
guarters and meals could be made available to Bureau pbersonnel and
electrical outlets are available for recording machines. The Warden
will also make available typewriters and necessary clerical Bupplies.

o — ..

If the execution of the Rosenbergs tokes blace ot 6-18-53
Denno will immediately advise the agents and the NYO will then
immediately advise the Bureau by telephone.

Fress Coverage of Ezxecution

The waraen advised that all press, television, motion
bicture and radio activities will be confined to the main gate of
the prison located on the opposite side of the prison and the
agents' entrance and departure will be unobserved.

”

i Execution Flans ~

P -

s ] #arden Denno has advised that James Bennett, Directuor,
Federal Bureau of FPrisons, telephonically contacted him to advise-__
that he (Bennett) was making final arrangements for the execution, ~__
»Bennett told Denno that he was looking up the law to determine what

action he should take in the event the Rosenbergs desire to talk
after entrance into the erecution chamber and even after they are
{strapped in the chair. Denno recommended to Bennett against any

-3 - ,
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-interruption of the ezmer th_e‘??‘ose'ﬁb‘ergs enter the
erecution c hamber. Dpendd - ddvises that one minute and ten

Seconds elapse between the entrance of the prisoner into the

‘ execution chamber and the removal of the corpse.

The Warden further advised that New York State procedure
i8 to permit the prisoner to talk to the Warden up to entrance into
the erecution chamber but not to listen to the prisoner Sollowing-
his entrance into the chamber. The condemned is not asked at any
time if he has any last words to 8ay. Once he enters the ezecuticn
chamber the execution cannot be stopped, ezxcept by telephone call
to Denno from the proper authorities. Denno states that this is
the humane and practical method of handling erecutions in that
they are accomplished with such speed as to cause the least hard-
8hip on the condemned prisoner. He points out that to act other-
wise, as indicated by Bennett, would cause confusion among the
erecution personnel and could result in embarrassment to all cone

cerned, in view of the fact that the press will be present and
obviously will report such confusion,

Denno advises that he intends to broceed so that Julius
Rosenberg will be executed Sirsty; that Julius will be in the pre-
erecution chamber and Ethel will remain in the women'’s wing. He
states that to execute Ethel Sirst would require Ethel to walk pest
Julius, thus probably creating an emotional crisis and making the
task of the erecuticn more difficult. He points out that to put
Ethel in the pre-erecution chamber and Julius elsewkere would reveal
in advance that Ethel was to go first, which is against prison
practice and considered to be unnecessarily cruel.

»

Denno states he is willing to abide by any instructions
as to who should go first, but prefers to foliow the usual practice.
The NYO recommends that Denno's views for carrying out the execution
be referred to the Department for a definite decision. '

RBECOMMENDATIONS 2

l. It is recommended that the blan of the NYO, as set
Sorth above, regarding the handling of possible interviews with the

Rqsenbergs be apprqgued. = .
M- 9 4‘: ot W&
: . g [ :
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2. It is not believed advisable that the Bureau

tnvolve itself in the controversy between Denno and Bennett as
carrying out the execution

to the procedure to be fol.owed in
- inasmuch as this is a problenm Jor Denno and the Federal prison
However, it is recommended that

authorities to straighten out.
the Attorney General be advised of Denno's views on this matter.

If you agree, this will be done.
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. MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON =~ =~
o MR, LADD
MR, BELMONT
MR. NICHOLS
The Attorney General called to advise that he had just heard
from Chief Justice Vinson who has called a special term of the
. Supreme Court for tomorrow noon. He stated that they were supposed
- to serve the Papers on the attorneys and they knew.where three of
them were but they were not sure where Farmer was. The Attorney
Ceneral stated he had asked Fred Mallen to see if the newspapermen
could spot Farmer for ther: and ke, the Attorney General, was
woadering if we could have an Agent stand by in the o!fice of Mr,
Robert Stern, the Acting Solicitor General, in the event Mr. Mullea
was unable to locate Farmer in which case an efiort would have to
be made to check into it. I stated I would have an Agent there and
, also in the meantime 1 wouid see whether our local office knows
“""""’""} where Farmer ig,
: Very t}uly yours,
T
// ) Q:} : /’. N
o ~7 N
PR aohn Edgar Hoover
) Director
"L = o ~—~
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Oﬂice Memorﬁ;ium UNITED s*mm GOVERNMENT
10 ¢ Mr. D. M. Vi : DATE: June 16, 195;,&1%

Clegs
Glavis

Roses ————
. Tracy
Launghlis —
Mokf — ——
Vintertowd

Tele. Rm.

SUBJECT : J’ULIUSQOSENBERG, et al ' Gandy
ESPIONAGE - R

FROM ' Mr. Ao Ho 3-

For your information, in order to test the
leased lines between Sing Sing Prison and our New York
Office, Warden Denno personally celled me over each of
the two lines this afternoon. The conversation was i
perfectly audible both here and, according to Warden f'!
. Denno, at his end of the line. /

e v Wy hemear bt n e



Office Me@’ andupe - ITED@TAL %S GOVERNMENT
™ | MR. A. H. BEL) oatE: Jume 11 1995}/?57"{
. ¢> / s W_

FROM 1 MR. C. E. CH =§:
Teacy ——m—

o ——

SUBJECT : JULI (33? 0SENBERG Finirowd
ETHEL OSE’NBE'RG Tete, Room-
ESPIONAGE - e

G

ASAC Whelan, NYO, called on June 11, 1953, He ad-
vised that Special Agents Corcoran and Minihan had called from
Sing Sing Prison. They advised that Julius Rosenberg has in-
formed the Warden that on next Thursday, June 18, he would
prefer no visitors and that he and Ethel want to spend the day
alones The Warden indicated he will let them be together most
of the day and stated he will know in advance if there is any
indication they will talk.

The Warden stated that the last family visit will be
Lon Wednesday, June 17,

The Warden said he would not let any crowds on the
prison property and that the streets outside will be well policed.

The Warden's home is on prison property, but outside the
walls. At the Warden's house is a S-car garage that has quarters
above it which can be made available to Agents, if desired. This
is less than & minutes from the %arden's office, Ingress to the
prison from that point is through Gate 18, which is in back of the
prison and out of sight of any persons who might be congregated in
Sfront of the prison. There 1s direct communication from the
Warden's office to the Warden's home, and the Warden has indicated
it will be perfectly satisfactory to install a leased line at his i "~
home,

Julius Rosenberg is in the cell block for condemned men,
which is on the second floor. There is available space in this
block which could be used for interviews., Arrangements can also be
made to install a leased line telephone there, The Warden indicated
Virat 2 hours! notice would be required,

Ethel Rosenkterg is in the wing containing cells for
condemned womene. She is8 the only prisoner being held in that wing
and adequate space is available for any interviews which may be
desired .q)lere : .1;\".\"(\)! r"._‘“JIATNI"D

HERTIN I5 Lm,_ g\*FIuD -
JATE 1Y 30¥2 PeT-0RAR




ACTION:

In view of the fact that Special Agents
Tom McAndrews and John Harrington will be going to
Sing Sing on June 12 for the purpose of completing
arrangements there, I instructed ASAC Whelan to have

Agents Corcoran and Minihan return to New York from
Sing Singe

The above is submitted as a matter of
recorde.
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Oﬁice Memorandum « vxitep STATES GOVERNMENT

TO
. O ' {
SUBJECT:  spLTUS ROSENBERG, ET AL

N
S e 38
i [ A
. I ] e H N b D

- - el . . -

¢+ The Director DATB: June 11, 1953

ESPTONAGE - R

The most recent developments are as follows:

(1) The National Committee to Secure Justice
in the Rosenberg Case is planning extensive leaflet -
distribution Saturday, June 13, 1953, between twelve noon
and 4:00 P.M,, to save the Rosenbergs. They are attempting
to secure the Sylvan Theater in Fashington for a rally
presumably to take place Sunday, June 14, 1953,
-H/-83

' On this datéié/meeting 18 scheduled to take place
in the office of the Chief of the U, S, Secret Service between
high ranking members of the Metropolitan Police Department,
U. S. Park Police and Secret Service to apparently coordinate
coverage of the contemplated demonstration by the Rosenberg
Committee on June 14, 1953, The Fashington Field Office
is maintaining liaison with the Ketropditan Police Department,
Secret Service and Park Police.

The Rosenberg Committee has obtained use of the
0dd Fellows Hall, 9th and T Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.,
for 3:00 P.M,, June 14, 1953, when 100 leaders of the /
Rosenberg Committee will meet to set up the mass meeting/, !
scheduled for 4:00 P.Y., on the same date. T

(2) A Chicago informant has advised that the
Rosenberg Committee demonstration in Washington, D. C.,
Sfor June 14, will also include picketing of public
buildings in Washington, D. C. Informant also believes
picketing will be carried on in other cities throughout
the country.

65-58236

/

QECORDED - 1* /5™_ $0234-

e r—— -t

JUN 12 1953 !




Office Mc®or...:dum « uvniteo8ra. ks covernMenT
TO. « A. H. Be | bATE: June 8, 1953 Tolsos—

Nichols —
/ P Belwoat .
P
rRom : G, E. Hem% o —
. Tracy e—
% | S —
SUBJBCT: JULIUS ROSENBERG Visteroed -
ETHEL JROSENBERG ' Somme
ESPIONAGE - R : Miss Geady.
(%‘,\

ASAC Whelan called from New York at 7:05 p.m.
He advised that Judge Kauffman had just denied both
motions for a new trial and for arrest of judgement )
made on behalf of the Rosenbergs by Defense Attorney Block.

ACTION:
' For your informetion.
i
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STANDARD FORM 0. 08 . . \
ﬁ?ce Memom,m’um UNITED STA1.S GOVERNMENT

TO ¢ Mr. Tolson * June 8, 195

FROM 1@ - .
. .. L. B, Nichols | | : %

ETHEL AND JULIUS ROSENBERG N A
ESPIONAGE - R . I

Art Kranish of International News Service came by to
state that Barry Faris of their New York office had the feeling the Rosenbergs
might start talking in the next day or two and while it is not known what the
situation would be if they did start talking, INS wanted to get a bid in for
any comment we might possibly be able to make and for any information
we might be able to furnish. ‘

I told Art so many factors were involved that certainly
~there was nothing that could be said now, nor could we even speculate

K{Pere we could assist 1f they d1d talk.
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The Weshington City News Service for June 8, 1953, i Y
at 7:13 p.m. reported that Bloch, attorney for the Rosenbergs,
cherged the Government knowingly used perjured testimony. He
produced statements he said Greenglass and his wife made to their
attorney, 0. John Rogge, and said that they later were "filched"
from the attorney's files. The news 1tem further stated that

)Eaui‘man, Federal District Judge Kaufinan, asked- United States

SURECT:  JULTUS end ETHEL ROSENEBERG
._ ~ ESPIOVAGE - -

ttorney J. Edwerd Lumberd to investigate the matter and deter-
ine whether there had been any obstructlion of justice.

Special Agent A. P. Litrento of the Domestic 11@1185:5
ence Division advised he knew of no rccuest made to the New York

Office by United States Attorney Lumbard,

The New York Office wes televhonicelly contacted at
11:35 p.m. tonight and Supervisor J. N. Doran advised thet Lumbard
had not yet requested to the New York Office to conduct an i
obstruction of justice investigation.

- fi
RECOM ENDATION: , , A

None. For your information.
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